Public Docummeérrragihering will be held at 6.00pm

followed by the formal business at 6.30pm

LEEDS LOCAL ACCESS FORUM

Meeting to be held in The Civic Hall, Leeds on
Tuesday, 17th July, 2007 at 6.00 pm

MEMBERSHIP

Philip Maude - User of local rights of way
Didy Metcalf - User of local rights of way
Mike Willison (Chair) - User of local rights of way

Steven Wood - User of local rights of way

Vacancy - User of local rights of way
Doreen Lawson - Owners and occupiers
Vacancy - Owners and occupiers
Vacancy - Owners and occupiers

Councillor C Fox - LCC
Vacancy - LCC

Agenda compiled by: Laura Pilgrim
Governance Services

Civic Hall

LEEDS LS1 1UR

Telephone: (0113) 247 4359

Produced on Recycled Paper



AGENDA

APOLOGIES OF ABSENCE

To receive apologies for absence (if any).

CHAIRS OPENING REMARKS

To receive an opening remarks from the Chair of the Forum.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 1-8

To approve the minutes of the last meeting held on Tuesday 15 May
2007.

MATTERS ARISING

To consider any matters arising from the minutes.

CORRESPONDENCE 9-18
To consider any correspondence received by the Forum.

e Gating Orders — response to a request for information
e Letter from Cumbria Local Access Forum to Natural England re
the National Access Forum and Reply

WEST LEEDS COUNTRY PARK AND GREEN GATEWAYS 19 -
MANAGEMENT PLAN 106

To consider the West Leeds Country Park and Green Gateways
Management Plan Consultation document and feedback. The Forum is
also asked to note a feedback report on the of the West Leeds Country
Park and Green Gateways Management Plan.

RIGHTS OF WAY IMPROVEMENT PLAN 107 -
108

To receive an update on the progress of the Rights Of Way Improvement

Plan. The Forum is also asked to comment on a response received from

the Department for the Environment, Farming and Rural Affairs.

CONSULTATION ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE RIGHT TO 109 -
APPLY FOR ORDERS TO EXTINGUISH AND DIVERT PUBLIC RIGHTS 112
OF WAY AND ASSOCIATED RIGHTS OF APPEAL

To consider guidance on the proposed approach to commencing new
statutory rights of application and appeal in connection with making
changes to the public rights of way network.



10

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

To identify items of business for future meetings of the Leeds Local
Access Forum.

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Leeds Local Access Forum will be on Tuesday 9"
October 2007 at 6:00 p.m.



This page is intentionally left blank



29

30

31

32

Agenda ltem 3

Leeds Local Access Forum
Tuesday, 15th May, 2007
PRESENT: Mike Willison in the Chair

Councillor C Fox, Phillip Maude and
Doreen Lawson

IN Laura Pilgrim, Governance Services
ATTENDANCE: Joanne Smyth, Parks & Countryside
Roger Brookes, Parks & Countryside
Paul Bowers, Legal Services
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies were received from Mr. Fred Hirst.

ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR

Dr. M. Willison was elected as Chair of the Leeds Local Access Forum for the
period covering May 2007 to May 2008.

Doreen Lawson was elected Vice-Chair of Leeds Local Access Forum for the
period covering May 2007 to May 2008.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the last meeting of the Leeds Local Access Forum held on
Tuesday 20" February 2007 were approved as a correct record.

RESOLVED - That the minutes be approved.

MATTERS ARISING

i) Parlington

Joanne Smyth advised the Forum that it had not been possible to withdraw
the objections in relation to this matter. The local authority was not also able
to use concurrent Extinguishment/Creation Orders as they were illegal. An
option for the local authority was to look at the issue from scratch.

i) Annual Report

The Annual Report was now available on line on the Leeds Local Access
Forum Website.

iii) Open Access Natural England

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Tuesday, 17th July, 2007

Page 1



The Chair advised that he had emailed Hilary Scott, Natural England’s LAF
co-ordinator for Yorkshire & Humber attaching a copy of the letter from the
Forum sent and a revised bid to the Access Management Grant Scheme,
asking her to enquire why the Forum had not had a reply. A response had yet
to be received. An update would be made at the next meeting.

RESOLVED - That the updates be noted.

33 RE-APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS OF THE FORUM WITH NEW
REGULATIONS AND DEFRA GUIDANCE

The Forum considered a report presented by the Secretary which advised
Members of the details of terms of office and information relating to the re-
appointment. The report also advised of the changes to the regulations which
related to local access forums and new guidance published by the
Department of the Environment, Farming and Rural Affairs (DEFRA).

The Local Access Forum (England) Regulations 2007 (Regulations 2007) and
the Forum’s Terms of reference state that before appointing a member the
appointing authority must advertise the vacancy in a local or regional
newspaper and their website. The appointing authority must also consult such
persons as they consider appropriate. Every effort must be made to ensure a
reasonable balance was maintained between all those who were eligible to be
a member of the Forum. Members of the Forum who wished to continue their
membership were requested to notify the Secretary. The Secretary had
received notification that Fred Hirst had recently resigned from the Forum.

The Secretary advised that previous attempts to attract new members over
the last year were unsuccessful and that it was a requirement of the
Regulations 2007 that new members were appointed to fill vacancies.

Members of the Forum suggested the following organisations should be
contacted to nominated members:

e Country Land Owners Association

e British Horse Riding Association

e Leeds Cycling Forum

It was also agreed that Parish Councils and Councillors should be contacted
in order highlight the work of local access forums and to seek nominations for
members. The Secretary agreed to work with officers to recruit new members
and expand the interest areas involved in the Forum.

A nomination had been received from Mr. Steven Wood who was interested in
becoming a Member of the Forum. Mr. Wood was a user of public rights of
way and also had connections with parish/town councils. Joanne Smyth had
met with Mr. Wood to discuss the role of the Local Access Forum and the
work of Members

The Chair drew attention to the Regulations 2007 which were included for
Members’ information. Officers had made the necessary amendments to the

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Tuesday, 17th July, 2007

Page 2



34

Forums Terms of Reference to reflect the new powers and role of local
access forums. The ‘Guidance on Local Access Forum in England’ issued by
DEFRA had previously been circulated to Members for their information and
assistance. The Chair particularly drew attention to Annex A which contained
guidance on matters which forums could give advice.

RESOLVED -

a) That Members of the Forum who wish to be re-appointed contact the
Secretary.

b) That the Secretary work with officers to recruit new members.

c) That Mr. S. Wood be appointed as a Member of Leeds Local Access
Forum.

d) That the Local Access Forum (England) Regulations 2007 and ‘Guidance
on Local Access Forum in England’ be noted.

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Rights Of Way Improvement Manager presented the proposed changes
of the Leeds Local Access Forum’s Terms of Reference for approval. The
changes to the Terms of Reference incorporated the Regulation 2007 and
incorporated the guidance issued by DEFRA on local access forums.
Changes had been made to the recruitment of new members to the Forum as
it was felt that the previous method was too rigorous. New Members would
now be selected by the Chair, the Secretary and the Countryside and Access
Manager.

The Forum welcomed the changes to the Terms of Reference and
recommended that in relation to section 9 the word ‘represent’ should be
replaced with ’representative’, as per the Regulations 2007. This would
enable the Forum to recruit members from a wider base. The Secretary
advised that it would be appropriate to add a quorum to the terms of reference
and suggested that the quorum should be a third of the membership excluding
vacancies.

RESOLVED - That the Terms of Reference be approved with the following
amendments:

a) That the quorum of the Forum will be one third of the membership
excluding vacancies.

b) That paragraph 9 be amended to replace the word ‘represent’ to
‘representative’.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Tuesday, 17th July, 2007

Page 3



35

36

GATING ORDERS

The Forum received three separate reports from the Director of
Neighbourhoods and Housing concerning requests to implement Gating
Orders at the following locations:

e Back Nowell Terrace / Back Nowell Crescent Burmantofts, Leeds

e Back Ashville Avenue / Back Ashville Grove / Back Ashville Terrace /
Back Ashville Road, Burley, Leeds

e Back Sanduhurst Grove / Back Chatsworth Road, Harehills, Leeds

Members hear that the Orders would have the effect of temporarily closing the
public highway at the three sites by installing gates across footpaths /
carriageways due to high levels of crime and anti-social behaviour in the
locality. As a prescribed consultee in relation to the making of Gating Orders,
the views of the Forum were sought.

Discussion then ensued around the following points:

e There was little objection to the planned gating orders and widespread
support from the residents.

e The crime statistics were not robust and required further information in line
with section 129A (3) (b) of the Highways Act 1980.

e The reports referred to an ‘affected area’ but did not specify what this
meant or what the affected area was.

e As Gating Orders were temporary the Forum requested further information
on the procedure to review such Orders.

The Forum noted the information contained in the reports and raised no
objections to any of the Orders. The Forum requested that the Secretary
should write to the appropriate officer to address the issues raised.
RESOLVED -

a) That the Gating Orders be approved.

b) That the Secretary write to the appropriate Officer to address the

concerns raised.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006/07

The Forum received the Leeds Local Access Forum the Annual Report of the
Leeds Local Access Forum for 2006-2007 for comment and consideration. The
Annual Report was a requirement of DEFRA Guidance and conformed to the
recommended structure. Its purpose was to outline the work of the Forum over
the last year. Members’ comments were requested for inclusion in the report. In
the discussion of the items the following comments were made:

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Tuesday, 17th July, 2007

Page 4



37

e The period which the report covered should be April 2006 to March
2007 and not March 2006 to March 2007.

e In paragraph 10. no information with regard to Gating Orders had been
included. Members requested that further information was added such
as Gating Orders were temporary.

e Paragaph 6. on Vacancies highlighted that the recruitment procedure
was too bureaucratic.

e With regard to attendance, information should be provided on when
attendees were called to the meeting and not just when they attended.

Officers agreed to take these comments on board and make the necessary
changes to the document.

RESOLVED - That the comments of the Forum be noted and the Annual
Report 2006-2007 be noted.

PRESENTATION FROM THE BRITISH CANOE UNION ON THE RIVER

ACCESS CAMPAIGN

38

The Secretary advised the Forum that a representative was unable to attend.
Arrangements would be made to ensure the presentation would be made at a
future meeting.

WEST LEEDS COUNTRY PARK AND GREEN GATEWAYS DRAFT

MANAGEMENT PLAN

The Forum received, for consideration and comment, the first draft of the
West Leeds Country Park and Green Gateways Management Plan. The long
term visions of the West Leeds Country Park and Green Gateways Initiative
was to preserve greenspace within the West Leeds Country Park and Green
Gateways area, and to make the area accessible for public recreation. The
Management Plan aimed to support this vision by identifying the key sites
which were currently owned or managed by Parks and Countryside together
with the Public Rights of Way within the project area. The aim was to explore
what made them special and identify existing and potential threats. Action
plans would be proposed based on consultation and site assessment.

Discussion ensued around the following points:

e Didy Metcalf attended Focus Group meetings on behalf of the Forum.

e Elaine Hill, the Project Officer, was in the process of producing six
leaflets on the six compartments the Management Plan covered and
was working in conjunction with Officers involved in the Rights of Way
Improvement Plan (ROWIP).

e The Local Development Framework was not included in the Plan.

e The Plan highlighted areas for further joint work with ROWIP and that
both plans should link up.

e The minutes, leaflets, draft plans etc should be included in the
Council’s website.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Tuesday, 17th July, 2007

Page 5



e There should also be greater interface with other plans such as the
Local Development Framework, West Leeds Green Gateway Plan. The
inclusion of transport and access to the areas covered would also be
beneficial.

e The Plan gave the potential to focus on areas with a view to work
closer with local communities. For example the Ranger Service had 6
Rangers which worked with over 107 groups which had the potential
for a significant number of voluntary hours available. The Rangers had
also worked with the police in a number of areas, such as off road
motorbike riders. One Sunday there had been 35 Fixed Penalty
Notices issued in relation to this matter.

The Forum welcomed the Plan, in general, as a positive step forward in
improving access and quality of green spaces in Leeds. A formal response
would be agreed with the Chair and sent to the appropriate Officer. An
invitation to attend a future meeting of the Forum would be extended to Elaine
Hill to provide a presentation on the development of the Plan.

RESOLVED -
a) That the Plan be noted and supported.
b) That a formal response be sent to the appropriate officer.

c) That Elaine Hill be invited to a future meeting of the Forum.

39 RIGHTS OF WAY IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Joanne Smyth tabled the Draft Rights of Way Improvement Plan for
consideration. The Forum was advised that the ROWIP was more than a
transport plan and could not be funded through the Local Transport Plan. The
document would be nearing completion to go out to consultation. Local
authorities would have to be robust and creative in attracting funds to projects.
There were some instances where local communities could tap into funds that
were not available to the local authority. It was hoped that the Council could
work with community groups to access funds. Members were requested to
submit their comments to Joanne Smyth for inclusion in the consultation as
soon as possible.

In the discussion of the item the following issues were raised:

e There were alterations and typos to be correct before consultation.

e Appendix 10 outlined the number of Definitive Map Modification Order
(DMMO) issues. Not all authorities were in the position to reach their
target as there were an average of five DMMOs dealt with a year at a
cost of ¢.£3,500 each with a level of high input from officers.

e The main problem of the backlog of DDMOs was that it could prevent
development. It would be advisable to lobby the Government to look at
this issue.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Tuesday, 17th July, 2007

Page 6



Joanne Smyth advised the Forum that the final draft of the consultation
document would be distributed to Members. The Document would be
submitted to Director and Lead Members before a 12 week consultation
period . Copies would be available online, on request and in libraries etc.

RESOLVED - That any amendments and comments on the Draft Rights Of
Way Improvement Plan be submitted to Joanne Smyth as soon as possible
for inclusion in he consultation document.

40 ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

The following items were proposed for the next meeting of the Local Access

Forum:

* Local Development Framework

* British Canoe Union and River Access Campaign
* Forward Work Programme

* Rights of Way Improvement Plan

West Leeds Country Park and Green Gateways Management Plan
41 DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Leeds Local Access Forum will be held on Tuesday
17" July 2007 at 6.30 p.m.

(Note: The meeting opened at 18:35 and closed at 20:25)

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Tuesday, 17th July, 2007

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 5

LEEDS LOCAL ACCESS FORUM

Brent Brady
Alleygating Coordinator
2" Floor

Leeming House

Vicar Lane

Leeds

Dear Mr. Brady

clo Leeds City Council
Governance Services

4™ Floor West

Civic Hall

LEEDS

LS1 1UR

Tel: 0113 247 4359
Fax: 0113 395 1599
E-mail: laura.pilgrim@]leeds.gov.uk

10 July 2007

RE: Leeds Local Access Forum — Meeting Held on Tuesday 15" May 2007

This letter constitutes formal advice from the Leeds Local Access
Forum. Leeds City Council is required, in accordance with section
94(5) of the Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000 to have regard to
relevant advice from this Forum in carrying out its functions.

At the last meeting of the Leeds Local Access Forum a report was submitted by
yourself seeking approval of proposed Gating Orders for Back Nowell Terrace, Back
Ashville Grove and Back Sandhurst Grove. | write to inform you that the Forum were
happy to support the proposed Gating Orders. In order to consider future Gating
Orders the Forum have requested some further information:

1) How are areas selected for Gating Orders?

2) What is the process for reviewing the Gating Orders?

3) The reports make reference to an ‘affected area’, what does this mean?

4) There should be a more robust presentation of the crime statistics, in line with
Section 129A (3)(b) of the Highways Act 1980, including a comparison of the
crime data for other properties in the neighbourhood.

The next meeting of the Forum will be held on Tuesday 17" July 2007 and hope that
we will receive a written response for consideration at that meeting.

If you have any queries relating to this matter please contact me through Laura

Pilgrim, Clerk to the Forum.

Yours sincerely

Dr. M. Willison

Chair of Leeds Local Access Forum

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Neighbourhoods and Housing Department
Leeds Community Safety

PO Box 612
Leeds
LS2 7WH
Contact Name: Brent Brady
Dr M. Willison Telephone: 0113 3950821
Chair of Leeds Local Access Forum Fax: 0113 395 0811
c/o Leeds City Council Email: brent brady@leeds.gov.uk
G:houernance Services
4_ Floor West Your ref
Civic Hall 0 f
LEEDS ur ref:
LS1 1UR

Date: 3 July 2007

Dear Dr. Willison

RE: LEEDS LOCAL ACCESS FORUM -~ MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 15 MAY
2007

| refer to your letter dated 1% June 2007 with regards relevant advice from the Leeds
Local Access Forum (LLAF) towards future Gating Orders. Firstly, as the promoter of
these Gating Orders, we would like to apologise for not being present at the last LLAF
meeting. As the process for these orders is still relatively new, we were unsure if we
needed to ailtend every LLAF meeting, and thus we attended an alternative meeting
instead. As the promoter of these orders, we recognise that there is a legal duty to
attend these meetings to formally represent any proposed Gating Orders. In future we
will ensure there is no further lack of attendance on our part.

In answer to your request for further info, we provide the following responses in the
hope that these will address some of the questions asked by the Forum with regards
future Gating Orders and we will of course attend the next meeting to respond to any
questions.

1) How are the areas selected for Gating Orders?
Leeds Community Safety has agreed to only apply for Gating Orders for Back roads
(carriageways) and not alleyways / ginnels / paths, etc. Roads are identified either
proactively or reactively. Most sites identified fall into the latter category, and referrals
for these come from agencies / departments and relevant individuals who have to deal
with the problems in this road on a day to day basis.

Once a back road has been identified, the crime and Anti Social Behaviour (ASB) stats
for that area are collated (for the last 2 years). We would be looking for a clear
indication that crime and / or ASB is rising at this location and make enquiries to find
out why. We would also need to know what has been done in the area to combat this
rise and find out why alleygating is seen as necessary. A comparison should also be

{\f‘-”' "\Q%J

N
Y] ’
Website: www.leeds.gov.uk \h..}mé.&
Switchboard: 0113 234 8080 INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Page 11



carried out with neighbouring streets to find out if the referred back road is the main
area for rising crime and / or ASB.

We would also identify if the site falls within a Police hotspot area for a particular crime.
Each Police division identifies which beat is a hotspot for each crime (burglary / robbery
/ vehicle crime, etc). As alleygating is primarily about reducing domestic burglary, we
would be looking to see if it falls within a hotspot area for burglary firstly.

Another deciding factor, although less so is if the site falls within a Lower Layer Super
Output Area (LSOA) which has a crime domain that is within the worst 10% of the total
LSOA's across the country (32,000 LSOA’s in total).

We would also look to compare if crime at the identified site is rising in comparison with
crime in the electoral ward.

A final factor in deciding if a site is eligible for gating orders is to ensure it is a back road
which serves predominantly through-terraced properties. The highway should also be
adopted for it to warrant a gating order and there should be alternative routes near to
the proposed site.

2) What is the process for reviewing the Gating Orders?

We have agreed to review each alleygating scheme on an annual basis. This will be to
evaluate the impact of the gates and to find out if the site needs the gates any longer
for the purposes of crime reduction. To decide this we would:

o Check the crime stats for the year that gates have been in place to see if
they have brought about a reduction in crime and / or ASB.

* We would look at the crime stats for other, neighbouring streets to assess
if the gates have caused a displacement of crime and ASB to
neighbouring locations.

o Consult with all residents, tenants and property owners for their comments
regarding the alleygates. We would also ask for there opinions on
removing the gates, should crime have gone down at the gated site over
the year.

« Liaise with Police to see if the site remained in a hotspot area, and also to
see what other work had been undertaken in the area to bring down crime,
or not as the case may be.

3)What is meant by an ‘affected area’?
Apologies for the confusion this term has caused. It is simply meant to mean the
highway that has been proposed for alleygating.

4)More robust reporting of the crime statistics. How will we present this?
Subject to approval of the forum members, we would look to provide the following
information as a means of presenting the crime stats for the proposed alleygating site:

e Show the total crime figures for the site, over the last 2 years, to include
stats for adjacent streets to the highway in question. Where possible, we
would try to show all crimes that have been attributed to the problem
highway in question.

e Show a comparison of stats for neighbouring highways over the same
period of time.

» We would provide the crime figures for the Police division and the Police
beat that the problem site falls into.

Page 12



+ We would provide crime figures for the electoral ward for the last 2 years
to highlight trends in crime and / or ASB.

If necessary, we would look to provide information and possibly maps identifying police
hotspot areas. We would also look to provide evidence that the problem site was or
had been within a Police dispersal order area, and the conditions of the order.

Much is dependent on the depth of information required by the forum members and
how they would want the information to be presented. I'm sure this can be addressed
at the next meeting, and for now hope that the information provided is of use to you and
the forum members for consideration before the next meeting on the 17™ July 2007.

If you require any further information before the next meeting, please do not hesitate to
contact me on the number above.

Yours sincerely

Brent Brady
Alleygating Coordinator
Leeds Community Safety

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Helen Phillips

Natural England Chief Executive
Natural England Head Office

1 High Street

East Parade

Sheffield

S12GA

Dear Ms Phillips,

‘ﬁgjlhﬁ l()

(@

S z
N

@)

2
O
Y0, >

Duncan Graham CBE (Chairman)

Parkburn
Colby
Appleby-in-Westmorland
CA16 6BD
017683 52920
grahams @wendun.fsnet.co.uk
www.cumbrialaf.org.uk

National Access Forum

On behalf of a number of colleague LAF Chairs I have been engaged in discussion with

David Gear for some considerable time now. I am concerned that with your Executive
Committee about to discuss the topic David has been unable to assure us that we will be
consulted and our views heard. We are much encouraged by the openness and transparency of
our relationship with your regional and local staff and can only imagine that you will wish to
replicate this at national level. We are aware of the esteem in which our work is currently

held.

Without at this stage going into the history of the former body on which LAFs were singularly
unrepresented, there is a strong feeling that all the effort and expertise which we deploy at
local level should be reflected in a National Forum where Natural England and DEFRA can
benefit from this and at the same time inform LAFs of views and developments. There are
various ways in which this body could be constituted, some of which I have discussed with
David. We are confident that your Executive would wish to discuss these with LAF Chairs
before coming to any final decision.

There was a most successful meeting of 16 LAF Chairs with DEFRA and the then
Countryside Agency some years ago in Bristol which led to a great deal of progress and led
to agreement on the need for revised Regulations from DEFRA and informal guidance for
LAF members from the then Countryside Agency. I do not believe the latter is yet available.

Whether by means of a similar exercise or in some less formal way can I suggest that you
consider how best we can be involved and consulted?

On behalf of myself and fellow Chairs, I look forward to hearing from you,

Best wishes

Vorcar, (e

Duncan Graham
Chairman — Cumbria Local Access Forum

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Date: 18 May 2007
Our ref:  1/HP/0704/0039

Your ref: N AN
1 East Parade
Sheffield

Duncan Graham CBE S12ET

Cumbria Local Access Forum

Parkburn T 0114 241 8996

Colby F 0114 242 8921

Appleby-in-Westmorland

CA16 6BD

Dear Mr Graham
National Access Forum

Thank you for your letter of 18 April. As you quite rightly say, my Executive Board will be
discussing the future of the National Countryside Access Forum at our meeting at the end of June.
Without pre-empting that discussion, | think it would be fair to say that our presumption has always
been that we would want to support a continuation of NCAF in some form. Clearly, it's original
purpose as a forum to debate issues arising from the implementation of the Right to Roam
introduced by the CROW Act is no longer relevant. But | see a continuing need for a forum of this
sort to take an overview of the whole range of access issues, not least our proposals for Coastal
Access of which I’'m sure you are aware.

| agree that such a forum needs to adequately represent the views of Local Access Forum’s and
we will want to consider how this can best be achieved. | have asked Andrew Wood, our Executive
Director for Evidence and Policy, to get in touch with you to establish how we can secure the
collective input of LAFs on this issue. Andrew will also discuss the issue of guidance with you. | will
ensure that those views are considered at the time that we look at the whole issue of a successor
for NCAF.

We will of course advise you of the outcome of our discussions, and we look forward to a long and
fruitful relationship between Natural England and all Local Access Forums.

Yours sincerely

l4A>LJLWq ’Tigiﬂk;fij

Dr Helen Phillips
Chief Executive

(By email)

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Agenda Item 6

West Leeds country park & green gateways
Progress report

Notes on the Meeting held Monday 11.06.07.

Didy Metcalf attended on behalf of Leeds Local Access forum

There seemed to be a general feeling of satisfaction with the project amongst
everybody attending the meeting. The whole process has been designed to be as
inclusive as possible, with very positive results.

* Consultations on Phase 3 of the scheme (Apperley Bridge to Woodhall
Lake) are almost complete.

* Leaflets for phases 2 and 3 are expected to be printed very soon.
* The design of the information boards and way marking has been finalised.

* Plans are in place to roll out the project to the wider public during this
summer.

In terms of improving access to the green space around West Leeds: phases 1, 2
& 3 of the project have succeeded in providing practical and enjoyable routes for
everyone. A network of paths is now in place, designed to accommodate the
needs of walkers, cyclists and horse riders. The routes have been planned taking
into account the appropriateness of the locations and it is anticipated that they
will be welcoming, well signed and easy to use.

However, there is still one serious outstanding problem: a dangerous road
crossing on the Pudsey Bridleway Link. Before this route can be publicised and
promoted, it must be safe. In order to resolve this, Leeds City Council need the
co-operation of Bradford Council but despite repeated requests this has not been
forthcoming. LCC will be sending out a follow up letter addressed to the Chief
Executive of Bradford Council.

Leaflets: as well as providing guidance to the paths, the leaflets provide a host of
other information; access points, car parks, refreshments and interesting
historical notes which explain Leeds” heritage.

The paths will be way marked and five large notice boards are to be installed in
strategic places. These have already been ordered and they will be enclosed in a

robust plastic protective coating to minimise the effects of vandalism.

Elaine Hill (the council’s officer in charge of the project) is promoting a
photographic competition, which will involve local school children with a view

Page 19



to publishing a calendar. It is hoped that the competition will raise awareness of
the existence of the scheme and encourage children and their families to explore
the Country Park. A poster campaign has also been proposed.

The modern thinking behind this scheme is also bringing benefits to the
environment and an improving the quality of life for residents of West Leeds.
Local voluntary groups have been tidying up and monitoring previously
neglected areas of woodland and open space. The extent of the existing wildlife
across Leeds is also being surveyed with the help of volunteers. This will assist
the council in better understanding and managing the local wild spaces.

Everyone who has been involved in planning the Leeds West Country Park and
Green Gateways is justly proud of their achievements. It has needed a lot of
careful planning behind the scenes and now they want to show everyone what
they’ve been up to. Music and Art events will be happening in the green spaces
during the summer and the council are actively exploring the possibility of
media coverage to publicise the launch.

Elaine Hill went through the short term and long term objectives for the West

Leeds Country Park and Green Gateways and has asked for comments on this by
17 July. The first draft of the management plan is also out for consultation.

Page 20



West Leeds Country Parks and Green
Gateways

Minul_:es of Meetina 11" June 2007

In Attendance:

Councillor Andrew Carter (Chair)

Councillor David Blackburn

Councillor John lllingworth

Councillor Frank Robinson

Voluntary Organisations

Phil Staniforth — Leisure Services

Elaine Hill - WLCP&GG coordinator, Leisure Services
Kasia Speakman — Sustainable Transport
Sarah Charlton — North West Area Management
Steve Crocker — West Leeds Area Management
Claire Wiggins — West Leeds Area Management
Joanne Smyth - Leisure Services

Apologies

Daniel Reed

Brook Nelson

Farnley Vision Group

Clir Townsley

Bradford City Council
Calverley Millennium Way

1) Opening Remarks

ClIr Carter welcomed everyone to the meeting and advised everyone of the Leeds Wildlife
Volunteers project information for June to September 2007. (Appendix A)

2) Progress with objectives

a) Management Plan
Elaine reported that feedback has already been received from some sectors which have now

been incorporated into the management plan. As some of the short term objectives have

already been met these have now been updated.
There are new additional sections to the management plan, parts 5 and 6 on which feedback

is required by the 17" of July. Any feedback on parts 1 — 4 is also welcomed.

b) Interpretation

An actual size interpretation board was dispiayed to the group. Clir Blackburn commented
that graffiti is already appearing and solvent to remove it is also removing the print. Elaine
advised that boards will be covered in re-enforced plastic so print will not rub off.

New route markers shown to group. Yellow arrows for paths and blue for bridal paths.

Phase 3 leaflet - Apperley Bridge to Woodhall Lake circulated to group. (Appendix B).
Feedback required to Elaine Hill by 2™ of July 2007.

Page 21



¢) Promoting the initiative

Group discussed ideas for raising the profile of the WLCP initiative to the wider public. Elaine
advised the group of a photography competition based around places in the WLCP, with the
best 12 being used as images for a calendar. The closing date for the competition would be

October 2007. It was also suggested that Schools were involved.

Clir Blackburn suggested that this initiative needs promoting out of the Leeds area to attract
people in. Suggested Calendar (TV) be contacted.

David Badger suggested that the Pudsey loop leaflet go out under the guise of the WLCP as
the walks avoid the crossing. An element of the WLCP which has still to be resolved with
Bradford Council. Clir Andrew Carter is now to write to the Chief Executive of Bradford

Council to try and resolve the matter.

3) Any Other Business

A suggestion was made that 8106 monies be utilised to invest in the WLGP. Steve Speak to
be invited to next meeting and topic put on next agenda.

A complaint has been received regarding vandalism in Hawksworth Wood. It is perceived
that nothing is happening. Phil Staniforth advised that a cleaning up exercise has been done
before to try and improve the situation. Clir Blackburn reiterated that patrols are being funded
by Inner and Outer West and Outer North West Area Committees and maybe Inner North
West again should consider the same as complaints are reducing.

Steve Crocker promoted the ‘[ love West Leeds’ agenda however group said that they have
not seen any advertising for this. He reassured the group that this would happen.

Gotts Park — It would seem that high voltage cables are running under Gotts Park without
agreement. [t is thought that the company are now prepared to pay £5k for an agreement
which should be ring fenced to pay for the repair of the footpaths.

Armley Park — Spikes are sticking out of the footpaths. Elaine confirmed that this is on the
action plan to resolve.

Clir Carter announced that the official opening of Pudsey Park bandstand is on the 24" of
June 2007.

The next meeting will be held on Monday 17" September 2007 16:00 at the Civic Hall.

Page 22



XY ONRVAING

T - I T B
wegg ol IsnBny
~ Wepo's | ,0€ Aepsinyj
wdog'6 1snbny | 62
— wdgy '/ Aepsaupapp
weqg” AN
"yolem 1s004 Buluaas a Emm%m 0z >mv_:H_,
3 aob spasi@esnoypiel Ausy| Aq pamoijoy Aaqqy - U .
9z€s L2 €110 1Bl ‘pasinbal | jo deems pue junoo wdog ok Ainpe
] asnoyplol4 Aoy aouauadxs oN Butddoip Buiuiopy L A3qqy lleisiing —wdoo'g Bl Aepsiny| sjeg
! B ' - widpQ’ Aeps. i
_v W ACH spesi@asnoyp|aily Aoy Bunsoos samads ay) 006 | ishcAepsinyL
9¢ES LE2 ELL0 IPL ‘painbal | pue sjeq jo slequinu wdog ol aunp
| asnoyplal4 Auey | @ousuadxa oN | 9y} JuNod 0} sAeaing yoinyd uoynQ - wdoo's w7b ABpsiny | sjeq
; EIGEITET) "'Sp9aT ul SIOPLLIOD
4 aouaadxs uorub, Bunsixa
b Aob spsaj@esnoypialy Aiioy Aenins | asn sjeq moy ssesse | sBu| uinguieq o) |
; 92ES /€2 €LL0 Pl 10 abpajmouy 0} SABAINS Ja3UN|OA | Mied Aeypunoy pabueie
asnoyp|at4 Aoy 1eq awog Buiajoau 19aloid v WOty SNOLIBA sBuluana aq o] | sjeq
"ajgensap
aousitadxe
#1°A0B spasi@asnoupial Aoy Aamnuns
928G /E2EL1L0PL 10 abpamouy "SHIOoM ANSDI104 10} pabue.e
asnoupiald Ausy Jeq awog sAanns jeq snouep | pebuelie aq o sBujuana 3q o} sjeg
| palinbai __
L TT)0B1UOD BSEd|d __r aousauadxy 7 uoijeuwLioju| adeld awl] ajeq Rse | _

juoos noA 22s 0} ado "220|d D 300G 0} JO UOIHLDWIO U] 2U0W U0} SN ||DI 25D3|d moj2q s12afoud 2y} o Aup utof o) 2x1 pjnom noA
31 '33UDLSISSD U22LUN|OA 240+024ddD PINOM M 2u2UM SASAUINS 1O J2QUINU D 2uD 2uDY4 J2ULIBAQ J1LSDISNHLUD UD U0 45160022 p2asuziadxs
UD 24 OA U2y 2y M 'S20Dds PJim [D20] N0 26DUDW PUD pUDLSIAPUN J2412qG Sh djay o) pauup|d buj2q 2.D SA2AUNS 241p|IM SP227] SSOUDY

SIANST AN Lo e L
asnoypiai4 Auay
S8300Y R apISAUN0Y
HOUN0YD AN spos

.002 J8quisidag — sunp
S199JUNjo/ BHIP|IAA SPOdT

Page 23



92ES /EZ ELL0 2L | Joud sjejap 4oy sajidal jo aoussoud
asnoypial4 Alay 3SY "paainbai | 8y} sulwusiap pue Al) ed Jequiaydeg Aaaing
8JuBLadxd ON | 0} ASAINS 19A0 Yjem v 159104 uAaYyD wdg— 0.& ABpuon andey
‘saljjom
/ S100q A300]s Joquisidag
Jesm asesid "PIEZI UOUHUOD wdg — 4 | i Aepsan |
91 A0B spasi@asnoypion Aoy ‘ABAINS 0} Ajjeroadsa — ayis uo u
9ceS /ec et el | Joudsieap o) ¢ sapdas jo aoussasd _,
asnoypei4 Alay %SV "padinbar | ay) sunwiaiep pue Al As|poom)y lsguaydag Aaaing
20UBLadXa ON | 0] ABAINS IDA0 YEem 00K |BpY weyL —g o€ Aepuopy ainday
yaob spesi@asnoypioly ALy "oAlasaYy
QCEG LEZ ELID 8L SINIEN 207 MaU sy} | JaiemAg Uous)y
asnoypai4 Aoy ‘pajinbal Jo spuod ay) punolie ‘sainised Ainp Aoning
doualadxs oN Aemins AjuoBeuq EHIN e wdg —wey | 45 Aepsinyy AyuaobBeuq
‘[enuassa jou
1snbny
%N A0S spas|@asnoyplaly ALay g a|gelisap LU0} B puUe saljjam }
. wd), | -wdg Lz Aepson|
9zZe5 ISZ L0 1Pt Bukenins | Buug asea|q ysiAeio 15 o
asnoypiald Aoy ysiAelo 9AllBU JO ABAINs gog) snbny
JO souauadxy W61 yo10y Buuaag | 1w ur yomieg wd| 1-wdg w6 ABpsiny |
‘|eRuUdSSa JoU
1snbny
1 ACh spas|@asnouprely ALey ng a|qeiisap "Uolio} e pue saljjam wd | -wdg | ez Kepsiny ]
9Z€S /€2 €L 10 12 ) Buikentns | Buug eses|d "usyhesn L B
asnoyplai4 Auay ysyAeo DARBU JO ABAINS W_ jsnbny | G|
JO 8ousuadx] 4B yolo Buasa] | soeg poomueap wd| | -widg Aepsaupapp
. "|enuesss jou
R } i 1snBny
3 Aol spoej@asnoypioy Auay| | NG ajqeLsap "Uoli0} B pue saljjam
) ” . ) widy | -wdg | Aepsan|
92€G JEZ CLL0 L Butkenuns | Buuq eses|d "usykeso L
asnoupstd Aua) | ysijhean dAfjeUd Jo Aaauns 1snbiny fin
JO aousuadxg ub1 Yoo} Buiusag ysie Alesiq wdy L -wds gl Aepsan |
aunr 02
! wdy — weg| Aepsaupapp
‘pueisselb auojsawl sune |
4 A06 spaa)Buoiyse-awael9) paJinbaJ uejsaubeut sijiH wdy —weqL | 6| Aepsany -
PEEG JEC L0 8L SIS J| BIO) | 2SOPUMO] |SSS By} |sunr Aoains
UOIYSY swerin 3)QeUOSEDY JO SABAINS |BDiURIOg | SIfiIH 9SO|OUMO | wdy -~ wegy | w81 Aepuoy | |esjuelog

Page 24




oA yuDY; “210p A2Adns © 26uUBYd 04 Pa3U ADW DM SIS £DY} SUDIW SUOARAUNS U}
52601.104S 10 SUCILIPUOD JBYIDI M ‘PBUBYD / P3J|2oUD2 3G 04 Pa2U Ay J1 NOA £oD4U02 UDD M JOY4 0S SABAINS OLUO 400q aso2|d ' gN

_m_g%»_.zm&&?*

jusoisnyiu2 jo sbog pup-
"Younj pud sudp o4 butyiawos ‘juajjada. opnbsow 1py Jo / pup uoi4dz04d uns ‘424 LD3aM Y} JOJ 2|GDLINS SAYLO|D
1JD2ML00} 2)QISUS BuIIG 2SDD)J WDY) PUNOID 2SOY PUD SIA[SWBYL 410G 4O AL2J0S 9 Y4|DaH Y4 puiw o4 paudinbad 2up suaa unjop

TIanNnoon a2

Seeealy ¥

_

i xﬁ.?cw,mumm_@mw:oszmc.?mxﬁ
| S— -

‘Aaains o)

Ajferoadsa — 8)1s uo

|
. _. _ Ainp
Slon Jojem | wdy — wegl /1 Aepsan]
#nnobi'spasi@asnoyplely Ausy | Jo subis pay ui i "abpa oaq ay) 14 W L
9CES LEC €110 181 | Pasinbal Buiwey | Buope AaAins Bunjjem _.
asnoypiel4 Auey / 9ouanadxa | SiY} JO} SJBpPEM IO seinsey | Aaaung
owog |  safjem Bunq asealy llemuyoy | wdy — wegy AIne 9 14 | sjonsarem
EYEES |
v aof spssi@sesnoypleirAey | Jo subis pjai us ‘abpe yo0q ay) “
9¢ES /EC €110 8L | pannbal Buiwen | Buope Aaains Bupjem ;
asnoypiaty Aoy / 8ousuadxe SIY} 10} sSiapem 1o : aunp Asaing
2uwos saifjom Bunq ases|d | Jewi3 ul yomeg | widyy — weg| B2 ABPUS | djoAsdIeAL
"Bj0A J3)EM :
W ael spesi@easnoupioyAusy | jo subis pjaiy ul ‘abpa yoaq ay; ;
9ZES LEC €L L0 8L | paunbas Buiiesy | Buoje Aeains Bunjiem "
asnoypjai4 ALay| / 8ausuadxs SIY} JOJ SJapem Jo m aunp sAaaung
auwog sajjlem Bulq ases|d ysiey Aresig | wdg - wdg 428 Aepsiny| | ajoassiepn
SRR H.
/ 51009 A%00)S i Jaquaeydeg
leom osea|d | ‘pJezZi| UOUILIOD ﬁ we || -6 b Aepsen] -

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



R{)?q.r\& ok 2

Woest Leeds Country Park and green Gateways leaflet
Phase 3.
Apperiey Bridge to Woodhall Lake.

Ancient Woodland.
Pc;im‘s |

The name Calverley is of Anglo Saxon origin. A ley was a clearing in a woodland,
and is widespread in this part of West Yorkshire (e.g. Farniey, Bramley and Armiey).
in this case it translates to "a clearing in a woodland grazed by calves.”

This would suggest woodland has existed here since at least the 7" Century, but
there is also documentary evidence to prove that within these woodlands trees were
being felled for timber as early as 1336.

Galverley Old Hall and The Calveriey’s
Point '

The Calverley family arrived from Scotland in about 1100, and remained at Calverley
for some 600 years, until the last in line, Walter, changed his name to Biackett and
sold the estate to Thomas Thornhill in 1754, before moving to Eshalt.

During the reign of Elizabeth |, William Calverley was persecuted for the family's
Catholic beliefs, and suffered a series of heavy fines and imprisonment, until he died

in 1596, aged just 39.

The most notorious family member however was his son, Walter Calverley, who was
just 17 when his father died. In 1698 Waiter married Philtipa Brooke, but by the
following year was in debtors prison. Over the next few years continuing debt and
persecution dogged the Catholic family. Finally, in August 1605, Walter snapped and
stabbed to death his two eldest sons at their home, Calveriey Hall.

Following his arrest, Walter Calverley was eventually taken to York and tried at the
County Assizes. He refused to enter a plea and was pressed to death on the 5th.
After his death it was said that Walter Calverley’s regretful spirit rode the Calverley
countryside on a headless horse, until they were laid to rest by a local vicar.
However, should holly ever disappear from the woods, it is said that the ghost will

return!

Page 27



Tha Drives.
Point

In addition to the lodges, several drives were also laid out, including Thornhill Drive,
Clara Drive and Eleanor Drive (Clara and Eleanor were Thomas Thornhill's oldest

and second daughters).

The exclusivity of proposed residential scheme resulted in the closure of the old pack
horse route, which ran across the woodland. This stone wall-lined sunken trail, which
rung down through the woods, can still be followed today.

The old trail was replaced by Calverley Cutting, a direct, though steep road which
leads from Apperley Bridge to Carr Road, and which was blasted into the sandstcne
through the woods in 1854. The steepness of this new route made it unpopular
though and it was claimed to be “almost impossible for a weakly person to ascend”,

Quarrying
F‘oint

The first commercial quarrying venture in Calverley Woods was undertaken in the
early 1830's by John Whinn, a Cornishman resident in Apperley Bridge. The
resulting high quality gritstone was either transported from site by barge, which were
loaded at a specially constructed wharf on the adjacent canal, or was hauled up the
steep incline through the woods on carts, using a purpose built flagged causeway,
and used locally. Parts of the causeway still remain, and in some stretches, grooves
made by the cart wheels can still also be seen.

The last quarry owner was Thomas Clough and Sons, who ceased quarrying in
1905. However, between 1955 and 1960 stone was again taken for use in road
construction.

Ravenscliffe Mill
Point

Built by James Harper in 1872, Ravenscliffe Mill specialised in the manufacture of
cloth for uniforms. Initially this included scarlet tunics such as those worn by the
British army during the Anglo-Zulu conflict, but as the nation entered the Boer War,
production changed to khaki, continuing up to 1957, when production ceased due to

lack of demand.

Page 28



Ravensclifie Medisvai iron Works
Paiﬁt

Lois1e

Located at the nerthern end of Ravenscliffe Woods, straddling Fagley Beck, once
siood a medieval iron works. At this point the stream was dammed to provide a head
of water, which was used to power drop hammers.

Charcoal for heating the metal was made from wood collected from the surrounding
woodland. The smith was obliged to gain permission from the Calverley family, who
owned the woodland, and in 1377 documents from the Calverley Estate show that he
was indeed given permission to fell a given number of trees.

Fagley Lodge
Point

This is one of the four lodges built by the Thornhill Trustees in the area the 1850’s,
the forerunners of what was hoped to be a prestigious complex of dwellings,

In the mid 1850’s the Thornhill Trustees earmarked much of woodland within the
Calveriey Woods complex as the intended location for a set of superior luxury
homes.

To this end, three Acts of Parliament were granted which allowed drives to be set
out, and for leases to be sold in order to release the land for construction.

Four lodges were built - Fagley Lodge, Apperley Lodge (or the Needles Eye as it
was known iocally), Carr Lodge and South Lodge.

Unfortunately for the Trustees the scheme did not take off and the luxury houses
were not built. Today just the road lay-out and three lodges remain, though by the
mid 1960's Apperley Lodge had become unsafe and was subsequently demolished.

Woodhall Lake.
F’aint

1 )
I ISP S

Calverley moor, now Bradford Moor, on which Woodhall Lake is situated, came into
the ownership of the prominent Gott family following the 1755 Calverley Enclosure
Act.

Prior to this the estate had been allotted to Dr. Cyril Jackson of Halifax, who sold it
on to Jahn Gott, civil engineer and Surveyor of Bridges for the West Riding, and
father of the famed Benjamin

From the early 18" century the Gotts leased the estate. An early tenant was the
Quaker Daniel Peckover, who occupied the property from the 1830's. At the same
time the benevolent tenant also looked after the local poor by providing food and
employment during the laying out of his Lower Woodhall estate, including Woodhall

Laka.

Page 29



Wgodhall
Faint

For a short while the estate was occupied by Johns older brother, William, a builder
who was probably responsible for the building of “Woodhall". The house, which is
positioned almost opposite Woodhall Lake, was at that time was the joint highest
valued property in Calverley-cum-Farsley.

By 1787 John was resident at Woodhall, together with his second wife Susanne, and
it was here they raised Benjamin.



Phase 3
Apperley Bridge to Woodhall Lake

X X X X NN N NN N N

e G

Lodge Wood
Quarry

Calverley Woods
Calverley Old Hall
The Drives

‘West Wood
Ravenscliffe Mills
Bill Wood
Medieval lron Workings
Round Wood
Ravenscliffe YWood
Fagley Lodge
Wood Hall

Woodhall Lake




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Learning and Leisuie
Parks and Countryside
7" Floar West

Merrian House
Merrign Centre

Leeds LS2 8DT

Contact: Elaine Hill
Tel: 0113 237 5312
Minicom: 0113 232 37886
Your rafarence: Fax: 0113 237 5224
Our reference: WLCP/EH/MPC Email: elaine.hill@leeds.gov.uk

11" June 2007
Dear Friend,
Re: West Leeds Country Park and Green Gateways management plan consultation

Parks and Countryside would very much like to thank you, and your organisation, for taking
part in the consultation process for the West Leeds Country Park and Green Gateways
initiative, and for taking the time to read through and comment on the draft management
plan.
”‘I:f)’his section of the consultation process contains the following —

« Compartment Five — Farnley Platsau.

o The context to the Urban Core.

« Compartment 1 Action Plans

¢« Compartment 2 Action Plans

« Compartment 3 Action Plans
Cempartment 4 Action Plans
Compartment 5 Action Plans
Core Action Plans.

We would very much like to hear your comments and further ideas, and request that these
be addressed to -

Elaine Hill

West Leeds Country Park and Green Gateways Officer,
Farnley Hall Park,

Hall Lans,

LEEDS,

LE12 GHA

Email — alaine.hill@lesds.qov.uk

rgf -ﬁ“i

§ )
(J

‘Ar'WW,[B@dS.g QV-Uk SWitChboaftpa%é1 §§34 8080 INVEETOR IN DEGPLE



However, as you no doubt will appreciate, we would also Jike to begin to implement the
management and action plans as soon as possible, in order to begin the process of
enhancing the West Leeds Country Park and Green Gateways.

To this end we would very much appreciate it if you could pass on any comments about the
draft management plan to Elaine, to reach her by no later than Tuesday 17" July.

The final draft will then be prepared and distributed for consultation.

Additionally, we enclose the draft text and map for part three of the Green Gateways Trail,
covering the Calverley and Woodhall area, which we would be very grateful if you could take
a look at and comment, particularly if it is your area of interest. Again could you please let
Elaine have any comments but by the deadline of Monday 2™ July.

Thank you again for your vaiued support.

Yours faithfully,

Elaing Hill
Wast Lagds Cauntry Park apd Grean Gateways Officar.

www.leeds gov.uk switchboard Pgéé33%f34 8480



West Leeds Country Park and Green Gateways.
Management Compartment.

Compartment 5 — Farnley Plateau

Site Description.

Geographic Location and Range.

New Farnley forms the central hub to this compartment, which is bounded to the
north and north west by Troydale and to the north east by Silver Royd Hill and the
New Wortley Outer Ring Road. Farnley and New Blackpool bound the compartment
to the east, and to the south east lies the districts of Cottingley and Churwell.
Gildersome and Morley run around the southern edge of the compartment, whilst
Tong Beck flows along the west and south western edge.

Ownership
All Leeds City Council landholdings are contained in the north and west of this

comparimsnt, including -

Nan Whin's (Sykes) Waod
Farnley Hall Park

Farnley Fish Pond

Old Farnley Recreation Ground
Butt Lane Recreation Ground
New Farnley Park

New Farnley Recreation Ground
Silver Royd (Wortley Beck)

A far greater extent of the land is agricultural and lies in private ownership, with
some light industrial areas adjacent to Whitehall Road (A58).

Landscape Description.
Much of this compartment is dominated by a relatively steep sided plateau, around
which flow a number of watercourses, including Farnley Wood Beck, which runs from

west to east across the southern third of the compartment.

The settlements of New Farnley and Low Moor Side dominate the plateau top, and
command good views of open countryside to the west and the eastern fringe of

Bradford beyond.
To the east lies the heavily built up edge of inner city Leeds, including Wortley,
Armley and Beeston and to the south, dramatic views across to the Pennines and

beyond.

Much of the land within compartment five is broken down into a patchwork of fields,
largely given over to pasture. Though once likely to have been bounded by
hedgerow, these have largely disappeared, except an area in the south west of the
campartment.

Page 35



Tree cover is slight, the largest area being Nan Whin's Wood (Sykes Wood). Most of
the remaining cover is lightly scattered aiong valley sides, and there is also a small
stand to the east, at Beeston Royd. This may be a residual piece of the once
extensive Farniey Wood, which wouid have covered much of the land to the south
east of the A58, and it was here that plotters met to bring down the government in
1663,

Wildlife Habitats and Biodiversity.

The dominant cover within this compartment is an extensive mosaic of semi
improved grassland, which is particularly widespread to the south east of the A58
Whitehall Road, and along the western fringe of this compartment.

Some of this comprises of arable land, but the majority is semi improved pasture,
grazed by livestock and horses.

Some of the associated boundary hedgerows stiil exist, but cover is sparse and

scatterad.

Additional linear tree cover, associated with several watercourses, is generally
concentrated along the line of Farnley Wood Beck and Tong Beck, with some
additional cover along several smaller watercourses to the south west, below Farnley

Wood Beck.

The main stand of woodland is Nan Whin's Wood (Sykes Wood), which appears on
the West Yorkshire Ancient Woodland Inventory as ancient semi-natural woodland.
Like many established woodlands within the Country Park area, this stand occupies
a steep side valley side running down to a watercourse, in this case Tong Beck.
The ground flora is representative of ancient woodland containing Bluebell, Wood
Anemone and Wood Sorrel.

Significantly, Nan Whin's Wood is also linked, by a narrow strip of woodiand, to Post
Hill just to the north. This linkage between the woodlands is important as it facilitates
the movement and spread of wildlife and should be protected.

The weodland is visited by summer migrant birds, such as Chiff-chaff, Willow
Warbler, Whitethroat and Spotted Flycatcher as well as winter visitors such as
Brambling and Siskin.

G K, ain exan dand.
Scattered mature and over mature parkiand trees and Imear shelter planting t the
west and east of the grounds provide valuable habitat for a range of species,

including hole nesting birds, bats and invertebrates.

Associated with Farnley Hall Park is Farnley Fish Pond, which was created in 1815
to provide work for soldiers returning from the Napoleonic Wars. Designated a Local
Nature Reserve in 2004, the pond and the mature woodland which envelopes it
encompasses a valuable range of habitats. The woodland is dominated by beech
and sycamore, as well as ash, hawthorn and holly. Although residual elm is still
present most specimens were removed in the 1980's.

Farnley Balancing Reservoir forms one of the largest bodies of open water within the
West Leeds Country Park. In the winter months it attracts wildfowl such as



GBoasander and Galdeneye, whilst sumemar visitors such as Swallows, Swifts and
Comman and Aretie Terns ean be regularly seen feeding over the water.

Regreation.
Compartment 5 is serviced by one of the best PReW networks within the Caountry

Park, and inciudes a section of the Leeds Country Way which runs down the west
side of Nan Whin Woods, adjacent to Tong Beck.

Additionally, there are a number of Recreation Grounds, including Butt Lane, New
Farnley and Old Farnley Recreation Grounds, as well as Springbank Road Public
Open Space which are open to the public.

Farnley Hall Park, which is one of Leeds’s historic parks, is also open to the public
and provides car parking and a small children’s play area, as well as three cricket
squares, a kickabout area, a permissive horse trail and benches.

Stakeholders

Friends of Farnley Balancing Reservoir
Friends of Farnley Fishpond

New Farnley Vision Group

Silver Royd Nature Conservation Group

Page 37




Compartment 5 - Farnley Plateau

Key sites owned and managed by Parks and Countryside

Nan Whin's Wood — 12.3 Hectares

The woodland is owned by LCC Learning & Leisure and managed by Parks &
Countryside. It has a western aspect, and is situated in Cockersdale overlooking the
village of Tong.

It is bounded to the north by Tong Road and to the east by Back Lane. Tong Beck
runs south along its western edge. The southern end of the site is bounded by fields.
It can be accessed from Tong Lane and via footpaths and a bridieway which feed in

from the east.
The woodland, which are owned by LCC and managed by Parks & Countryside has

benches, and a bridge giving access to a public footpath on the western side of the
beck and. There are some signs informing the public about the wood at the Tong
Lane end.

Wildlife habitats include extensive mature woodland with very good ground, field and
shrub layers and a proliferation of understorey trees.

At the southern end of the wood in close proximity to the beck there are meadow

areas, woodland glades, small bog patches and springs.
¢ Protected by Greenbelt

Leeds Nature Area No.79

Urban Fringe Priority Area

Special Landscape Area under UDP guidelines.

Stakeholders - New Farnley Vision Group

Farnley Hall Park — 14.6 Hectares
The hall and park are owned by LCC Learning & Leisure and managed by Parks &

Countryside.
Hall Lane skirts the park to the north, whilst Chapel Lane and Lawns LLane run down

the parks eastern and southern edges.
The settlement of New Farnley lies to the south of the park and the western edge is
fringed by fields adjacent to Green Lane.
The park can be accessed from Hall Lane and Lawns Lane.
The present hall was built shortly after 1756, following the democlition of the original
hall (built in 1588), It's well established grounds were landscaped around the same
time. Parks & Countryside Head Quarters is based within Farnley Hall.
Facilities present on the site includes three cricket squares, a kickabout area,
playground and benches.
Vegetation comprises three patches of dispersed mixed species woodiand, a wild
flower meadow and extensive areas of amenity grassiand.

» Protected by Greenbelt
Greenspace.
Urban fringe Priority Area.
Special Landscape Area under the UDP guidelines.
Stakeholders — New Farnley Vision Group.

¢« & ¢ o

Page 38



Butt Lane Recreation Ground — 5.9 Hectares

The recreation ground is owned by LCC Leaming & Leisure and managed by Parks
& Countryside.

It is skirted to the east by Butt Lane, to the south by Farnley Fish Pond and Hall Lane
and to the north and west by Tong Road.

The site can be accessed from both Tong Road and Butt Lane.

Facilities comprise one sport pitch.

Wildlife habitats include extensive areas of amenity grassland on a stepped plateau.
There are a few dispersed trees present on the periphery.

Protected by Greenbelt

Greenspace.

Urban Fringe Priority Area.

Special Landscape Area under the UDP guidelines.

Stakeholders ~ Friends of Farnley Fishpond

Farnley Fish Pond ~ 1.7 Hectares
Owned by LCC Learning & Leisure and managed by Parks & Countryside.
The site is skirted to the south by Hall Lane, to the east by Butt Lane and to the north
and west by Butt Lane Recreation Ground.
The site can be accessed from Hall Lane.
Facilities on the site include a path round the site with adjacent benches.
The wildlife habitats on the site are comprises of a shallow pond with surrounding
woodland and glades. The woodland is a mix of different age and species of trees
with good field and shrub layers.
« Protected by Greenbelt.
Greenspace
Urban Fringe Priority Area.
Special Landscape Area under the UDP guidelines.
Stakeholders — Friends of Farnley Fishpond

Silver Rovd (Wortley Beck) — 2.3 Hectares
Owned by LCC Learning & Leisure and managed by Parks & Countryside.
The site is skirted to the north and the west by the Outer Ring Road and to the east
by Granny Lane. A short stretch of Low Wortley Road runs to the south.
There are numerous access points in to the site from adjacent land.
The site consists of a linear stretch of greenspace that runs parallel with the ring
road and covers the steep southerly side of the Wortley Beck valley.
Vegetation comprises of dispersed mature and semi-mature trees of mixed species.
Extensive tree planting of mixed species has been done close to the ring road in the
south. In addition there is scrub, rough grassland and amenity grassland with
Wortley Beck providing the wetlands.
The only facilities are two footbridges crossing Wortley Beck, but there are numerous
desire lines crossing the site with a number going up the side of the valley to the
residential areas.

o Protected as Greenspace.

» Leeds Nature Area No.38
» Anintegral part of the Farnley Beck/Wortley Green Corridor under UDP

guidelines.

Page 39



« Stakeholders — Silver Royd Nature Conservation Group.
New Farnley Recreation Ground ~ 0.6 Hectares
Owned by LCC Learning & Leisure and managed by Parks & Countryside.
The site is skirted to the north by Forge Row and to the east by Lawns Lane. Low
Moor Side runs along the southern boundary, whilst School Close runs down the
west side.
Access can be achieved from all sides.

» 8takeholders ~ New Farnley Vision Group

Naw Farnley Park ~ 1.0 Hectares
Owned by LCC Learning & Leisure and managed by Parks & Countryside.
The site is skirted to the north and west by Playground, whilst Low Moor Side runs
around its southern boundary and West End along it's east.
Access can be achieved from all sides.
e Stakeholders — New Farnley Vision Group

Old Farnley Recreation Ground
Owned by LCC Learning & Leisure and managed by Parks & Countryside.
The site is skirted to the west by Chapel Lane and to the north by Hall Lane.
Cross Lane and Havercroft run to the east of the site, whilst school grounds are
situated to the south.

« Stakehoiders — New Farnley Vision Group

Page 40



West Leeds Country Park and Green Gateways.

The Urban Core in context.

It is important to note at the beginning of this section that The Urban Care sits
outside of the West Leeds Country Park and green Gateways boundary.

However, it has been included within this management plan in order to acknowledge
the significance this area has in terms of its resident population, and the demands
that this will place on the Country Park. Additionally, it will also serve to highlight
some of the areas of greenspace and routes within the Urban Core, which effectively
function as "stepping stones” allowing people to access and enjoy the Country Park.

Site Description.

Geographic Location and Range.

The entire compartment lies outside of the inner boundary of the West Leeds
Country Park, except for it's south eastern edge, which is skirted by the railway line
servicing Cottingley and Morley stations from Leeds City Station.

It encompasses the largely built-up areas of west |_eeds, and incorparates districts
such as Farsley, Bramley, Armiey, Stanningley, Wortley, and Pudsey.

Ownership
To a greater extent, Compartment 6 is occupied by residential areas with scattered

light industry and commercial zones.

Housing includes a mixture of approximately 31 000 rented and privately owned
properties, supporting in excess of 111 000 residents.

There are also a number of parks and areas of greenspace, which are owned and/or
managed by Parks and Countryside for public recreation and to benefit nature

conservation.

Bramley Park

Houghley Gill

Broad Lane Recreation Ground
Raynville Crescent

Rodley Park

Horton Close Public Open Space
Stanningley Park

Farsley Springbank

Pudsey Park

Queens Park, Pudsey

Disused Railway, Pudsey
Cabbage Hill (Blue Lane Playing Fields)
Western Flatts Cliff Park

New Wortley Recreation Ground

Page 41



Additionally, there are also other areas of privately owned greenspace, such as that
held by Armley Common Rights Trust, including Ley Lane Recreation Ground
(Leased to LCC), Armley Common Park, Charlie Cake Park and Hill Top Moor.

Landscape Description.

The landscape in this area is, for the most part, heavily urbanised.

There is a general mix of residential dwellings (ranging from terraces to high rise
blocks), as well as commercial and light industrial properties and transport routes

such as major arterial roads and railway lines.

For the greater part the lower lying urban core is overlooked by the Country Park,
and some high vantage points such as Hunger Hills and Post Hill offer extensive
views over the city.

Conversely, this means that much of the core area also enjoys good views of the
countryside surrounding it.

Wildlife Habitats and Biodiversity.
Possibly one of the best places for wildlife in the urban environment of west Leeds

are the numerous gardens kept by residents. Collectively they are significant as they
form wide ranging networks of connected greenspaces, which spread from the heart
of the city centre, out to areas of open countryside such as that found in the Country
Park. These networks effectively enable species to move around and spread.

The widespread and close proximity of parkland and greenspaces to residential
areas helps to extend the value of the gardens, and many garden wildlife species will

often be found thriving in urban parks.
However, within the urban core, there are just a handful of sites which carry nature
conservation designations, all of which are Leeds Nature Areas. The LNA’s in this

compartment includes —

LNA No 3 - Central Leeds Nature Reserve (privately owned)
LNA No 46 — Half Mile, Farsley (part LCC / part privately owned)
LNA No 54 — Hough End, Pudsey (LCC)

LNA No 81 — Noster Hill, (LCC)

LNA No 95 - St. Matthews, (part LCC / part privately owned)

Recreation.
One of the key elements of the WLCP Vision is to promote, encourage and facilitate

access in to the Country Park for people through out the west Leeds area, and to
encourage them to enjoy it's countryside and greenspaces.

This compartment is to some extent hindered by its partial location in the Definitive
Map Excluded Area (which effectively limits the number of definitive paths available
to the public), and by the truncation of some definitive paths by major roads, such as
the Stanningley Bypass, with no safe means of crossing them.

However, it is intended that by working in partnership with local people, LCC
departments and landowners and managers, and by encouraging the installation of

Page 42



crossing points, it will be possible to set up and establish a number of Community
Green Gateways.

nany paths in the Bramley, An Kirk
ha afready b ecome establlshed nd are well u ed and wnth th redevelopment of
sites such as the Kirkstall Forge, new paths are planned to augment the existing

ones.
Around the Pudsey area, at the western end of this compartment the number of

FRoW are more numerous, and can be more easily linked with the extensive
network lccated within the WLLCP.

n+h
LE

Stakeholders

Friends of Houghley Gill
Friends of Western Flatts Park
Moorside Residents Association
Pudsey Civic Society

Page 43



joned | jo juswiAolus pue asn aaedsuaalb $951N0J1ajem pue
sebpng | FHied SamsAsunon pasealoul \paonpay Jjo soveusjuew | sBupntrom Auenb pasnsip
apisApuneD pue syled SJUapI22e pue pue Buoyuow 0} pueBas ypm jeoadss
pUe syieg HE|d JO UORBING | '310d SHUSHIOA JSSM | SIUSpIoul JO sjuspU; Buiobuo uipjutepy | Ajajes pue yjeay Jn|gnd +S/d
SUHIBP SSIUIW Q)
saueualuiRw |Blouab
BuiaBuo ‘aoueusiuiely
PUB SASAINS JUBAS|S
SUNOS53) ‘alendoldde assym awepapun o) Buipuny ‘Alpgisuodsal
sBupng ouoisiy punNoy asn e pue aninos JaysibBay aaey apisAiunon
10§ Spun-4 yBnoly) 1osibay sk I ay 3Si 1Y U0 saoed pue syIed Yyosiym 1oy
SAMUNOS 120 ‘sptshiunog pue | woy perowal G Jim Jo sied ashlioud | sasmonys pue sBupnung
10 Suiape pue S¥Ied ! luowdojasag saimonig/sbuippng | o s31poqg ojeudosdde pa3s17 o uonsajold
abejisp ysybug ugid jo uoRInQ ‘abeian ysifbug pajs) upm asien pue asueuajuey E£Sid
"0}8 Sasnonns
‘piepuels ybiy o) saus Alepunog ‘spagq
Buinejuiew pue lenynaloy ‘syted 1eo
O} UoI0sg ‘1usuwiAolus pue Buuoyuow snuguon ‘sdajs pue sAem yied jo
L1 TH T e g asn aiiqnd paseau ‘apisAnunog pue josdsel uj saoedsuaasb
galy 19bpng ‘psuieiuiELy syied Ag pebeurwy apisAjunog pue
anueuUieL seuedsuaaln $231S J1ioads 10y S)Jed JO ainjongseljul
apisAunon pue s34 jo sued juswebeuew | siseq ay) jo ssauyuea)d
PUB SyHE4 UBid JO UOREINQ | apisAnuno) pue syied | piepusss Aenb UBiH 8}S BB|NuUIo pue asueualLe P ZSid
-‘Aiepunog
d37TM BUL Utglim
Slaumaopue| 1800y
‘SIEURY Allippm | Wwioy) pue| peleuop Jo
o ayns o jo abeyuy | pases|; suewedap
8Ul 0} S8INQUIL0D | 307 194I0 UM PBJSBA
pue uoneatsay puet jo juswsbeuew ‘B3I SABMB)RC) UdaID)
apisAnunon pue 10} 8jgeyeae pue PUE 918D 3y U0 9XE) | pue 3led Aunos spas
LBl 1 wanBIng Hed [ uswdoeaag | jo eale ay) SaseaIU| ‘sleudoldde siaypp 1S9MA aY3 Buipusixy 2 |
DMIONDS | FTYOSINEL ALITNGISNOdSIY IROOLINO NOLLOY ANSsI FIGD

S30B|d - SV ]
‘sjuawiiedwosd iy
‘SUB|d 3400 — NV 1d NOWIY

Page 44




sans jeatbojoaryoie

iesibojoaeyoly

] wepodu SHUSHIO A "SDIN}eDy
UE]ch [ LIOHEIRG 1BHO 4O | 10 UOGEDO| SariuaD| ¥sean oeuo) | afieyuay ;ieoibojoaeyoay 2S/d
"asie ABLU UoIUM “diysIBUMO JO
sansss Buunoqyfioy | osegelep e uiBjwBEL
Buaosal "dDTIM B} UM
{HOHBRDIUNLILOD pug} jo diystasumo pue} Suunoqgybiau
HEldd. [0 UOiEIRg YO JOTA | pue uosiel Yiim digH uauno ysiges3 jo diysiaumQ 2Sid
)
saoepns yjed ajgeyns
‘sieyoaysnd ‘sapeh ajgissanoe
0} dn ssacoe suado LR SHNONISeULl
OS|E ‘SAPNESIP UM 10 Juswsaoedal
B | epdosd Joj paseanu | paseyd Ag sempgesip
W episAunen saoedsuaalb | upm spdoad Joj proNd 19V UOIIRLHLLLDSI
UEid jO uaaeng pue sied G} 5302y 0} s$a29e saoidw) Aymgesig o3 Ajiuojuon as/d
‘BWIIT R INOIABYAQ
[B120S HUE QIND O}
sopuabe snouea Lim
uostel] ‘sjuBBIISIW
noneLaq |B100s ia1ep pue wem
Nug uo pedus 1eiealt | oy smepig jo Bugsod
UaAS UIM Siaqiunu pue abeubis jo
[oapey SIOJISIA PASEaIDUL | UOHRYBISUI HINOIABLSY

UB| O LORING

SyBd $,8pIsAnuncy
DUE SHHBEL DUER wWiea)

WSWRHoLET s, 3071 |

‘Aouafy JUSLRIONAUD
DO FRYSHIOK 1SSAN

‘AJUnooas Jo asuas
3tealb ybnoiy)
pesealou WwawlAofus
‘PRONP3S SUNID

10 123} pue Wy

gjgeidanoe g} plebas
yum ognd auy jo
LColEINPa pue sjoiled
‘ABateng spaon
Jjajes Jo uondopy

‘Buiddn

Ap pue Bunaiy ‘Buynog
Bop Butpniow sanjiagoe
IEE20S U PUE WD)

55id

"SIONSA Ag Saps |

‘SIOSNSIONSIA
plenbajes

0} sjeidordde alaym
PBIEISUt {04U0D
ssavoe pue abeubls
juBASIa) 'Sruspiooe
DS 0} Saunjes}
pUE SINOIESEU

Page 45



A1ajes pue yjeay
pue @UCNCQHEWE

‘5anss ? Wowabeueww
DAI0SSI puR spasu yiim djoy saosedsuaaib
payluam aasiyae 0} afgeiese Supuny 0} sjuswisaosdl
U]} 10 WOERIG 1800 gAML | ©) SFILeAal pasealou) 10 §823n0s Afuap) Joj Bupuny LLSid
‘Buipuing
82IN0Ss shemybiy
pue sdnoib
[BIG{ UM Uone)NsuoD
Anzay Buimol|oy
‘seale Bupied
1ed jeuoiippe apinoad
‘spled Ajajes
pue Buipun; 'puewsp
‘80BdS aloym ‘syoaed
91242 8inoss pue
‘@sned-uou | JApINgS j[e1sul ‘siaALIp
asbBeinoous spuels pa|gestp toj saoeds
BpIsAnunc 1040 'seoedsuasib 8piA0Id fuosAosd
pue syled | ABM 3y} JO 1no JO asn Sunired seo jussaud
SAemLBiy saiealb sabeinoouy ulBiLielW pue ulejay | s)aer 91242 ; Bunjied Jen OLS/d
‘sabeyooqg Jo
sasned Aue s|gissod
{1 DUB YSIQqnI saowal
Buipooy) ‘soueles|y Giuuinp
J0 sannigissod HoHo90Id JIBY) JOj
Ut UoRInpal ajebhiw pue saioads
"IPISANUNG ' 3)is yuaoelpe wo allipitm parosjoud "SajIs apisAnunon
PuE SqIB4 | SHURQ JO SSauiueso 10} 888IN03IBIEM pue syied ybnoduyy
‘2eI0j0adsy syoeg PUB SBSINCOIBIEM | 3DBYT 'SUCIEZ|MLNDoE Buuunt sasinozuajem
pue sbewelq suepy Jauealn 40 UONBOO} AJNUSp| | Ul YSIGns pajepnunaoy 6Sid
3ep
‘abewep o} dn ejep ay) doay

Lo pajosjoid

ale saimes)
pajeubisap ey
SIUNSUD SAINjea) pug

0} lojuoul laseqelep
B dn 19s | Sjuswinuopy
WBIDUY painpsyog
Aluapt o) aoiniag

Page 46



UBld (O uoye.ng

18040 JOTM 'SS8ddY
pue apisAnuna)
apisAunog pue syed

UORoNASqo ssedAqg
0} sjdwape Ag
pasnes abewep
UOISOI8 Ut uoionpal
' MOxd Buoje
Alqissasoe iayeg

suwajqoud jo

Buspodas ay) sbeinoous
0} s1asn Jejnbal

LRIM UOHBOIUNLUWGD

1o} yomawrey dn

185 40  pue Buikanuns
senbas ybnoiy moxd
10 AJpQISSa008 I0JIUOY

ajgqissodu Jo

}noiIp ssasoe Bupjew
SusadW [RUOIIUIIUI

/ IEYsopiooe ybBnoays

P81onnsqo Modd £did
L1BINoIYaA
"IS818]UL JO SIOIJUOD tejnaied ui ‘syied ‘syjedjooy
L vononpal ‘eale | o asn sadosdw yuaaald uo s3940 g sasioy
Buipunouns 10 | 0} Siauieq Jeysul ‘syled [3yseay Jejnaiyaa
UOISOJD Ul UoRONPa. 10 asn ajeudordde ‘B @ asn pasuoyineun
SWes | ealy Jadlyo ‘slosn ajewniba) 10 $198N wuojul | @jeudosddeus
dDIM ($5320y pue Aqomisu | o} Buppewdemabeubis WOl HIOMIBU MONd
ueld jo uoneing | 8piSAuUnog pue SHIBd | A\OMd JO 8sn Jajes a|ge|ns apinoid Bunsixa ayj 1993044 Zdi/4
0}
pnw uj uoponpal
0} anp aygnd
AqQ asn pasealoul
‘pasjunu ‘Butpun; ¥aas 'asn
eale BUIPUNOLNS |  DUR UOINIPUOD 3JBS JI9L ‘syurod BuiBpuq
swea| ealy | sy jo Bundwes pue ajenoes o1 018 sebplq | pue ssasoe pajeidosse
L9IRO dOIM SSad0y UOISOIa 'YJOMIBU ‘sdeis ‘saps ‘sajeb pue jiomjau
pue spisAlunon- MOMd ajes | ‘abeuielp ‘saosepns yjed yied ppodd 8yl jo
uBld Jo UoneIng | episAnunon pue syied pue 2jqIssadoe uy ulejulet pue JORUOKW | UOIJIPUOD ay) ulejuiew id/d
DNIOMNS FTYISIMIL ALMIGISNOdS3Y JNOILNO NOILOV anssi 3Q00

(Aem jo s)ybry ongng) sanijioey — away |
.mwcwr:u._mn_EOQ HY
‘Suejd 3100 — NV 1d NOILLOV

‘gjeudoidde
Usym suoljeotidde
Hjeul 'sanss|

Page 47



[ dDTM "Uono9s ssaooy
pue apisAnunc)

pue spaau ay] 193w
Udtum sanijioe)

9oUBpUANE 'UCISSNOSID
10} 9151UBA B SB WNIoJ

ysijqejsa o) sdnoib
J3sn ypm uosiey]

UBld J0 uofeing | apisAnunocyd pue syied JO UCISIAQIH | DA 843 Yiim anunuon) PUB uoljejinsuon gd/4
‘pUE] DBUMO
AjereAud uiypim
sylem Aemajeo)
ue8J9) JBINoAUD
Jajjews }o uoneain
8y} seeyfoe)
iomisu pOHd
Bunsixa ym syu eale ‘SpaaT |esua
UOHOSS S8800Y | Sa)ew 'seale 3100 | papnjoxa ay; Buiddew Jjo JO BaJy papn|ax3
pue apISANUNOY | uBQIN oY Of MONd | sse2o.d AyiBusy Buiobuo ayy ur ysomjau
9202 10 InD | ApISAnUNOY pue syley ay] sasealouy| ayl upm anuuon MO¥d aaluyap oN id/4d
“Buipuny
39985 sainpaooid
uoneubisapas elja(g
“ompau Bunsixe | jas moj|o} ‘Ayjiqeins o)
uo ainssaud sdnosb 1asn yyum asiey
$3ONP3J 'SJSI0AD | !JUDSUOD 10§ SIBUMOpPUR}
$S320Y pue s1391 asioy ‘aouepnt Joj uonoag ‘Bale 401\ W)
pue apisdiunon 104 AjIqIssadoe MO¥d LM 1 NSuos noybnouy) uoisiaosd
ugid J0 uoneing | ‘apisAnunol pue syied paseaidu| | sanol sjqissod Ajjuap; Aema|pug pajiny 9did
"siasn |
3} 3]EpOWWIOIIE Q)
juiod Buissoio ajqeyns ‘sjutod Buissoud ajes
SS200Yy ongnd Ag asn e |[ejsul pue siuiod 10} apew uoisiaold
pue spisAuno) | sabeinooua ‘Aj9jes Buissoio wouy yeuaq | jo yoel e pue ‘Buiping
‘uawidojanaQ saAosduw ‘yiompsu P[NOM YDIYM AOHd peos Aq pajoasiq
ueld Jo uoneing 'shemubiH | MOXYd ay) spuaixg | Bumul / Jendod Ajiuapy 10 pajeauns} s,A\0¥d Gd/d
BIE)
‘sareysusnd saoelns Yied ajgelins
Q) dn ssv99e suado ‘saieb ojqissanae
OS|e 'saljigesip YIIm aunjonseyu
Yim ajdoad O Juswaoe|dal
10} pasealoul peseyd Ag sanjgesip 1oy uoneUIWIIISI(]
B0 vaa saoedsuaalb Uim ajdoad Jo) MONd Aupgesig
UBld JO Uoneing | 'apisAjuno) pue sysed 0) $$309y 0} $s822e aA0IdLY 0} Ajiwiojuog pdid

Page 48



ueld 10 uenesng

SOOI JDIM 'SSR0Y
pue apisAiuno))

‘apIsAijuno) pue syeq

‘sanss

aAj0Sal pue Spasu
payiiuapl assiyoe O)
aNudAS) PaSEaIOU]

HIoMIaU AAOMd
Stj} wjURW ¥ aaosdw|
diay o} sjgeyeae buipun)
}0 $32in0s Ajquap|

Mmoyd
0} sjuawaAciduw

1o} Buspuny Lid/d
“Saoe)
10 1ustaADId W ‘Burigajunjon
[S3ENt ul pajsasaul
sday Busg)iam sdnaif paysigesa
pue yjjeay Joy poob Auap! Ajunuwuwod
'sdnoib Jasn pue |200] 0} saunpoddo
STRIUNLLILIOD §820) Buaaiunioa
19210 dDTAN '$S800Y upm adeld Jo apud asipoeApe pue
pue spISARUNCD | puUB IUBWBAJOAU! JO syiom Jo swwesfoid | proyd uo saptunyioddo
uBld 1o uopeing | 'BOpISAiUNCY pue syled 5SUBS B Saseasou| aigenns Ayjuap) Busauniop old/d
-syuiod ssade waouy
pue AMOMd e Jo afipa
SpISINO 3y} Wwolj andw
Anful | }se9| IB saul 2oua)
10) SUWIBID Wolj utelal O} sisumopug| " S3i)s se yoans
JBOUIO 4D 7IAA 'SS200Y | Jaumopue; s)09)01d UM asiel] ‘podd sjulod ssaooe pue
pue apisAnuno) ! siosn yied Q) jusoelpe saul aouay suied 0) S32UI} DIIM
‘apisAnuno) pue syieg | 1oy Ajoies sanosdul jopuow pue Asang pagqieq 0 A}uHNXoid 6d/4
'SSIUBAISNOUL
pug Sunuiom
aAleioqe|ioo "UORBWIOLU
0} anp sdnoub pue seapl Buibueyoxa
UlA SUDHE[SIE 0} J3pasmau
poob sdnosb dOM B Jo dn Bumies
8OO 13SN o sjuem ‘sBueaw dnoib jo “SHUH PUE SBIN0L MaU

Page 49




UB(d jO ueiiRing

apiséiunon pue swed

10 asn buiyew
aidoad Jjo abues

3yt pue soniioey
jeucHealo9l Jo
AjaLiBA BYy) S3sEaIoU|

‘seate Aejd mau
10} sease ajgeyns
Ajpuspi 'stiesioys

pue sasn ‘spaau

QUMD 10HIuop

Aeyd pajeabajul

pue seate Aejd Guipnjoui
Aeid s, uaspyyo o
sanIioey jo aaueUaUIRY
pue uoISIAOLg

LALE!

Uelg 0 uegeing

SPISAUNOY pue syieyd

Buagyom

pue wyjesy 10j

poob !seoedsuasib
Jo asn Bupjew
ajdoad jo abues

By} pue samyoey
[eucneaioal Jo
AJBLEA BY) S9SEBIOU)

‘Buipuny ysiiqesa
‘asn jo abueyo

10§ ajgeyns seale
Atiuspr sdnosb sasn
/ Anunuiwoo [eooj
LM JIASu0D 'seale
mou a|qeins
Apuopt 'siejpoys
pue s&sn ‘spaau
JBLND JojuoW

(‘219 syoen

XWg g pieogejeys
‘sasinoo Bunjig
ulejunow ‘sjusuwijojje
‘Burrediuanic ‘y06 "6-a)
S3[jIAl}0R [BLUIOJUI 10}
SaiiHoe) Jo asuBUBjUIRW
pue UuaIStAoid

€V

UEld J© ueneing

apIsAnunod pue s)ied

Buiagiam

pue yjesy 10}

poob 'ssoedsusnib
40 asn Bupeul
ajdoad jo abuei

3y} pue sanioe}
[eucheaioal Jo
AYSLIEA DY) SOSBaIOU)

‘butpuny ysijqeise
‘asn Jo abueyd
10§ sjgelns seale
Amuap! sdnoub
Jasn ; Apunuwiwion
1220} Upim }jnSuo2
‘0o soyoyd mau
10) seale 8|gepns
Aquapl 's|ejuoys
pue sasn ‘spaau
JUBLIND 10}iUoW

(‘012 spmoq Jayouo
‘AqBna 'jjeqjooy) spods
wea} pasjuebio 10}
seoeld yo asueuajulew
pue UOISIAOLg

cvid

UBld. JO usHRIng

SNtane

OPISANLINOYD pue SRy

UL oy
pUR SUaZID I0IUSS
Aleedss ‘laquinu

JOYSIA Ui 9Seasoul
{SIOISIA 0} BANORLE
Buneas pauejuew
|1BMm pue peasdsapipa

‘Ajessanau alaym

puedxa pue asn
Joyuoul 'sanijioe;
Bunsixe uyuepw

{"0j0 sease owoid
‘Buneas ‘sayouaq ‘6°9)
Buneas jo asueuajuiew
pue UoiSiACId

ivid

FIVIASIMLL |

ALIHBISNO4STIY

FNOOINO0 |

NOILDY

INSSI

3403

(santuawy) sanipoey — awayy
‘sjuawipediuony py
‘Sueld 8409 — NV 1d NOILOV

Page 50



sanssi
8Aj0Sal puUe spaau

saluawe
SNOLEA UIBJUIBW

9 aroxdwi dipy saljiuae
paijuapi aAsiyoe o} | o) ajgepreae HBuipuny 0} sjuawaaoiduwy
LBl JO UonEIRg anueAs) peseaioul | o sadinos Ajuap| 1o} Buipungy ivi4
‘Buoje
siasn apinb pue
s|ieJ; ay) ajowold
0} Buppewdem /
Sioles| ajeald \puegj
Jtayy ssouoe ybnos
Bupiom SI SS299B 2I9UM
SAIJBIOQEII0D | Si3UMOPUR| JINSUOD
10} Ajunpoddo eale papnjoxe ‘sauo}s Buiddays
poob ! Bulaqiam pue ul ‘syen ajeasd se sasedsu2a1b
yljeay ‘saoedsuaalh O} MOYd Bunjul) | asn pue pesy shemajen
pue apisAjunoco SlgENNS AJUSP | UBBIL) B} JO SUOIJIAS Ul
L0 4D T Japim 8y) Q) AJUNWIWOoD | aye] YIym Sieil) 1enouo
ueld JO UoneINg | apIsAuno] pue syed jo asn sabeinooul] {200] UliM MIOAA Jajoys Jo ucpeal) av/d
sAejdsip pue
SED 1) (o010 sjren
Sjo0Yos |Bo0| MBU 10} UoISiACId | d4NJeU ‘SILIBIAR ‘Salluad
10} 89inosai poob ayew ‘asn JOJISIA ‘swinasnw
‘saoedsusalb jo {euoijeanpa Jioy) | -6-a) sjuawysijqe}sa pue
280UBIIACGXS [BININD | ajowod ‘uoisiaoid saljijioe) jeuoeanpa
pue [euoyeEonpa Bunsixe dojaasp jJO asueuajuiew
ueld Jo uoneung | aprsdAnunon pue syled ay) 0} s9NqUILa) pue uejuiepy pue uolsIAGLg SYid
‘sdnolb

‘saoedsusalb

iasa J fjlunwiwoo
{B20} YIm JINSUCD

Page 51



Burpeelsiapun pue
IuSuAOIUS JOJSIA
flesono paseaioul

peg| 0} sdnoib
I230} JO JUDLLIBA[OAU}
afeinoouo

algnd
ay} aj sais ayowoud
pue a32anpa o) saljIAgoe

JFNHO 4TI - SOYS HISIA 0} | !SOIHAIOR pue S3)S | pue sHiasa Mqnd paseq
ueld o Uolleing | 'apisAjunon pue sxued | ejdoad sebeinoou] S|gens Ajnuopy ajis jo swnweiboad ¥ H4
©2Je |edof ul apid Buipuny Ajnuspl
jo ssuas sabeinoous ‘spaau Bupoow
‘abejuay |eameu Jo} sanbiuyoag)
pue [230| sajowoud | pue ubisap ojgqepns
‘sooedsusalb Inoqe adjApe Meas | -saniitgesip ypm ajdoad
Jo Bupueisiopun ‘aBpamouy a0y 0} Sa}s Jo uoiowoid
pue juswiolus J0 ash 'sainjea) pue juawiholua puaixe
IOYISIA [BISAG pue saoe|d ©} sai|toe} aanaldiaw
JEDHO M paseasoul | sUsIA a|genns yoweasal 10 asuBUAUIELW
LBl JO UoNBINg | 'apIsAnunad pue syeg safieunoouy pue Ajnuap| pUE UoISIAOL] €4
‘BRYR |230| Ul apld Buipuny Ajuep
10 asues sabeinoous ‘sdnoub 1asn pue
‘abejuay |einjeu SORILNLILLIOD |200)
pue |2o0) sajoulo.d EUOY) SHONNQUILCD
‘saoedsuaalb jo abeinoous
Supuejsiapun pue :8bpawouy |Bo0| ‘s13}19|SMAU
uewiolus 1o)sia 10 asn ‘saineay ‘s}a|jes| SIUIAD
DAY 93T HeJaAC pasealau| pue saoe|d pue 8315 ‘5o jeuajew
Sl ! seus isia 0] aydoad algeyns yolessal | aanasdisiui jeuonowoid
Ul JO UORRING | SpISARLNGD pue sied alow sabesnoougy pue Ajpuap| 10 uoisiaoag Z K4
‘Base |eoo; uw apud SUONEDQ|
j0 asuas sebenosus 1s8( auillaep
ebeus} fumey | “ois spieog ubisap '2}a spleoq 320U
pue oo} sajowo.d -abpapmouy |B2Q| ‘abeufiis [euooalp
‘saoedsuaalb Jo 10 asn Yjsalo ‘spieoq aanaidiaiul
Bupur)siapun pue jo semea) pue | *B'e |puLlEW aAneldialu
B0 D IMA JUSAGIUS 10)ISIA sooe|d Yyoleasal | 8|S -UO O dIURUBJUIRL
LBich JO UOgRInG | epsAluna) pue syued [{E12AC DRSESIOU| pue Ajnusp| PpUE UoISIAQLg b4
' BT _ FTYIS3INIL ALISISNQJSAY FNOILNO NOLLOV anssi 3900

(uonejaidiajug) sapioeq — away )
‘syuswpedwon gy
'ste|d 3107 — NV1d NOILLOV

Page 52



JSOHO dDIM * 55900y

pue apisAnunoy

JO uononusap
| uohepesbap

1O %Sk SBONPaI ‘STYS
pajeubisap [eyusyod
Amuspr Aewl ‘wiay)
Sulionuow pue
Buibeurw Jo sueawl
1S8q ayj pue sjeuqey
10 sbuel ay Jo

pue sdnolb [eso) |
anjoAaul ! sjs1Bojooa
Pa)oBHUOD pue
s18010 0O Buisn
shaasns [20160j023
oeudosdde
ayepapun Hiom
Aamuns Bulanbau
aoedsusalb jo

jeliqey puepjam pue
pue)sseib ‘puejpoom

}0O seale peoiq

snoueA Suipniaul 43 1M
ay) noybnoay shemns

ued jo uoneing | ‘apiSARUNO) pue syied | Buipuesiapun sdieH seale Aoy Ayjuap| | jejiqey Joy Justualinbay M
SNIONMNS FYOSINLL ALITISISNOASIY FN021LN0O NOLLOV INSSi 3a0d
HIPHM —awdy |
‘sjuswipedwod |y
‘'Sugjd 3400 — NV1d NOLLOV
saljlanoe
"SaNss! pue sanoe)
8A|0S9J pue Spaau aAnaldiayul Joj
payijuapl aAaiyoe o0} ajqepeae Buipuny sjuswaaoadun
ug| JO uoneIng 132140 40T B8NUAA3) Pasealou| 10 saaunos Ajjuap) | aaneidiajul 1oy Buipunyg 9 1/
Ajunwiwo
[200] 8y} JO
slequIaW pa)salalul
JO Indui a4y yum
Algesajaid uiejuew
‘a)e sAanins sunuo | pue ajepdn !abajj0o
ybnoayy sessaooud |eooj o Joubisep
UOIIRJNSUOD LM Qam asnoy-ul
sdjoy Apamnb smeu ue jo djpy ey yum
F0PO dOTM pue ucheuuojul | 3jisgem anljoelajul d DM 3y] 10} 3jIsqam
‘apisARUNon pue syied | speuiwsssip o) sdioH ue sjealn | e Bumysigeysa tapisuon S /4
‘eale |Boo| Ul apud a1gnd Japim
0 @suds sabeinoouad 2y} 0} uonNqQU)sIp
‘abejuay jeinjeu 10j SjuSAD
pue |20 sajowo.d Jo 18 & 8idwon
‘saoedsusalfb Jo D)3 syem

Page 53



“

ued Jo uogeing

pue apisARnG)
‘apisAnuUNoD pue sxed

Ut UONINpal ‘sa)Is
JO JuUBWaILBYUT

umeup suepd uonoe
jenuue dopy

1.jIgel jeonoend jo

sswweiBoid ayeuapun EM I
1abeuew
pugf ajgisuodsal
e se uonendau
0071 saoueyua
. uonnoasosd
O ysu pue obewep
Buisneo noyjim
$3JIS UO sanloe;}
pauueid 1a30
10 UOHEDOD| 3)R10ID O} ‘sjengey
sdjay ! Juswabeuew O JresoW JusnD
9)endoiddeu 21} sdueyue
ybnouy; syeyqey pue saasuoD
JO uononnsap 0} juswiabeuew
/ uonepeibap [eanoesd Joy
JO sl ul uoponpal | sued yonde |enuue {s.¥N1 pue
‘s8lis Bunopuows pue suonduosaid 5,193S S,¥N7 ‘S.ISSS)
pue Buibeuew jo dn meip S2]1s pajeubisap Aay
sieah Suesl 1sag 8y} pue | ‘sAamns [eoifiojoda 10} sueld JuawaBeuew
G JBHE MIIAD) UIBW | J9OMIO O IM | SS800V ‘ABojooe ; sjengey ajeudoudde UoijeAlasuod
MBIASS [BnULY pue anisfiunon jo abues sy Jo ayepapun 'sais ainjeu syoads
G - Z suBaA | 'apysAnuncd pue syed | Butpuelsispun sdieH | peyeubisap Ajjusp) 10} Juawuasnnbay M

‘ajdoad |B20|

Aqg ndu; ‘Jebeuew
pue} sjqisuodsas

B Se uonendai

207 seoueyus

. uognoasoid

JO 4SH Yim

abetuep Buisnes
oYM satpoe)
psuugyd Jajo

O UOHEJOf B1E10(p 0]
sdjay ! Juaulebeuew
aleudoiddeuw
ybnouy) sienqey

ajendoidde asaym
sirys Buikaains pue
Qb Yine sienpiatpul

Page 54



ueid Jo voneing

12010 dOTAN | SSa0aY
pue apIsiiunon)

apISAsIUNQT) puUB SYled

"SOHS UOIIBAISSUOD
alnjeu Jo
JUSIUBOURYUD jeloAD
sdi ‘Buieqiiem

pue yjesy

Jo} poob !sdnoub
18SN Iayjo pue
SSIILILILLIOD [BD0)
104 aogjd jo apud
DUE JUSLIaA[OAUI

‘Buiteajunion

L pajsalaiul sdnoib
paysiigesa Ajyuapi
SAPUNWLILIOD {B20|

0} sampunuoddo
Buesjunioa
SSIUBAPE (SHIOM

10 awwesboid

UOIJBAIBSLIOD)
ainjen W sepunoddo

j0 asuas sasealou| ajgeyns Alpuapj Bupaajunjop 9M
uswabeueLy
feonoead
‘SaNss! pue sfanns
BAj0Sal pue spaau jeobojosa puny
poynuept aasyoe 03 | o} s|gejeae Bulpuny sjoelosd uonealasuos
ued jo uayeing IS JOTA SNUIASL pasealoy) | o S80Inos Ajnuspi aunjeu Joj Butpuny SAA
‘uoyeaban aAneu aploigqiay
auy O} |euBWwILBp ajeudoidde
Spaam ajgelou Adde ' 4O
pUB SAISEAUI au noybnosy
SO0 DT | Ut UORONPAal IBNUSAD sesle wajgold spoam
‘opisAuncy pue syiedg pue uoijelos| deuwi pue Ajuapi 2IGEHIIOU PUE SAISBAUI AR
huslabeuews
JO SSouBAnDaye
JONUOW suejd juswabeuew
‘sueld yuswabeurwu UORBAIISUOD
‘saipads UoleAIasuos ainjeu ayy Ag
JBOHIO dD TN | SSa00y aaIseaus / |eordAie ainjeu uj dn | peauiyap se juawabeuew

Page 55



veid [o uogesINg

JBNUO d0TM
apisAuncy pue syieq

‘pue|
jaoelpe uo sysalaul
[eroads pue saijanoe

10 sSsausteme
‘sassaooud

Buinjosas anssi jo dn
Butpsads ‘anbojeip

'0)9 sjuabe nay)

pug siaumopue| sjealid
{SOnlaSayY ainjeN ¢
‘shemialepp usiug
Joune) ANg plojpeig
Buipnpur ‘siebeuew

/ s1epjoypue)

Juaoelpe pue

291 uesmiag anbojerp

siaumopue)
juaselpe ypm

10 swesys 18yeg 10} YJomawelj e 195 Bunjiom aaneloqejjon £did
'SSOUBAISN|OUI pUE "uoIe IO
Bunjrom anieioqge)oo | pue seapt Buibueyoxa
0} anp sdnoib | 0} 1anssmau M B
Uiam suonefas poofl | o dn Bunjes 'sBuneaw
‘'sdnoub Jasn jo sjuem dnoub jo asuepuaye s3fjiunwos
122140 puUe Spaou ay) 1eaw ‘UOISSNISIP 10} 9121YysA pue sdnoub sjosn
dOIM ‘8pisAnuncy M S3lAoB pue B SB Wnio4 401M {e20} Yjim uosiel} pue
pue syied | SaRijioe) Jo uoIstAold ay} yum anunuon UOeHNSUOD panunRuo) Zdid
‘Saljinae
feonoeld pue sAeq
un- se yans saAheniul
‘sdnosb pat Ajjeao) jo poddns
ANUNUHLCD Mau pUE JUSLIBA|OAUI
10} poddns 'sanssi ‘Seap| pue smau
SA[0S8) pUB S5NoSip 212US O} Jayajsmau
pue seapt piemio) dOTM B aleniy|
ind o} siapjoyaye)s ' sBunesw sdnoib
103 Agunpoddo 1907 | Jepioyeyels je s18o10
pue siapjoyayels 2071 }0 asuepuaye "slapjoyaels
120180 usemlaq | ‘SIspoyade)s Joj Wnioy i3yjo pue ‘salduabe
dOIM ‘apishiunon SSSUDAISBYOD SABINSUDD (DM B ‘SBUNWLIOS jB20|
ved jo usyemng pue sysed JO 8suag |  wejulew pue e dnjas | yum Bunpiom diysisupey Ldid
SMIONDS ITIS3INEL ALIIGISNOGdSIY 2FN031N0 NOLLDVY 3NSSi 3009

aydoad — away
‘sjuswpedwo) jy
‘SUBld 3100 — NY1d NOILOVY

Page 56



JFUHO DT T SSATDY
DUR apIsARUnNon)

‘Buiaqiem pue yyesy
204 poob isdnoib
JBSH 19410 pue
STIPUNLLILLIOD D0
10} aoeid o apud

Ul pajsalalu
=dnolb paystgeise
Anuept ‘AjunuiLoD

{eaot 03 sentunuoddo

Biiisojunjon asipsoApe

' PUR UG LLISAIOALL ‘8yIoM jo awelbosd saniunieddo
uetd jo uoljeIng | apSARUNOT pUB SIUE4 | 10 95USS e Sasealou| aiqenns Ajuapy Buuaajunjop 9did
‘spoe|d ‘018
[eaq} jo vonetoaidde | BuiAsauns ABojoaeyole
Q) anp aidoad jeog) ‘LUONEIYIUSDI
ut 8oe(d j0 apud, 3gplis ‘anynonoy
10 35U3S DOSEIIIUI SE YINS SSANOR
‘saoedsusaib Jo) auweibosd
10 suwabeueWw Buiue jeuloul
pue BuiAanins JARISUOD 0} saljAloe
24MpNy O} SMNQLU0D pue syem papinb
pinod Buiueyy | angnd ayeniw (spaioud
ubnony padoesap | |eoijaeld Ul JUSLUSAIOAUI
SIS ¢ YIoM{ooUDS uay) abeinoous
paseq wnmxun '5]00yaS [2o0|
Hoddns o1 pasn pue o) AlRpunoq 401
IDINOSS) [BUOLEINPS Bl UiLIm saijiline]
JAOU0 4O epoduw ue Lo) pue saodedsuaalb Burusea Buo ajiy
ugld i vonemQ | apISAUROT) pue SHEH fha saordsualn j0 98N ay) s10wWo.d pue s|ooyds ‘ueneanpa Sedid

ueid j© uoleIng

SOISARUNOD)
pue syed

Buiny Ayyeay

JO§ SUSHBPUSLLUWIODS)
JUBLLILIBACS)

Joatu 0} sdiay
‘uonoayal inb pue
BSIOIDND JOL SIOPSIA
Aqg saoedsusalb

J© 9sn paseaoy}

‘seale j1amnb

u Buieas Jo} uoisinod
MDEW B 4TI

auy ut saoedsusall

0] swwesboud

Syie M AulesH

ay) pUAIXS Saus
ajendoidde 12 010
sas5.inoo buusaustc
pue SIAD

Uaa.6), J0) UoIsiAoad
oYW SIapoyaye]s pue
SOIUNLLLIOD 1BD0) UM
uapelnsuen Buimol|o)

sansst
Butaqpem pue yyeay

vdid

Page 57



6did

ued jo uoneIn(

slooyas

puno.e uonsabuon
S82NP3J PUB Uaipliyd
10} ssaliaieme Ajojes
peos jo Juawdopaap
‘ssauly pue yjesy
l8j1aq 0] sang:uoo
asioexe ISpeod ay)
U0 DHJEJ] JO SLUNoA
aonpaJ o} sdipy

‘leuEd 8y 1oy
SNg JBJEAA B Jo Jdoouod
ay} poddns fjooyos 03
Bunteb jo suesw e se
.sng Bupjieps, auy ax|
saAlleliut jo dn Bunges
a4} 90RINOILD 'HIoMm
pue [ooyss o} Bunjef
1O SuBS W BAlRILIS}E
Buuisyjo sapnos

ajoAa pue uesapad
ajowoud pue ysiige;sg

[aaRy ajgeulRIsng

8d/d

teid Jo uoneing

FBAUYO 4D | 550030
pue apsApunon

SPISADUNDGD) P SHIE

‘saoedsusalb jo
uvoneisaldde pue asn
pUE Ul 92U3PUOD
POSEDIDUI | UOHBAIDDY
10} saoedsuaalb
Buisn Apunwwos

3L} O sUCHoas

SS0J0 sojealb vy

SONIARIE PUB SYjEM

10 sewwelbord yBnosy
sdnoib pstuasaldal
lapun AQ saoedsuaalb
10 85N jeuoneaIDa}
abeinoous ‘jeiojew
[euctiowlold yBrosy
SANEIIL JDTAA BU)

0 ssaualeme ostey

‘sanliiqesip

Uit apdoad ‘suaziym
J0HIaS ‘SaLIoUIW J1ULY)a
‘B0 sdnoub pajussaidas
lapun yjtm BUIJops

Ldid

"S2)IS
LUORBAIDSUOTD 3injeu
10 JUSWISOURBLUD
lesaao sdisy

‘Bunasunioa

Page 58



apisAaunad pue ' iredas poob ul jdoy ul Buipying au) ul sdajs pue sujed

syleq | afieuey usibug SONHONAS PIIRIDOSSE | JO asn pue uoiIpuUoo ptie 8sNoH A3juy
/ 1deq Buiueyd D1 | pue Bupyng Juesipubis ay) JOpuopy paisi |l apeig TdiA

" mopeapy Aejmon

‘punoin

voiealaay apisbein

‘DOOAA ULIOMSHMEH

‘l1e4 1omoT]

‘SpoopA [ied Aajweig

‘Peoy pJojperig

speaT 0} juaselpe

uasmiaq sprely

‘POOMSHUON

‘ajelsy

Aaqqy |eisyay

‘Mmopeap 1amoj|4

PHM SIIW A2aqy

‘sy00loid dojpnap ‘uapieg

0} Buipunj B1IX3 | 19MOLd PIAA IIBISHIIY

22IN0S ! pIEDUEBIS ‘sjuawijojje pue

ybiy o) says | pueT siamoug Asping

Buiujuiew pue ‘Hied si1o0

Bulojuow aNUNUOD Wied Asjuuy

! sue|d uonoe NH ¥4aung

oyoads ays dojaasp Buipn|oul

Juawiofua 0} apisAlunon ‘sajis pabeuew pue

pue asn aqgnd pue syied Aq paumo apisAiuno)

poaseasoul ‘pauiejulewl pabeuew says o) pue syied

ueyd saoedsuealo) pue s¥ied | sueld juewabeuew K9y J0 aoueusjuiew
Bt} Jo uoneIng apisAnunos pue syied | jo piepueys Ajyenb ybiy 3)IS 9)2|nuLo4 pue juswabeuey 1dM
DNIONN FIVOSINLL | ALFIGISNOdS3Y JN0CILNO NOLLDV ansst | 3003

Sade|d - QW |
KajjeA 1eysxniy
} INSWINVYJENOD — NV1d NOILOV

Page 59



BAUC 4TTM
‘SSARUNGY pue Syieq

asn

Jejnoiysa pasuoyneun
Lo B)IS BY)

sjoajoud | asususUIEW
lessuab jo uondsoled
oY) seoueyua
‘sainjes; Alepunoq
abeysey sentasald

‘A1essaoau

2laym siiedal

ajew ‘smoiabpay
pue sasuay

‘'sjem ‘splejjoq
‘sareh Jo uonpuos
JONuOW ‘siv1a |
puel D01 ybnouyy
diyssoumo ysiiqejs3

spa3] o0} Juaselpe
usamjeq spjeiy
‘PoomsHUO

‘aje1s3

Aaqqy |reysyang
‘Mmopeap 1omol4
PIM sliIW Aaqqy
‘uspJies)

JOMO| ] PIIAA lIBISHIIY
‘sjuawijolje pue
pue siamoug Aapng
“ied spoo

“eg Aajuy

‘H Manjung

j0J3U0D SSad0e pue
‘sainjeay luepunog

Sd

"S5320Y pue apIshAnunon
fANsel04 ! B0 4OTM

! spisAnune] pue syreg

‘pug|poom aU Jo

abuel pusxo 0) aLWBYDS
tL0J) PBIUNOISIP

10 0} peppe 9q

Ued puel ayj ‘payiiuapl
diysiaumo a0uQ

"POOMSHUON
pue fe 4 Asjwelg
Ui} 0} BWdYoS
Bugued pueipoom
E UOHENSU0 Jeno)
0} dn 180 'siaiua |
puet 907 ybnouy
G1ys1aumo ysijqe;s3

Buipjing

LABUIN) . aYy) pue

ireq4 Asjwelg uaamyaq
‘PeOY piojpe.g
Spa97] 8y} o} juaselpe
ey} Buipnjou)
‘Juawpedwos ayy

ul puej jo diysiaumQ

PdM

apisAjunod pue syley

"Sjlom U o

Aues of Buipun; yoas

* aonoesd pool uejuew
0} Buruegg yim

osiei| sdeys pue sijjed
8y} a10)sal 0} papssu
oM ey Ausp

Buipuny

}S9S | uoHeloIsal
J0} j000y0ud
MOjj0} ‘PI}S)|
Jismejs pajsi
329Yo

0} Buluueld yim
asiel | uoIjppuoD
ystigelsa o} sdays
pue syjed Aaning

Hied Aajway

u1 sdajs pue syjed jo
Ni0M]au ueipiemp3
ayj Jo a)e)s 100

EdiH

P ABYD SapepA Yim
suoiejal poob wepuwew

‘Aweyn

SBpPEM BUl UM
astey | 3 Buuiejurew
0} Joadsal

Yied sHog

Page 60



‘2pisAunog pue syed

“ofgnd
10} Ajajes paaosduw|

Bulouay
‘ajeudoldde asoym
‘saoijou Buitiem
plezey weiboyoid
[[elsul pue piezey
131BM SSOSSY

‘punouc) Uoijealoay
spisbes] ‘ljeg somo
‘SPeOM ||ed Asjwelg

‘ajels3y

Aaqqy jleysxny
‘mopeajy semol4

PHM SIHIK Aaqqy
‘uspJien)

13MO]] PIIAA [1B1SHIIY
‘sjuawjo||e

pue pueT siamolin)
Aapng “yegq

s}109 ‘ued Awuy o)

S3SIN0213lEM J3LJJO

pue jeued joodiaArn]

pue spaa ay) ‘ahy
1aary jo Ajwixouad

8diM

"BpISALIUNOY) pue syled

‘ofignd
104 Ajaes parosduy

‘Buouay ‘ajeudoidde
alaum 'pue

sao1j0u Butuiem
piezey weiboynd
ieysu © oyand auy

0} pJezey ssassy

poom

YIOMSHMEH pue ||ed
Aajwelg ui sBujiom
Auenb pasnsiq

LdiM

FBOHO 40T
'‘BpISAIUROY) pue S

-abewep woJ} payoajold
aje saimedy pajeubisap
B4} SaUnsua 'sainjes)
pue says [eaibojoaeyoie
Juepodu

JO UOI230| SaiNuap)

‘ajep o}

dn ejep ay} desy 0)
JOJUOW ‘SJUDINUOK
uBUY panpayos
Aj3uapi 0} RIAIBG
ieoibojoaeiony
BUUSHIOA

1S9 10BJUOD

‘sainjea} abejlay
i ieaiBojoseyouy

9diM

- mopesly AejmaN
‘punoligy

uoljeaiaay apisbein
‘POOM YHOMSYMEH
‘lley4 Jamo

‘Spoopp lled Aajwelg
‘peoy piojpeig

Page 61



‘sABAMUDLEAA
YSHUg * pHO [euoyep
‘apIsAnunoD pue sxteyd

saonpal | dOTM
au) Ut sAemaiprg

10 OMIDU BjgEIIEAR

¢ uoisualxa 1aj suondo
aoldxg ! spisApunon
pue s$yied pue sdnoif

sieg o} jjed Asjwesg
ybnouty; Buiuuni
Apualino AemalpLiq

aUj spuapxg 12301 U}M UOHBYAISLOD aatssiutad puajxg Cdi4M
jeuaew aagaldiaiuy
pueg Bupjiewiem
yBnouL; seinoy
asteuno ‘Buipuny
20INos | sAemaleq)
U310y ApUnNLuLLoD ‘sauo)s Buiddays se
‘SN0 AR se poysiigelse | sasedsusalb Joyjo pue
QIGRLILISNS SI0L 8q 0] puel Joy) ssouoe | syied Buisn ‘sAemajen
1840 01 sdiay eody syred Jo uoBESHZULIO) U9aIsy Ajunwiwen
POPNIRT L LIYIM ay) 0} 1JUasu0d ajeald 0} ealy
SSIN0; ysigeise 0] | web 0] sreumopUe] LM papn|3x3 ayj uj asoy)
sdRy ! do1M 2w HNSuoD | apIsAunc) pueied Aijunon
193140 dDTIM ‘SS300y U SHE) pUE SYjEM pue syied pue sdnouB ayj Jo | uawnedwon
puUe apIsANunes | Jo yiomau algepeae | eool ypm diyssouped ul punoJe pue ul
‘apisAlunog pue syeg 3y} SpUDYXS sajnol aigissod Ajnuap) MOHd uaamiaq s3UI Zd/4M
L)
DL U UOBDNpay
©} anp ongnd ‘jlel] sAemajen uoalg
AqQ asn pasesiou) dDIM 2y} 801adas )
POSHLILIW ‘Buipuny yoes ‘asn pasn ascy) Buipn)oul
ease Buipunodins pUE HOHIPUOD 3185 liay) sjulod Buibplg
swesa| eely | sy jo Buydwen pue sieppoe) 03 0)a sebpuq | pue ssaosoe pojeidosse
OO0 dDTAN SSa00y LIOISOLD oMY ‘sdais ‘sans ‘sajeb pue yiomisu
pue spisARunoT- MOYd 8jes | ‘abeulelp ‘seoeuns yad yjed pAodd W) Jo
apisAliunog pue syieq pUE SKISSI00e Uy LIRUELS DUB JOHUCYY | BORIPUGD U} UIgjue Ld/4MM
i ONIONNS | FIISINE | ALIHEISNOJSIY FNOJLNO NOILDV ANSSI 3303

(Aep Jo s3ubny oqnd) ssuoey — sway)
AajjeA jlersyay

L INJNIAHVDINOD — NYId NOiLLDY

_ * Mmopeap Ae|mapN _

Page 62



BP0
dO0 W 190 vaa
'IPISARUNOY pUR SR

‘s1asn
33j009s Aypgow

J NeYD|Z3YM

10J sjqejear
S9)N01 3Y) SPUsIX]

pue jeuoijowold

! SjuUBLUBADIGWI
Aiessasau

axeuspun Buipuny
821n0s ! apisAnuno)
pue s)led pue

sdnoib jeo0| ylim asiey

. senoy |enusiod Ajnuap|

‘syted uiew

ul ajdoad juaique ssay
pue s.13}003s Ajijiqow
} ssteyajeaym Aq

asn 10§ $81N01 JeIN2u1]

9did/M

1830

dO0IM 49240 vaa
‘apisAijtnos) pue syied
! sAemuale N\ uyshiug

‘siasn
1310038 Alljgow

/ Jreyojsaym

104 3|qejIeAR
s8)no. ay) spuaxly

SNQ JOJEM e JoJ
eapi Abajeng AeMISIEAA
spaa poddns (Buipun)
0IN0OS ! SUONN|OS

1584 ysljgelss 0] 10aloid
Juaweaolduwy) spas pue
sdnoJB Jesn [2200] UM
suoneynNsuog ! suolinjos
10} 300| 0] SAEMIBIEAA
ysnug yum asier

“Wied Aajuway

J0 ieas ayj o) jeues ay)
uo BuLIBW O] 2DUBIIUD
taao abpuq padda)s
‘6@ asn 1aj002s
fingow ; neyoppaym
0] sa|oeIsqo

aaey yredmoy

9y} jo sayojang

Sd/4/M |

$5320Y
pue spisAnunon
: Buiuuelg 9951

"§8)NoJ
|[oARY) B|gRUIRISNS
aiow 12yo 0] sdjay
'S9IN0J apISIBIEM
MBU BAlORME JO
sauas e dn suad(

"PUD [BUOHEN UltM
JINSU0D ! BULIBW SPIEMOD)
Buiuun: peoa pajglawl

10 asn aaissiwlad

‘PO |RUOHEN
‘ssaiboud Joj Buiuue|y
YIM nsuod : e

JaMO7 Cjul psay 0] ally
JaAry 1910 Juiod Buibpliq
5 Aeqqy (IeIsxiny

pue aueT ple|jod

0] S3}N0J IPISIBAL

mau ‘ablog j|e1syaiy

‘syjed aAlsstwaad jo

Buiyueb ayy 10 syjed
21942 pue ueujsapad
mau Joj saniunjzoddo
jenjuajod |esaaag

bdidm

s91N0.J
jaae)] ajgeuRIsnNsS
84O Jayo

0} sdjey ‘Aemajpuq
10 sayodjans Jayjo
woy ainssaud ay

‘Butpuny 82inos ‘9jno.
ysHgejsa o} 218 abioy
Helsyay je siadojansp

] 9AIaS9Yy aIneN AojeA
1BISyIND 'sSAeMUBIRAA
ysnug / puo

EUCHEN y}im LOSIEl]

syled Asjuly pue

Page 63



SSINPTT 'SIGHSIA
laBunoA o) sjeadde

askel} | $8s.noo 10
LoyEa0; [rRUsjod

‘sepuawe jo puUe puziLep
abuey ay] saseaioy 10 aaiep Apuapy $851n03 3joA210)10 rA I Ip |
‘asn

‘Alaes jo 991Bap
lojealb | asoymasie
saoedsuaaib

Ll 5351N0D
[B1D1§OLIN WO g
aunssaid sasnpsi

I sjjausg ssouly
pue yjeay | sIolsIA
1sBunoA o} sieadde
‘sagiualle jo

obiuel ay) sasesuouy

JHay abeinooua
pue BiyBiy o)
telajety sagatdisu
pue teuoowoud

! sjuswaroadun
Alpssansu
axellapun

Buipuny aoinos
Amqisuodsas
aouEuUeL
ystqejse

‘uaisiaoid ssaiboud
sdnoufi [eoo Ag
napoddns uoisiacud
pue UbBiy st puewap
I tapisAnunon
pue syiey pue
sdnosB 1eao] ypm
aSIBY ¢ S98.N00 JQY
uOEd0;] [enuaiod
pue pueLwIsp

jo aaubap Ajpuap B4} 3%1q Liejunoy A5

| NN

IWISINIL

AIWFTAISHO4S3Y

FN0ILN0

NOLLOY 3INssi 3000

{semuawy) seniioey - away )
AsljeA jleisyIN
I INFWLHYdIWOD — NV 1d NOILOV

abeinoous pue WByubiy

“asn Irayy

0j jeLalew aalaadiau

Page 64



"SWOHDG SSSU
PUE YHESY | SIOUSIA
1aBunoA o} sjeadde

! spuaWoACIdLLY
Aiessalou
axeuapun

‘Bunpun} aanos

C Aiigisuodsal
aouBUIUIBLL
ysigelse

'woisiacld ssaiboud
sdnoub (eoo] Ag
petoddns voisiaoid
pue ybiy s puewsap

) apisAnunon

pue syled pue

sdnouf Bupaajusio
‘sdnoub [220] yim
asiey [ $954N00 10y
uoteoo| |enuajod

‘sapuswe jo puE puswsp
afiues ay) sasealay] 0 sasbap Ajuap| sasinon Huusaiuan W/
‘oS oJES

Aajes jo asufiap
1Eall | asaymase
sooedsuoalb

L ISK pasHotaneun
{ EIEUn

wioy ainssald

Jiayy abeinooua
pue byybiy o
jeuajewl aAlaIdio
pug jeuonowold

* sjuatuaAoIdwl
AIRSS900L
asepapun

‘Buipuny ainos
‘Apqgisuodsal
FouRUSIUIEW
HSHOB)ST ‘UosInoIdg
sso1foud sdnoib
1220} Aq payloddns
ualisiaold pue

4By s1 puewiap i

f apisfjunon pue
syied pue sdnoif
1200} UM Ajiaeay

Page 65



abfuel ayy sosESOUY

J0 sabap Amuap|

jo Ajpigrseay ay; asojdx3

V4N

‘ssauyl

pue tiiesiy sjausg
‘salusLe Jo

abue. oy sasealou|

‘asn abelnooua
pue jubiybiy o
jeusiew aaldsa
pue reuonowiosd
" BupjewAiem
pue anoy

0} sruswaaosdu
Alessoavau
ayeuopun
‘Buipuny aoinos

L Anpqisucdsal
SoUBLSIUIEW
usiqejsa

' apisAnunon
pue syied pue
dnosoy Bupjieas
SpaaT 1SOA
“Sompan Buian
Ayyeay spea
ISOM ‘sanoub
[BO0] Uliim as|e||
'Sa)N01 pue says

'sajnot Bunjiep
AuleaH ysiqeysg

SV

‘Lalpiiy »iunok
o} Ajjeioadss
'SR JO

ofiuet sy sesealoy|

ajqissod Ajuep)

Iieisut Ajjiqisucdsal
gauBULIIEW
ysigeyss

' opisAnunon

pue syJed

pue sdnoib jeog
Yjlm asielf ‘puswiap
jo aaibap Ajpuap)

Ho9
Asaung — punoibAed
AIMUBAPE S UIPIHYD

PVidi

“asn 8)es
a3y abeinosus
pue Wbiybiy oy

(ererewr antaldiu
pue |euvonowoud

Page 66



“USIA 9Y) SeoueyuUd

Ulim UOIIEYNSUOD I

uolewLojL paJinbal soydelb
' sayis ay) J uonewojul ‘uapiecy 13MOIPIIA
Jjo asn siqisuodsal youeasal je1syiry 20) abeubis
$3j01L0.d pue Apjuspi | sjoued aAnaidiajul rAIE ]
juud ‘Joges| ubisap
‘Buipunj a01nos uaplies)
'sdnoJB [eo0] | JaMOIPIIAA [IBISHIEY pue
HYIIM UOHBYNSUCD Ui | SPOOA, UHIOMS)HMEH pue
"WSHA D\f} SaduByUR pasnbas soydesB | ey Aojweig “Yied snoo
ucpewop ! / uoneuou “Yied Asjury Suipnidu)
asn algisuodsal J1auy) yoseasal sjajjea] opy1oads
pue sajis sajowoid pue Amuapj ?jIs jo voINpOLd WTENY
DRSO FIVISINIL ALNHEINOIS T JNCILNO NOILLOV INssi 3a00

{uonejaidiaiu) sanijoey — away
KajjeA 1e1sxHity
L INFNLIVJWOD — NV1d NOILOY

Asles jo aslbap
1orealb @ asaymasie
saoedsuasib

Ul 9sn pashLioyneun
/ ferojoun

woy) ainssaud
SOONPAI SIONSIA
156unoA o) speedde
‘sanuowe Jo

-Buipuny 521n0s
‘Aingisuodsal
aauBuUdLEL
ystigeiss

‘uoisiaoud ssasboud
sdnolb (200} Aq
pauoddns uoisinoid
pue ybiy sI puewap
# fpounod Ao
spaaT pue pueibug
[einjen ‘Aouaby
JUSWILOHAUT 3]
Aed ASjieA |21
‘sdnaib [2oo) Yiim
9SIBY} | SISINOD 104
uoHeso; |enuajod
DUBR puBLIBp

MY JONY
ay} uo asinod Bulsoues
191em apym e dn Bujjes

Page 67



RAUC 407IM | 55300y
PUE SDISAILINGD
‘BpIsAnuno pue sieg

pue buifeuew

10 suBaLW 1594 a1
Ajpuap! pue ‘ABojooa
/ s1eyqgey jo abuey
a3y anesuod sdipy

pue suondisasd
dn melp

'shaains [eoiBojoons
aeudoudde
ayeLapun

‘sayss pajeubisap Aoy
1o sugd juswebeuew
UOIEALIISUOD

ainjeu o1aads

10} Juswaiinbay

MM

“aydoad |eoo

Ag ndut ‘iabeuew
pue| a|giIsuodsss

e se ugnemndal
207 Sasueyus

L uopnaasoud

JO XSH Ynim

abewep Guisnes
INOUIM saijjioey
pauued Joyo

1O UOREDD| S1BIDID 0)
sdiay ! Juswabeuew
sjetidoiddeut
ybnouy sielqey

J0 uonorsap

j uohepeiBap

10 ¥si saonpad
‘el Bupojuow
pue Bubeuew jo
SUBS 188 aY} pue
sjenqey jo afbue
ai aroldun sdiaH

‘8|gissod

18a31aym sdnoub
230 BAJOAUL MIoM
Aanins axepspun
0} |[suuos.iod

pue Buipuny) asunos
pue AGojopolyya
AoAans

Ajjlsp uonoes
apisAsuNon pue
SHIPM UM DS181

‘uapleo

HOMOUPIIM [1BISHIIY
‘POOAA UHOMSEMEH
‘lle4 1omo1 pue |jB4
Aajweuag Buipnaus ‘says
uoneAIBSUOD dinjeu
pajeubisap Joj shaains
SHIPIIM pue jeliGeH

LM

DNIONNA

IISINILL

ALINMGISNOdST3H

3WNO31N0O

NOiLOV

4Nssi

3403

SHIPIIM — 2Way |
Rojep lleisyay
L ANTINLEVYSINOD — NV 1d NOILOV

(g IETh]

‘esul pue subis
a|geuns 1oajes
‘Buipunj o0inos
‘sdnoub |=zoo)

Page 68



jeues
ay) jo aouepodun
jeaibojooa

By} SBjURI

ayl jJo smejs |SSS
i) Buialasuod

U sonoeld jsaq
ayowoud 0} ounoy
Ano piojperg
‘Kouaby
UBWIUOIAUT
‘sAemiale

yshug ‘puejbug
[BANIEN L}im asier|

"}1Sa43uU] 2yuUsIag
|e1adg jo ajig jeued
joodiaAl] pue spaa

A

RBOWPO 4D ¢ SS90y
pue apIsAunon
‘apisAiunen pue syled

‘ajeudoldde
aleym sieligey
Aepuawsidwon
s8)2810
'sjuswpedwos
oy} ssoioe peaids
puUB 8S1U0j0D 0}
ajlippm sabeinoous
'sieyqey o abuel
ay} adsueyus pue
aaJesuo2 0} sdipH

s100foad ayepapun
0} SI8ajuUNjoA

pue yeis Ayjuspi
pue Buipuny 201N0s
‘suejd uonoe

pue Juswabeuew
24} Ut patinuapl

se juawabeusw
axyepapun

uap.leo

13MO|IPIAA 11EISHIY
‘POOAA YLIOMSHMEH ‘e
13MO] pue |je4 A3jluelg
ul Juswabeuew jejiqeH

1abeuews

pue} sjqisuodsal

e se uonendal

09071 seaueyua

' uonnoesoud

10 ¥su pue afewep
fuisneon Jnouym
SDUS U0 sanoe)
pauuejd Jayjo

O UOLED0} 9JE1DID 0}
sdiay | wewoebeuew
ayendosddeul
ybnosy) sieliqey

JO ugHONNSOp

/ uoyepe.Bap

JO 3SH Ul UONoRPal
‘sajis Ay Buopuow

‘siejigey

1O D1BSOW JUBIND
al} soueyua

pUE SAJ2SUO0D

o} Juswebeuew
[eanoeld 10§

sueid uonoe |enuue

EMMA

‘uaples)

JRMOUPIIM [1BISHIIN

'POOAR UHIOMSHMEH
lleq 18mo} pue
lieq Aajwerg Buipnjoul

Page 69



apSAUNGD pUe SyMIB |

B0 0T

‘puel

eocelpe uo sisalap
RIIads pue saniAgoe

10 ssauaieme
'sas8000id

Buinjosas ansst jo dn
Bumpoads ‘anbojelp
JO swesl)s Japag

" of slebeugi
 StapioupLg)
Jusoelpe pue
07 uasmiaq asnbejelp

‘Puo reuonen ‘dnoig
9JE)S] jRIDIILLWON)
‘AjieyD sapep ay |
‘Asuaby Juawuonaug
'sSABMISIEM UsSiUg
Buipnjour siaBeurw
PUE SISUMOPUE|
Juaselpe yum

10} JIOMSLUBY B 133 Buntom aaljeIOqR|I0D LddM
3 mw@a@w&.ﬁ _ FIFISINEL ALFRISNOISIY | JN0ILN0 NOILLOY ANSsl 3a0d
a|doad — away |
A3leA IS
P INISWLHVYJNOD - NV 1d NOLLDOY
‘Pug
Jueoelpe uo sisalgjul
fe10ads pue sapiagoe
J0 SSSuURLEME
'ses88001d Butajosay "BAIaSaY aunjepN
OO SHFTAL anss; dn spaads ‘anBoeip Adflep |[eISHIIY YHm

apIsfIuno] pue syleg

-onbojep suejuey | 10y yOMBWEY B 109G

Bupprom diysroupey

spisdgunoe) pue syeg

"sioysia AQ asn
Js1eaud sabeinooug
‘eale uspieh

B} JO UOWPLIOD

2y} seaueyug

‘2ys oy} abeusw
0] tUES} JasIunioA
e dn Buias |e oo,
' ueyd juswebeueiu
HOBAIDSLOD
ainjeu ai;

Ul suejd uogoR pue
suondiosald Ag
100 195 se abeuell
puUe ai0isal

pue uoiipuoD
WeHnD 8yl Asang

uaplen
12MOBPIM I1BISHIN

SMM

! leues

Page 70



£ddM
"sdnolb “SallAloR
APURLUWOD mau 1eonoead pue sAe()
10} podons !sansst | un4d SB yons saAljeniu
BAIOS) PUB SSNOSIP poj Ajeoso jo poddns
pue SBapl psemIo) PUE JUSLLIBAJOAUI
nd 0) si1epioUSHELS ' sBunaawl sdnoub
Joy Ayunpoddo (901 | sepoyeyels je Siadiyo
pue SIOPIoyINE}S 707 jO sduepusye
uaamiaq | isiapjoyaye)s 10j tnioj Buipnjou
SSTUBAISBYOD | ARBYNSUOD 47AN 94l | ‘sdnolb Jaployaels yjim
0 asuag urejutew pue 2 dn jag Bupjiom aageioqge|jo) Zddt

"2}9 sjuswedap

297 siadojaaap

2b104 ||eysydty ‘¥sni]
sjybiy vowwo) Asjuiiy
‘BPNPIAM BIYSHIOA
“yred AajeA IIBISHIY

Page 71



BOYIO 4O
‘aprsAnuno) pue syley

"asie Asw Uoiym sanss|
Bunnoqubiau Buinesal
-LORBOIUNWILLOD

pue uosiey ypm sdishy

g ulejuew
DM a1 LM
pug} jo diysiaumo

juswpedwoo
ay} ul puej ajeaud jo

JUsLNd ysiigeysy | diysiaumo urepaasy €diH
-Aiessaoau

asn alaym suedal ‘POOM BUIEMS

1BNaiyaA pasiioyneun oyew ‘smoisbpay ‘a)1s 9judld peoy

WO} 9IS A pue saousj Asjianjes ‘punosg

s199104d ¢ acueuUIRL ‘sjiem ‘spuejjoq spodg As|poy ‘s(jiH

jessualb jo uondaeoiad ‘sgjeb jo uonipuos JaBuny pue yaegq

ay} seoueyus ICHIUoW ‘sSUBa | lieH ‘poopp BBein

182150 4210 ‘seimeay Axepunoq puet 097 ybnouy) |o5juo2 ssaooe pue
‘BpISALIUNOY pue syley abejusay senaseld | diusiaumo ysiqelsy ‘sainjea) Aiepunog ZdiH

S

Jtuold sueT} AausAen

‘SPOOAA dulemg

‘punousg

suodg Aajpoy

‘siiy 1ebuny

‘sjoafoid dojanap ‘aocedsuaalb

o} Buipunj enxa sue1 jleH

23.N0s | piepue)s ‘Yled jeH Yliojsioy

ubmy o3 seys ‘poominQ ay

Butuiejuiey pue ‘SpooM

Bupojuow anuiuos YlIoMSHMEH 31117

. sueid uonoe ‘poopp Bbean

onioads ayis dojanap Buipnjoul

‘Juswholua 0} apisAjunon ‘sayis pabeuew pue

pue asn oljgnd pue syied Ag paumo spisAijunon

peasealow ‘paugjuietw pabeuew says 10} pue syieq

uepd ssordsuaalo) pue syled sueld yuswsbeuew A3y jo ssueuajurew
YL JO uoRRING apISAUN0Y pue syied | jo piepuels Ayenb ybiy a)Is 31einuLo pue juswabeuep Ld/H
| ONIONNd FIVWOSINLL ALIHGISNOdSIY JNCILNO NOILDY anssi 30092

saoe|d - oway |
nesjeld UjJOJSIOH
¢ INJWLHVdIWOD — NV1d NOILOY

Page 72



1800 dOIM SS90y
pug apisAiunon
‘SOISAUNDD pue SYied

Jaye o) sdiay ‘eany
PApOXT L UM
S31Not Ysiige1ss o}
sdey ' dDTM Ul

bl SHEJ} pue Syjem
$0 }IOMISU SigR|IBAR

syied j0 UCIESHBULID
aty} 10} JLBSUOD

ureh 0] SiauMopUEt YBm
}NsSueo ! apisAnunos
pue syled pue sdnoib
200} yim diysisupied w

sasedsuazib Jayjo pue
syted Buisn ‘sfemajen)
uaalg AJlunuwiwion
2}e312 0} Yied AJuno?
ay} jo Z awpedwon
punole pue uj

Sy} spuaxg soinoi a|qissod Anuap; MONd Uaamlaq sxul Zdi3/H

FOE) nesy

priL Ul woonpad sAemalen) Uaalo 4o 1M

0} anp 25gnd ays pue Aspp Ajunon

Ag asn pasealou spaaT 2y} 921A3S 0}

‘pasiuIUIL ‘Buipuny yo9s 'asn pasn asoy)} Buipnaul

eale Bulpunouns | pue yOIIPUOD B34S MO} sjuiod BuiBplq

swes] easy | syl jo Buldwes pue | ajeypoe; o} 010 sabplug | pue ssasoe pajeivosse

PO DT 1IM SSSanoy LOISOID ‘}JoMIBU ‘sdajs ‘samns ‘sajel pue jlomjau

pue apisAunoo)- MOMd 9Jes | ‘abeuip ‘sacepuns yed yied ppoud ayy jo
apISALNOTD pUE S¥ied pue 9QISSe0I8 Uy WEUIBLL PUE JOJUCKY | UOINpUOD 3y} ulejulew vd/d/H
ONIGNNA FTIvISINILL ALFNAISNOdS3Y AWOILNO NOLLDVY INSst 3400

{Aep Jo sIyBry o11qnd) samioey — aweyj
neajeld YHo}sioH

Z INFWIHVANOD — NY1d NOL LDV

Gd/H

‘apIsAuUnoD pue syred

10} Ayajes paaciduly

“ongnd

‘sadlou Buiuiem
prezey weibopid
[|eisul pue piezey

12]eMm S50SsY

eale
2usid sue Aajlaajen
punoig suodg
Aa|poy ‘pooming ayy
0} S9SIN0J13JEM
Jaylo snolleA pue
jeued joodiaal] pue
spaan ‘ally

JaAlY Jo Ajunxoud

yd/H

diysisumo
JO asegeiep

Page 73



‘SJ2SN 19000

Alessaoau
axelspuUn (Guipuny
asInosiuoisiacad
ssauboud

sdnoib (20| Aq
papoddns uosiacsd
pue ybi st puetuop
i apisAnunon
pue syizd

‘Hied [eH yitojsioy
ul ajdoad juaiquie ssa)

JOMHE | AMpGOWL [/ feyDeaym pue sdnolb jeco pue siaj009s Lijlgow
dIIM B0 vaaq 104 9|gqepene UhMm asiel) | sapnad { sdreyoaraaym Aq
‘ApISAUNOD pUB Sey STN0I ALY SPUSIXT tenualod Apgyuap) 85N 10} S8JN0t 1N Wi4H
_ONIONNA FTVOSINIL ALTHBISNOSTY INOJLNO NOILOY | anssi 34092
{semuawy) saiynoey — sweyy
neajeid YHojsioH
€ INIFWIHYAINOD — NV 1d NOLLDOY
— bd/d/H |
i T T SNq 1918M € 10}
eopi Abajens Aemiaiepy
spaan paddns Buipuny
20UN0S ! SUoNN|oS
1884 ys||gelsa o} 1o9loiy
‘si8sn | usweaoldwi spaa pue ‘sabpuqg ybnouw
1aoi0 Isyo0os Aol sdnouB Jasn jeoo; ypm ‘B3 asn Jajooos
dD 1M 1800 YA [ HEYOIR/YM | SUOHBINSUOD ‘suolnos | Aljlgow j ieyojaaym o)
‘apIsANIuNo D pue sS4 1o} aqejeae 10} jo0} 0} shemuBiep) | saloe)sqo sey yjedmos
| SABMIGIEM YSHILY | SSINOs By SpUBIK YshLy Y asier) joodiaar] pue spaa £did/H

‘SBINGI {9AES)
JMRUIRISAS S0

|eLerEw aanaiden
pue Buhewiem
ybnouy; seinoy
asteuwo) ‘Bupuny
80Inos | shemajen
UBBIG AJUNWLLos
SE paysnpgesa

8Q 0} puej Jlay) ssosoe |

‘'sau0)s Buiddsa)s se

Page 74



B0 dO0TM

‘BpisAnunon) pue $yed

‘SSauUl
pue ujeay spjeusq
‘sagiuaue Jo

abue. ey saseaiy)

[eusiew aanaudisul
pue [euonowold

' Bunjrewiem

pue ajnol

0] sjustuaacidu
Aiessadau
ayepapun
‘Buipuny 821nos

L apisAunon

pue syied pue
dnaoioy Busjeas
SpaaT 1SaM
siomgaN Buiain
Aleay spaa]
159p4 ‘sdnoub |eao)
Llim asiet| (sajnod
aiqissod Apjuap

"s|IH JaBuny

pue asedsuaailb aue
IIeH ‘WJed ||eH Y3IoysioH
‘SPOOA

YuomsymeH apin

pue

poopp 6B6eln ybnoayy
sajnoJ Bupjepa Aypeay
JO STLIBS B YSIge)sy

£vidH

‘apisAnunen) pue sxied

‘jle1) shemsieo)
U310 4 IM

U} 1O} JUSILBALOD

‘ olgnd 1oy

B|qEBAR SONIHOE] JO
afiuel ay; sasealouy

‘Apuawe

ay} Jojuow

pue uejueil

llea] shAemayen)
usaug 401M

ay) wol) abeubis

¢ 883908 JleYd|aaym
10} ugisiacid
Buipnipoul ‘'sped pue
syied Buiyun pue
Buneas 'sayouaqg
oiuoid aejsuial
‘aeudoldde

Il tease guoid

10} pueLIDp SSISSY

-21s ouoid aueq
Aaplaaie] jJo uolIpuo)

IAIEN:

‘asn
J1ayy abBeinoous
pue JybByBiy o}

|eUSIEW aanaadiaiu
pue ‘eucnowoid
! sjuawoaoldud

Page 75



syengey jo abues
2wy aaosduy sdipoy

apisAunon pue

pajeubisap oy sAsains

SPIAA Yiim asier) ajipiMm pue Jejigey LMWH
" DX | FTISINLL ALTREISNOISTY INOSLNO NOLLOV Insst 3a0oD
P — swiay |
neaje|d YuojsioH
€ INGWLEVYJIWNOD — NV 1d NOILOVY
£ HAH

ag

wld “1ayes) ubisop Jualg aue Aauoaen

‘Bupuny somnos 'S[ItH s8Bunp

'sdnoud jeoo) Mied HBH YHOSIoH

HIM LCHEIINSU0D W ‘SPOOAA

JSIA 3Y) SaouByUD pausinbal soyde.s YLomsyMmeH 3l

UONELLUIOH) ¢ J uone Lol ‘poopn BBe1 Buipnpou

asn sjqisuodsal pay) Uyoieassal s}8|jea| 2lJinads
PUE SAHS SSI0WO0.ig oug Ajjusp, )S JO UOHINPOLY Z 113

‘s pue subis ajg

sigelns 1298s JIudld sue Aaptanen

‘Buipuny amunos ‘SiitH 49b6uny

‘sdnoub jeog) ‘aoedsuaalb aue ey

HSIA BL) SBOUBYUS | UM UORBYNSUOD Wy ‘SpoOp

UOH IO paunbas soydelh yromsymeH a|li

1 Saus ) | HoEeULIojU ‘pOopA

BOMO T IM 10 3sn apysuodsal Uoipasal BB6el) 10y abeubis
SpisAunon) pue sued Sa1oWo.d pue Ajjusp| | sjaued aagasdiau L Y4H
| SNIONTS i THIS3INIL AUTHEISNO4S3Y | FINOLNO NOILOV 3NSSI 340D

(uonejaudiayuy) sanipoey — away |
neajeid ylo)sioy
Z INFWIYUVYJLINOD —~ NV 1d NOILLDY

‘asn abelnooua
pue 3byybiy o}

Page 76



1BAUYO dTIM - 88820y
pue apisAiunos)
‘SpISAIUNOY pue SyIEY

¢ uoinoesold

1o Yysu pue afewep
Buisneo noypm
SIS LO Saj|IoB)
pouuejd Jayjo

J0 uoileao) arejoIp 0}
sdiey ! juswabeuew
ajeidoiddeu
ybnoyy sjeyqey

30 uonoNJSap

/ uolyepe.bap

30 %SL W UoRONPaL
‘soys Aoy Buiiojiuow
pue Guibeuew

JO suesaWw js5q a4y}
Agjuapy pue ‘ABoj0sD
/ Siengey Jo abuel
oty aalasuod sdiay

‘siejigey

JO S{esowW JUaN0
ay} asueyua

pUEB 3A10SU0D

0] juawabeuew!
[esnoeld Joy

sue|d uojoe jenuue
pue suonduosaid
dn meip

‘shanans je0iBojoos
ajeudosdde
ayepapun

als

J1usild aue Aajlaajen
‘SPOOAA Dulems

‘SiH 48Buny
‘poominQ ay
‘SPOOMA

YHOMSHMEH 23117
‘poopp Bbexn
6uipnjow

‘sajts pajeubisap Aay
10} suejd Juawabeuew
UOREAIISUOD

ainjeu syioads

10) Judwasinbay

ZMiH

‘ajdoad |p20|

Aq nduy LebBeuewt
pue} ajqisuodsal

e se uonendai

0D saoueyud

¢ uonnoasod

10 %SL ypm

atewep Buisneo
noyIMm saniioe)
pauueld Jayjo

30 UoOHBIO| ajerIp 0
sdiay | yuewebeuew
ajendoiddeu
ybnouy sienqgey

JO uonorusap

} uonepesbap

10O }siJ s@onpal
‘Wway) Bunonuowl
pue Buibeuew Jo
sueatu }saq sy) pue

ojgissod

Jonaiaym sdnob
[220| DAIOALE DLIOM
Aanins ayepapun
0} |puuossad

pue Buipuny aoinos
pue ABojopoylew
A9AIns

Apnuspi ‘uonoes

8|S
o1uolg aue] Asiaajen
‘SPOOA BUIBMS

‘siuH 18buny
‘pooming oy
‘Spoop

YIIOMSHMEH 3111
‘poopp Bbeln
Buipnioul ‘sajs
UO1}EAJISUOD 3iNjEU

Page 77



‘pugy
uaoelpe ua sysalal
[eivads pue sananoe

{0 ssauaieme
'S9859004d Buinjosal

‘aAlasay

BMUO dDIM anssi dn spaads ‘anbojelp ainjeN Asjpoy ypm
APISANUNOY pue s)yey ‘anfojein sueyuiep | 1o }iomawel e jag Bupjiom diysiaupey SM/H
' |leues
Ui jo snels |SSS
auyy Buiniasuoo
Ul 9ohoeld Jseq
glowolid o} j1Iounon
SIaumopue| AuQ piojpelg
Juaoelpe pue ‘Aouaby
apisAnunog pue siyiey |eues JUBWIUOIIAUT
‘Aousby juswuonrug 8y} JO ouenod LY 'shemuaiep "Jsalsiu] oyyijuaag
‘shemiae pp ysiug 1e0160j003 ysnyug ‘puelbuy (erdadg jo ajig jeuen
‘pugibuz einjen Y] sulejuiepy | jeinjeN upim asier loodiaAn pue spasT YMH
‘ajeudordde
alaym siejqey
Aejuawedios | sypaloud ayeuapun ‘8US
saealn 0] SI933UN|jOA 21Ul dueT AajiaAjen
‘syuawpedwon pue yels Anuapl ‘SPOOpA BUIRMG
ayi ssouoe pesids | pue Buipun) adinos ‘sihH 19Bunpy
PUE 8S1U0J0D 0) 'sueid uonor ‘PoominQ ayg
ajpim sabesnoous pue juswabeuew ‘SPOOA
OO 40T | Ssa0ay ‘sjejiqey jo abuey Sy ul paypuapl YHomsymeH apy
pue spisAnunon ay} souByUL pue se uawabeuew ‘poopp Bbein
‘BPISANUNOD pue syiey 9AJ9SUTD 0] sdjay axeyapun ul juswabeuew jejqey SM/H

“Jebeuew

pue| ajgisuodsal
E Se uonendasl
007 saoueyuo

Page 78



T

€dd/H

'sdnoib

Ajunwiuiod mau

o} pyoddns !sanssy
BAJ0Sa) PUB SSNISIP
puUE Seapt piemio)
ind 0} siaploysyels

"SaNiAloR

{eonoeld pue sheq
UN4 SB yans saAjeIiul
pat Alleoo) Jo poddns
pue JuUSWBA|oAUI

: sBupsaw sdnoib

‘'SIH J8Buny jo spuail4
Sled

I1EH Y310§SIOH jo spualy
‘uonelsossy

sjuapisay piojpueg

Joy Ajunpoddo (9o | sepioysyers 1e siaoyo ‘A1a100g

pue siapjoyayels D07 jo aouepuale uoljeAiasuon AejmanN

Ua9aMIaq | 'SIaployaxe)s 10} WNIO} Buipnjoul

B0 DT ! SSAUBAISBYOD | 3AIRINSUDD dDTAN 94l | ‘sdnoub Japjoyayels yim
apIsAuUNO0D pue syled 10 8suag uigjuiew pue e dn jog Bunjiom saielogejjon Zdd/H

'0)8 sjuawpedap

2971 ‘Aauaby

JUBWUOIIAUT ‘sAemiajepn

yshug ‘dnoio

‘pue) 9)eJs3 |eIniaWIoD

Juaoelpe uo s|sasul ‘Ilounon Aj19

feicads pue saianoe pioypesg ‘Ajiey) sepem

10 ssausleme " 0} siebeuew ‘anlasay aunjep Aajpoy

‘sassacoud } sJapjoypue; Buipnjoul sieBeuew

Buinjosss ansst 10 dn Juaoelpe pue pue staumopue|

22O 4D M Buipsads ‘anfiojeip | D01 usamiaq anboelp juaoselpe ypum
apISAUNDY) pue Syied 10 sweans Iayeg 1o} lomsuwielj e 103 Buniom aaneioqge|jon Ldd/H
ONIGNNd FTISSHIL ALITIBISNOJ4STY FNOJLNO NOILOV anssi 3002

ajdoad - away |
neajejd YuojsioH
2 INSWIYVJIWOO— NV1d NOILOY

Page 79



4300 d0TTM
‘apisAunoD pue syueq

‘asiie ABw yorim sonss|
Buunoqubiau Buiajosal
WO BDIINLLILLIOD

pu2 uosier yim sdjay

e ugjuigw
‘dOIM BUY Uyiim
pue| Jo diysiaumo

juswiiedwos ay
uiyym puef ajeald jo

uaund ysigeisy | diysiaumo ulepaasy £dio
‘UOISSILILIO D
Ansalod ybnoiy)
Buipunt soinos
{juswsbeuew
pasodoud SPOOAA BY1|ISUdARY
s, 9pIsAunon) POOA PUNOY
PUE S3JEd 1IN0 135 0] POOMA |11G
ueid Juaweabeuew e Spoopp AajloAje]
alidwloo * juswoaibe poopA abpon
"UOIEAJISUOD ployaseay spoopp yueyg abpnpy
alneu pue uollealoal E 9|})9s 0] seuop Buipnjoul ‘xajdwos
apIsAILINGY) pue syled 1oy apisfijunod | sapen 'syusbe pue) Spoopp Aajiaalen
“uswdojass( pue syied Aq 113y} pue sojesg 2y} jo asea| Jeal
007 'seder seue) | pabeuew Ajjewioy pugl Yoy | yim [ gL e dn jas o) sajesg
¥ SIS [jIYLioy ] 10 3}iNs 8y] s8sealdu) UOSIel| snupuodn Yoy Ypm asieln ZdiD
‘sjoaford dojaasp punour)
0} Buipuny eaix ucizalsay plaite
32JNos | plEpUE1S ‘punouny
ybiy oy soys uonealday Aa|siey
Bulueiwiew pue ‘punotsy UOEIIDAY
Bunojuow anuuod plaIpoolg
‘sueyd uonoe aye |jleypoopn
ajoads aps dojaaap Buipnjoui
JuawAoclus 0] apIsAlunon ‘sa)is pabeuew pue
pue asn 2jgnd pue syed Ag PauMo apisAnuncn
paseasol) ‘pauieiueWw pafieuew saus 1oy pue syled
uerd saoedsusaln) pue s)legd | sueid Juswabeuew A8y Jo aosurualuIEW
3L} Jo uoheIng BpISALIUNOD pue syted | jo piepueys Alenb yBiH 8IS )B|NLLIO 4 pue juswabeuey Ldio
. DNIONN FTVISINIL ALINIGISNOJSTY IN0I1NO NGILLOVY ANSSI 3002

sane|d - away|
abun 4 Aapoaen
€ INIWIHMVIINOD — NV1d NOILLDV

Page 80



JB3O 4OTM
apIsSAlUNOYD pue SHyied

asn

JB|NoIyaa pasuioyineun
woly a)s ayl

syoaj0ud ! aoueusULIBU
jetsuab jo uopdaniad
al] seoueyud
‘sainjeay Azepunoq
abejuay sanigsald

‘Alessooeu

alaym siiedal
ayew ‘smosabpay
pue sooua)

‘stiem ‘spiejjoq
‘sojed Jo vopuon
Jojjuow 'siare |
puet 007 ybnouy

‘pPunNolg

LOBAIIBY PlRIMES
‘punoun
uvoijealoay Asjsiey
‘puUNoIS UoIBAIIAY
PI2lpjoo.lg

‘ayeq |
{|1BUPOOAA ‘XBpdwo?) -
POOAA AdjdBAje)) |

& |01}U0D $S3D0k pue

diysisumo ysiigejsj ‘sainjeaj Aiepunog 8d/D
‘Buousy ‘eredoidde
slaym ‘pue
soaonjou Buiuiem
piezey welbooid SPOOAA
ougnd jlelsut f oygnd ay | Aapuaated uy sbupjiom
‘apIsAiunoD pue syled 10§ Ajajes paaoidilj O} pJezey ssassy Auenb pasnsiqg 2diD
"81ep 0}
dn ejep syl desy o1
‘afewep wol payosjold | Jojuow 'SIUSLWNUO
ale saunies) pajeubisap JUBIOUY paINpayas
1eY] SeuNsug sainjeal AJjuspt O} 331A18S
pue saus jeoibojoseyoie jeaibojoaeyoy "Poopn Aspianieqn
182130 dDTM uepoduw DUIYSHIOA ul ainjeay abejuay
‘apishnuno) pue syied jo ucneoo; saluap| 1S9\ 10B3U0D | 1ea1Bojoaeyoiy Sdio
‘e [leypoom
e ajej ay) puy
‘xajdwon
poop Aapianien
94} O} SISIN0IBIEM
‘saatjou Buiuiem 131)}0 SnoueA pue
piezey weibojod |jeues joodiaal] pue
‘ongnd [lejsul pue plezey spaaT] ‘aly
"ApISAIIUNGY pue Siied 10§ Ajojes paroidulj Jajem ssassy 29A1Y J0 Ajiwixoad tdiD

diysteumo
JO 9seqeep

Page 81



IEL TS

2N IB00 YQaQ
‘IMSARUNOT pUB SHIBY
| sAerugie AL Usnug

1310008 Ajijiqow!
| HEYOBayM
10) sjqepens

sdnoub sasn |2o0| Yypm
SUGRBYINSUOD ! suonnjos
163} }0O0} O} sAEMIZIEAN

Ajiprgow [ reyajeaym
0] sajae}sqo
aaey yledmo}

$3IN0J 8L SpUFKg YsSiUg yiim asier a4} Jo ssymeng €didiD
teLseiL aataldiop _
pue BunjieluAem
ybnoug sayno.d
asileuwo; ‘Buipuny
3:N0S ! shemoien
Ladt) Ajununuon
"S9IN0L |IAEN SE paysiigeiss
9iGEUIRISNS 2JowW af} 0} pue; Ilay] ss0l0e ‘sauo)s Buiddoys se
Jayo o) sdjay ‘eary sed Jo uogesiewuo) | sasedsuoasiB 18430 pue
PSpPNoXT L} tiypm 8tj) 10j Jussuod | sysed Buisn ‘sAemajeq
SN0 Ysigeiss o} | uieb o) sistimopuz] yym uaaug AJlunwiwor)
sdipy ' A BUl HSU0D T apisAunoD | 93eald 0] yued Ajunon
JBOH0 DA ‘SSa00Y Ul Sjied] pue s)em pue sileg pue sdnosf | ay) jo £ Juswipedwon
PUE BpISANIUNOYD | Jo yioMiau aqefeae | {eoo} yim digsiouped punoue pug ui
‘spsAlURNOD pUE Syiey 3] SpuUSIXgy sarel sigissod Ayuap) MO¥d u2amiaq syur Zdrid4i0
.G
wniuualjly Aepeaien
o8 pue jull Asspny
PN Ul UonoNpas; ‘Aepn Ajunod) spaon
0] @np ognd ‘Hed] sAemalen) uaaug
Ag asn pasgaoul d2 1M 84l 991AJ9S 0}
‘pasiLIuIL ‘Butpuny yess ‘asn pasn asoy) Buipnjou
eate Buipunolmns puE uCHIpUOD gjes JeL) sjutod BuiBpug
Swes | ealy | ay) jo Buydwen pue a1eyioR] 0) ‘019 safipug | pue sse392e pajelnosse
JR0IBO 4O (S50 OIS0 YIoMmiau ‘sdajs ‘sams ‘so1eb pue yiomiau
pue apisAunony- MOHd ajes | ‘sleuelp 'saoeuns yed Yied ppoyd ayj jo
apsAIUNG?) pue syed pUE B]gisSa00e LUy UIBIBLL DUe I0RUOW UQIHPUOD 3y} uejuiep Ld/io
DHIEANNS THITINIE ALNTEISNOGSIN SNOILNO NOILDV nssi Q00

(Aemn yo s3ybry ongng) saipoey — sweoy
abulig Aapranes

€ INSWIHVAINOD — NV 1d NOLLDY

Page 82



"SSauU
pue yyesy sjijsuaq
‘saljiuauie jo

abue) sy} sesealoy)

Aynesayy spaa
1sap) ‘sdnoub
{ed0] Yim asiel|
1S8N0J pue says
a|qissod Ajuap]

LPOOAA Aajuaaieq
ul saynoa Bunjjepa
Ayyeay ysiiqeysy

[AJERS

19010
d21M 1800 vad

‘apisAljuno pue syied

‘S49SN 4810008
Apjigouw 7 areyojesym
10} 8|g_lieae

sajnel ay) spuadixgy

asn

Jiay) abesnooue
pue jybiybiy o
jeuslew aanasdiaul
pue jeuonowosd

' sjusianodul
Alessaoau
axelepuUn

‘Buipuny aainos
‘uoisinoid ssaibosd
sdnosb |eoo) Aq
pauoddns uoisinoad
pue ybiy st puewiap
jt tapisAiunon
pue syled pue
asnoH uoidweyn
pue sdnoib jeooy
UM asiel) ! sajnod
fenusiod Ajyuapy

LPOOM Aalianjen

Ul ajdoad juaiquue ssa|
pue s19}009Ss AJpqow

] saeyajasym Aq

2sn 10§ S2}N0U JBININD

A5 o]

| ONIGNNS

IT¢ISINIL

ALTIGISNOJLST A

INOILNO

NOILOV

anssi

34092

(seijiuawuy) saoey - sway }

Page 83

abuli4 Aapaajen
€ INJWLMVYAINOD —~ NV1d NOILDY

bd/310

SNq 19)eMm B 10}
eap) ABajeng Aemiaiepn
spaan poddns (Buipuny
321N0S | suolnjos

1594 ysijqgejsa 0j j08/o.d
'sJasn | juswoacldw) speat) pue

sabpug ybnouy
‘B2 9sn 19)009s




"USIA DU} S8gUBYUD
UOIJBLLIOUI

yuiid “Jayes) ubisap
‘Buipuny aosinos
‘sdno.b |eoq)

L uone)ynsuoes ul
painbas saydelb

/ UOHEWLIOJUI

e lteypoom
‘ x3]dwo spoopy

Asuanie) sy Buipnjauy

asn jqisuodsal Jivy) youeasal s}opea) ayidads
. pue ssjis sajotunly pue Ajuap| a}IS jo UOHONPO.IY L id410
| ONIGNNA FIVISINIL ALUBISNOdSTY INOILNO NOILOV 3NSSi 3000

(uoyejasdiau)) sannioe 4 — away |

auli4 Kapealen

€ INJFWINVAWOD — NV1d NOILOV

£v/4iD |

“2sn abeinoous
pue biydiy oy
leudiew aanaldiajul
pue [euonowoid

: BuppieuAem

pue ajnol

0} sjuswaaoiduil
Aiessaosu
oyeuapun

‘Buipuny esinos

L Alnqisuodsal
asueugUEW
yshgeysa

‘uoistaoud ssasboud
sdnoib jesol Aq
pauoddns uaisiaaid
pue ybiy s puewop
L apisAnunon
pue s)led pue
dnoig Bunyie
Spaa isapn
aomian Buiai

Page 84



‘ap1sAnunod pue syied

aY) aAJasuo9 sdiBH

a%eyapun

10} Juawaliinbay

MO

‘gjdoad [eoo)

Aqg indu Lsbeuew
puej a|qisuodsal

e se uoneindal
207 ssoueyue

¢ uonnoosoud

JOMSI Uypim

abewep Buisnes
InoYiim saljijioe)
pauueld Jayjo

JO UOHEDO0} B)BJ2IP 0}
sdjay ‘' juswasbeuew
sjendoiddeu
ybnoiy) sieyqgey

10 uonaN.S3ap

/ uonepelbap

JO YSI $99Npal
‘wiayy Busoyuow
pue BuiBeuew jo
suesuwl }saq ay} pue
sjenqey jo abuey
ay) saoudwn sdiaH

a|gissod
Jana1aum sdnoub
JED0| DAJCAUL ‘HIOM
AanIns ayeuapun
0) |jauuosiad

pue Buipuny 821ncs
pue ABojopoyiaw
Ranins

Amuspi ‘uonoes
apisAiuno) pue
SHIPIEA UiM asieln

xsjdwon
spoopp Aaaalen

ay} pue a)5e jleypoom

Buipnjoui ‘sajs
UOJBAIISUOD BiNJRU

pajeubisap Jo) sAaains

3J1|P|IM pue Jejigey

LM/D

| ONIGNNA

ATVISINIL

ALTIGISNOJS3Y

JWO0I1NO

NOILOV

anssi

302

SIPIIM — 2wy )
abun4 Aajtanjen

£ INFWLHVAWOD — NV 1d NOILOV

‘JSIA BY) S8oUBYUD

‘|feisul pue subls
a|genns 109/8s
‘Buipuny aoinos
:sdnoub |esoy

Yt UOIJB)JINSUO0D Uy

uonew.ojul patnbai soiydelf
! sayis ayy / uol IO “xa|dwo) SPOOM
jo asn 9jqisuadsal yolessal Aollanien 1oy abeubis
ssjowoid pue Apuap| / seued aanaadiayug Z 1410

Page 85



BI0WLI0IT 0] |13UNoD
AnD piogpeig

JBHO 437TM | SS8dDY
pue spisfnuna

areudoiddeu
yBnouyy syeyget

JO UonaNgsap

J uohepelbap

1O 3s11 Ul uoloNpa.y
'saps Aow Buuopuow
pue Bubeueu:

10 suesUl 1sag ay)
Apjuapl pue 'ABojooa
/ siengey jo abuel

10 DrESOW Jualng
ay} soueyua

pug 8AI9SUOD

o} JustsbeuRwW
[eonoesd Joy

sueid uoRoR [BNULE
pue suondiosald
dn mep

‘shasins jeoibojoce
sjeudoldde

x2{d Lo SPOOAA
Kspiaaies aiyy pue ayen
ileypoopy  Buipnpuy
‘saus pajeubisap Aay
J0] sue(d juawabeuew
uolleAIBSUOD

ainjeu syoads

jeued ‘Aouaby
au} Jo sauepodw JUBWILOIIALIT 1saialu| |esifoljoag pue
ieafojooa ‘shemiseps | |eotBojoan y0 apg |euen
By} sulejuiepy Lspug Uiim asiern [00dIaA1F pue spaat FMID
‘areudordde
ateym sjeugey
Areuaweidwoo | spoafoud eyeuspun
sajearn 0] SJ291UNOA
'sjuauIpedwoD pue yes Aljuapi
ay) ssouoe pealds | pue Buipun) aoinos
pUe 3SIU0|j02 0} ‘sued uonoe
24P sabesnocoua pug juswabeusw xaidwon
B0 4O ¢ SSe00y ‘sjepnqey jo abue. By} U1 payjuapi sSpoop Aspanien
pUE BpISARUNOD U} 20UBYUS pUB s2 Juawabeurw 24} pue aye |Ieypoopp
‘BpisARUNOD pue syied a/esU0D o) sdiay ayeuapUn juswabeusw jelqey cAMD
JebeueLu
pug| sigIsucdsal
B se uonejndal
D07 S9oUBRYUd
T uopnoasoud
10 s pue abewep
Buisnes noyum
SIS Uo sa|oey
pauueld s8y)o
}O UORED0| Q1BIJIR 0)
sdipy | juswabeusw ‘s1ejIqey

Page 86



‘sdnoib

ABUNWLWICD Mau

Jo} poddns ‘sanss
SAj0Sal pUR SSNOSIp
pue seapi piemio)
ind 0} siepjoyde)s
104 Ajunpieddo (097
pue siapjouayers

‘saniaoe

|ean2eid pue sheq
un4 se yons ssaijeniur
pa| Ajeoaol jo poddns
PUE JUSWIAAIOALN

' sBuneaw sdnoib
19p|oyaxels JB SIooIo
0971 J0 souepuaye

an|o Arejoy: Aapaajen
‘dnoug Aemajplug yur
Aaspng ‘ayeT] jjeypoop
JO Spuail4 ‘spoopp
Aaj4oAleD jO Spually
‘dnosgy Aepy winyuuaippw

uoaMiaq | 'SieployayelS JOj N0} Aapsajen Bulpnjoul

SSAUBAISBYOD | BABYINSUOD gOIM 34} | ‘sdnoub Japjoyenels ypm
JO a5uUag ulejutew pue e dn jag Buijiom aanesoqejon Z2ddio

B ‘232 sjuawpedap

907 ‘ani9 }og AalraAleD

puey ‘sajeisy j1yudoyy

jusoeipe uo s)saIBjUl ‘Iounoc? Aj9 plojpeig

jemads pue sanAloe ‘Aoueby Juswuosiaug

JO Ssauaieme ' 0} sssbeuew ‘sAemualepy ysuug

‘sassaooud | siepjoypue| Buipnjou; siabeuew

Buiajosal ansst jo dn Juaaelpe pue pue SiduMopuej

1300 dD T Bupaads tenbojeip | D07 ueemiaq snboje:p juaoefpe yum
SpisAuNos pue Syiey 10 swieans isneg 10j yiomawely B 185 Bunuiom aaneroge)jon Ldd/D

SINIGNNS IWOSIAL | ALIHEISNOJSTY JW0ILNO NQILOY 3Nssi 30092 |}
a|doad - sway |
abui4 Aapeajen
£ INFWILHVJWOD = NV1d NOILOY
! jeuedn

8y} Jo smiels 1938
atp Buinlosuod

ut sonseld jsaq |

Page 87



‘sdnoib

ATIUFLIWIOD mau

1o} yoddns 'senssi
SAJOSDI pUB SSNDSIp
PUR SEaP! pIeMIO)
nd o} siapjoyaye)s
Joy Apunpioddo 997
pue siapjoyaye)s

‘SaliAloe

[eanaesd pue sAeQ
Un4 se yons saagenul
paj Ajesoj jo uoddns
PUB JUSWIDAJOALL

¢ sBunaaw sdnolb
19P|OYSREIS JE S5a01J0
0077 40 8duBpUS)e

qni) Aiejoy: Asjsaje)
‘dnouag Aems|pug yui
Aaspnd ‘axen |leypoop
JO Spuall 4 ‘'Spoop
AajiaAleq jo spusuy
‘dnoig Aepy winuuayipy

UQOM]aq | 'SISpIOUaXNR)S JOj Winio} Aspaalen Guipnjoul

SSIUIAISBYO0D | IAYBRNSUOD dIIM 3U) | ‘sdnoub Japjoyaye)s yiim
jo9susg | ulejurew pue e dn 18g Bunjiom aAnesoqe||on Zddio

"9}9 sjuawpedap

007 ‘an|) }I09 AsliaAle)

‘puej ‘sajeis] nyuloyj

jueoelpe uo s)salaju ‘Iounod An9 piojpeig

[e1oads pue saniaoe ‘Aauaby juawuonAug

0 Ssauaieme * 0} siebeuew ‘skemuajepy ysiug

‘sassaoold | Sisploypue| Buipnjoul sisbeuew

Buajosas enss; jo dn juaoelpe pue pue sigumopue|

189140 4910 ! Bupasads ‘anbojeip | 907 ussmyaq anbojelp juaselpe yum
apisAiune pue syied 10 swealls tegeg J0} jomawel) e 1ag Buiyiom aaelogejjon LddlD
ONIONNS FWISTNLL AXVHBISNOISTY FNOI1LNO NOILDV aNsst 34Q02
o|doad — awiay |
abuiig Aapsanjen
£ AINJALUVINOID — NV1d NOILLOV

! ! jeued

24} 10 shiels |93S
ay) Buiniesuon
L aonoeud 1saq

Page 88



"SOTHoU BulLiam
piezey welbopoid

Ay jestak ]
Joop 1addpn

ongnd HEISU pue piezey 0] S9S.IN0JI9]EM
‘BpISANUNOD pue syed 10§ Avsjes panoidu 19jem ssassy | snouea Jo Ajiwnxolg vd/d
diysioimo _
}0 aseqgejep 1
"asue Aew yoiym sanss| E uieuie ;
Burinogybiay Suinjosal ADTAA S LiLim Juswpedwon auyy
1900 T ‘UOllBDIUNWIIOD puet jo diysieumo | uylm pue) aleaud jo
‘apIsAiunod pue syied pue uosiel| yum sdioy Jualnd ysijgelsy | diysiaumo ulepsasy £did
‘Kiessadau
asn aJaum snedsl
JEIROISA DasIoInEUn aMew smarabipay
Lioyy ajs syl pue saoua}
sposj0:d ! BaveUdIUIBW ‘sjlem ‘spue(jog 1HH 1s0d
jeseualb o uondasiad ‘se1eB jo uoypuon jieg jesaak)
ay) saouByua JOJUCW ‘sl | toop saddn
192G 43 TM ‘salnee; Alepunog pueT 2927 ubnoay; J]onuod ssadoe pue
‘apISANUnoD pue syred obiejuay saniasaid | diysisumo ysigeisg ‘saunjee} Alepunog Zdid
-s109f02d dofarap
01 Buipun) enxa
a0IN0s | piepums
by o) sens
Buinejuiew pue HIH }s0d
Buuopuow anunuoo Nied [esiak]
' sueid uoljoe J00W Jaddn
oyoads a1s dojaasp Buipnjou
‘Juswholua 0} apISAnuNon) ‘says pabeuew pue
pLie asn ongnd pue syied Aq paumo apisAiunon
paseasul ‘pauejuew pabeueut sayis 1oy pue syied
ued saordsuselg) pue siied sue|d Juawsabeuew Aay Jo asueuajuleWw
Y] JO voueung BpISARUNDT) pue syied | Jo plepue)s Anjenb ybiy IUS ajeINwio pue juswabeuepy bdid
ONIaNnS FIVISINIL ALNGISNOJLSTY HNODLNO NOILOY aNssi 34602

Saoe|d - Swsy |
abuuy Aaspng
P ANFWLHYJWOD — NY1d NOILDY

Page 89



swesaj ealy
SO0 JOIM S8y

‘)8
P Ul uononpal
o} anp angnd

AQ asn pasessoul
‘pasiuiu

eaie Buipunouns

ay jo Buyduwel; pue

uoisose “yiomau

‘Buipuny yass ‘asn
puUB UoIIPUOD 3j8s Jay)
ajeypioe) o) ‘o8 sobpug

‘sdajs ‘so|ns ‘saeb

"jur] Aaspnd ayj pue

Aepp Anzunog spea] ay)

‘ied ] sAemajeb uaaig
dO7IM 3y} @d1A13s 0)
pasn asoy} Buipnjoul
sjulod Buibpuq

pue $sa20e pajeldosse
pue }JoMm}au

pue apisfiunon- MOxd ajes | ‘ebeulelp ‘saoeuns yjed yied ppoud 3yl Jo
apISANUNOY pue syJed pue s|gissasie uy UlBjUlEW pUB JOJIUOK | uonIpuod ay ulejulely Ld/did
ONIONMNS FIVOSINIL ALITBISNOdSIY IN0DLNO NOILOV aNssi 3d02
(Aem jo siybry o1jand) saniioey - awayy
abulg4 Aaspng
¥ INJWLHVYJWOD — NV1d NOILLOY
Blsem
10 uoK09||09 abuele
pue 8)is 8y Jo
pua aueT ajepAo |
pue aduenus aue I'H
"a)is au} POOAA @U) jB Ssuig }s0d uo suig ajsem
J0 ssauljuead saaciduw| aysem Bop |ejsy| Boq juaioyjnsu) 9d/d
‘Arepunogq
d3m 8yl
UILIIM S1aumopue|
{200} Wolj pugy
‘sienqey ajpim PAIELOP JO pases|
JO 8)Ins ay} Jo abeyul / sjuawyedap DO
ay} 0} saynNgLILod JBYJ0 YlIM pa)San b Juswpedwon
pue uonealods | puel jo Juawsbeuew ul sayis pabeuepy
apisiiuno) 10} 9jqejieAR pUB| | PUE 8JED aU) Uo 9.} apisAiunog
pue jied / juowdopaag 10 E3JE 3Y) SA8SEaIoU| ‘syendosdde axaypp pue syied Jo yoe Sd/d

litH 3sod

Page 90



30140 dOTIM 'S8300Y
pue spisAnunon)
‘BpisAuncy) pue syied

‘Aema|piig ay) Jo
95N 84ES PANUIUOD
By} sansug

‘Remaplig ayy

1wa)oud pur a101581 O}
ylom ayepspun ‘abesn
Ag yied Jo uoisols
Apawal pue ey o)
yom Aessaosau Apjuap

8/ "ON Aema|puig

Sd/did

JBC DM '$5200Y
pue spisAnungn)
‘apIsAlunos) pue syey
‘Aoualy juswuonaug

‘el sAemaleo
usalg 4Om au)
J0 ped suLo) UDIuM
‘Yjedioo; sy jo

SN 9Jes pPanuiuoo
ay} sainsuy

‘yedico) ay; 1oat00d
PUE 2J01S31 0] YJom o)
2%BUapUN |85./N001a1eM

sy Ag yedjooy

ay} Jo Buipnasapun

pUE UOIS0ID

ayt Apswal pue ey o}
NIoM Alessanau AJjuap|

yS "ON
Yiedijoo jo uonipuod

rd/did

18I0 DM "s5800Y
pue apisAnuno
‘apIsAUNOD pue syieg
‘Aausby skemybiy

" lounogy AN plopelg

Aemalpug

AU Aaspnd

pue jjel] sAemaien
UadIS 4O TM

oLy Buoddns

Aq sonoey modd
pua)xa 0] sdjay

‘(puey

30 plojpelg) peol sy
10 Yyuou sy 01 Aemaplg
paielnosse pue Buisson
snsefad e uiegjuiew
pue Us||qeisa o)
shemyBip pue jounon
AND plojpeig yym asier

‘PeOy

plojpelg Lyov 24)

12 6| "ON Yledjoo 1oy
juiod Buissoao ajesun

£d/d/d

FOHO dDTIM 'sS200Y
pue apisAiunon
‘apisAnunod pue syied

"S3IN0L [BAR)
SIGBUIBISNS 840Ul
lajjo 0] sdiay ‘eauy
PapNIox3 ay} uyim
$2)N0J USI|Igelsa o}
sdigy ! 4OTM By

Ul Sjled) pue syjem
10 MIOMJBU BIGRJIEAE
Ay} spuaxg

|euRieWw aanaldiaul
pue Bunrewiem
ybnouy; sanol
IS0y (Bulpuny
80IN0S * sAemalen
uaain) Ajunwiuosg

Se paysIae|ss

&q 0} pue| 18Yy) SSoLoe
syjed jo uoiesIpuLo)
8L} 10J JUBSUOD

uef 0} siauMopuUR| UM
HNSUoD ! apisAluno)
pue syled pue sdnou
teco] yim diysiauped ul
salnol aqissod Apuang

‘sauo)s Buiddays se
sooedsuaalb Jayjo pue
syled Buisn ‘sAemalen

uaa49 Ajlunwiwon
§12a42 0])1ed Anunon
ays jo ¢ wawpedwon
punole pue uj

MOHd ulamjaq sy

Zd/did

Page 91



1BIHO 4D I

‘BPISARUNOY pUR Sy

"SEaLY
puE thjesy sjsusq
‘Sapluawe Jo

abues oy saseanul

“asn abeinooua
pue Jubiydiy 0y
[erseWw aagaldioiul
pue jeuoiowoud

¢ Bunpewiem

pue o

0] siuawenciduwt
Atessanau
aveUEpun
‘Buipun) 821n08

! apisAnunoD

pue s)ied pue
dnoloy Sursjiea
SpaaT 1SOM
somian Buiai
Auyesy spag
1s8pA sanolfl Boo)
UM BSIB| (S8IN0.
ajgissod Anuap)

“Hed
les1ad ] pue soop Jaddn
‘IH 1s0d ybnoayy
sajnos Buijeps Ayjjesy
JO Salas e Ys||qe1sy)

Zvidid

1B83IHO
JOTM IB0I40 vaa

"SPISAIUNGT) PUB SHIBH

‘S9SN 191000s
AHGOtL | HEYDBUM
10} ajgepeae

sanal ay) spusix3g

"asn
llayy obeinooua
pue juByybiy oy

IELaIBW BANnaLdIauL

pue jeuohoweld

! sjusianoIdii
Alzssanau
asepapun
‘Buipunt 821nos

! apisAiuno)

puUE Syted

pue sdnoib jeog)
Uit aster| ! sanol
{eguajod Apjuep)

yied |esJiak] pue

loow taddpn ‘inH 1sod
uo ajdoad Juaiquue ssa|
pug 519}009s AjIow

| sdreyajeaym Aq

2SN 10} S3IN0J IejNdNYD

tvidid

CEMaNnd

FIVOSINIL

ALTGISNOdSTu

JNOILNO

NOILOV

Nsst

3003

{sauawy) sani|ioey ~ away g
abBulig Aaspnd
P ANTFNLHYYAINOD — NVId NOILOV

Page 92



*SISII2A21010W
pasuoyineun Ag
3yis a4) jo asn ay
i2lap ! apisfnunon
pug sxued pue gnip
10J0 3Y) udBMIaq
diysiauped

ybnouy; uni pue
pasiueflio Ajpjes

80 0} anuiuod
SJUSAB ainsua

' aInos au) Buoje
¥oeq 1no uonejabisa
doay 0] syiom
paasfie ayelspun
‘sajodosoiow

104 HH 1504 0
ainjes) SiY) 1o asn
ajeudoidde pue
24ES 8} WIRjUIEW O}

1800 dDTM
‘BpISAUNGY) pue Sied

1S 2y} | dnolg aaneynsuon
0O 9Sn payshaeisa IH 180d 1itH }sod
Buoi e surejay JY) Ym JINsSuoD ‘quifjd 319431030 ay | vYidid
fesu

uoistaold yaga
LM W siul pue iy
1504 U0 aqnd Joy
Ajusuie paseanuy

pue sayouaq/siesas
1shqel j1oajes
‘dnoun aaeynsuoy)
IH 1S0d ay)

Ultm UORe}INSuU09

u Buness

10} uoneao; Ajjuap|

illH ¥sog
uo bupess paseaiouy)

EVidid

Page 93



} uoiepeibap

JO YSH $30NDaJ
‘wayy Bulojuow
pue Suibeuew jo
SuUBall 153G au} pue
si1elqgey jo sbuel
auy asordw sdjay

0] jputios.tad

pue Buipunj a2inos
pue ABiojopouraw
Aanuns

Ajjuapi tU009as
apisAnunoy pue

“IitH 1s0d

Buipnjoul ‘sayis
UCIBAIISUOD alnjeu
pajeubisap uoj shonins

H|PEM Uiiw asten 23HPIIM pue jelIgeH LMD
SNIGNAD FIWISINILL ALIHBISNOdSIH JWO0I1N0 NOLLOY Inss! 3Q0D
SHIPIM — Bwsy ]
abBuu4 Laspng
¥ INJWIHVJWOD ~ NV Id NOLLOY
£ 1/did
1aljes| alg
wuud pue ubisep JIUdIg aue] Aajlaalen
‘Buipuny s21n0s ‘s|HH J19Buny
‘sdnouf |20 ‘Yled |1eH YMOISIOH
LM UORBINSUOD Ui ‘SPOOM
"USIA B} $20UBLUD paxnbal soiydesd yuomsymeH aj]
uoljewLOjul  LONEB IO ‘poopp BBelio Buipnjou
A0 40TM | 9sn s|gisucdsal sy yoieasal sja|jeal 21poads
SpsAuUno] pue syjeg | pue salis $910WoId pue Ajjuap ajIs Jo UonRINpoId Z H4id
‘IIe1sut pue subts
ajgeyins 109|9s
‘Buipun} aounos
‘sdnoub jeool
“HSlA SY) saduRyUD UM LIDIIRYINSUOA
uctiewdojur | Ul pannial soydesb “Hied
P so1s 8yl Juolleuloil | |esiad] pue jooy Jaddn
18210 dDIM Jo asn sjgIsuedsal yoleasal ‘4 ¥sod J04 abeubis
Bpisiiunon pue syied 59100 pue Ajuap) | sjeued aanaidiajuy L Iidid
"OMIGNA | ITWISIANIL ALTTHSISNOJ4STIY JNOILNO NOILDY NSS! 302

(uotieyardiaui) sanljioed — swiay |
abuii4 Aaspng
¥ INFWIHVdINOD — NV Id NOILOY

Page 94



‘apiIsAiunon pue syleg

aalasuod o) sdiay

ayeuepUn

ul Juswabeurur yeyge)

Al

J3ULO DM - $5800Y
pue spisAnunon
‘aprsAgunon) pue syled

“Jabeuew

pue| g|qisuodsal

E SE uoieindal

007 sadueyua

f uoinoasoud

105U pue abewep
Buisnea Jnoynm
$8}I§ UD sBNRIIoe)
pauued jayjo

10 UQIIe20) 312)191p 0)
sdiay ! wawabeuew
ajeldoiddeu
ybnoiy; siengey

1o uononusap

/ uonepelBbap

10 Sl Ll uoljanpal
's811s Aay Bunoyuou
pue Buibeuesw

10 suedwW 1899 U}
Ajuap) pue ‘ABojooa
/ s1elqgey Jo abuel
ay] aalasuod sdiay

‘sjejqgey

JO 21BSOW juand
3yl asueyua

pue sAIaSuUDD

0} Juauiafeuew
{eoioeud 10}

sue|d uonoe |enuue
pue suandiuosald
dr meup

‘sAaains |2oifiojooe
ajzndoidde
aeuapun

IHH 3sod

Bupnjoul

‘sa)is pajeubisap Aay
10} sued yuswabeuew:
UDHBAIISLIOD

almjeu ayoads

10} Juasisnboy

ZMNd

‘a|doad |eony

Ag indu Luabeuew
pug| s|qisuodsal

e se uoneinds.

D07 sedueyus

' uonnoasold

$O S LM

abewep Buisnes
INOLIM saniioey
pauueld Jayjo

J0 Uolje20| 31B0IP O)
sdjay ! jusweabeueLu
aleudouiddeu
ySnoay sieyqey

10 uonpnysap

‘a|qissod
Janataym sdnoub
HXI0| BA[OALI YJOM
Kaains ayenspun

Page 95



‘sdno.b

AJUNWILLIOD mau

Joy poddns ‘sanssi
SAJOS2] pUB SSNASIP
pue seapl piEmIo)
nd o0} siopjoyayels
10) Ajunpoddo ‘907
pUE siapjoyayes

“SOIIARDE
jeonoeld pue sfeq]
un4{ se uans ssAlEniu
pa} Ajjes0] jo poddns
PUE 1UALLBA|OAL

‘ sBunesw sdno.b
18pjOUaNEIS 12 S1a01)j0
I07 Jo asuepuaye

dnoigy Aems|plig
yui] Aaspnd ‘Aja100g
21A1) Aaspnd ‘dnoug
aAlje}nNsuo |j|iH isod

Usomiaq | !SI18pjoyae)s iC) LUNJO) Buipnjout

12300 4071M SSBUSAISBUO0D | SMIBINSUOD 4DTMA BY) | ‘sdnosb iapjoyayels ypum
apIsAunoD pue syled JC 8suag uigjulew pue 2 dn jag Bupjiom saneloqge|jon ¢ddid

‘pug ‘0)e sjuawpedap 991

jusselpe uo 159y ‘A19190G UBIARION 2Ly}

[e1oads pue sajiagoe ‘Aouaby juswuocliauz

JO SSauU3Jeme ' 0} siobeuew ‘l1Isunon A} plojpelg

'8955a20.d / slaploypue| Buipnipul siaBeuews

Bulnjosal ansst Jo dn aoselpe pue pue staumopue|

132140 4071 ¢ Buipaads 'anboeip | 007 usamiag anbojeip juase(pe ypm
apisAiuno) pue syled Jo swesl)s Japeg 10§ ylomaLIBl) B 185 Bupjiom aAaleIoqR[OD Ldd/d
ONIaNA AIYISINIL ALIFISNOJSTY JNODLNO NOLLOV ANESI 3002
ajdoad — awey]
abulig Aespngd
¥ ANIWLATAWOD — NV 1d NOLLOY
SM/d

‘gjendoidde

JB3IJO dO1M [ SSe0dY
pue apIsAliuno

arEym SIENqRY
AlepusLug|dwod
sajealo
‘sjuswpedwos

aY} SS0J0B pealds
pue as1uojo2 01
ali|ppm salBeinoous
‘siengely jo abuel
8y} 8oUBYuUS pue

syoalord axeyspun
0} Si23UNjcA

pue yejs Ajpuapl
pue Gupuny 82iN0s
‘sueid uonoe

pue juawabeuew
a3y} Lt paynuap

se JuaLlabeusus

‘lI'H 1s0d

Page 96



1320 dO7TM
‘8pisAuno) pue syled

asn

IBIN2IYDA pasuioyneun
toy ayis sy

5199104d | 2ouRUBUIRL
jessualb jo uondeniad
ayj saoueyua
‘sainjea} Alepunoq
abejusy sarsesaly

‘Alessaoau

alauym sliedal
avew ‘smosebpay
pue saJua)

‘sjjem ‘spiejjoq
‘sajeb Jo uonipuod
Jojiuow ‘sJatia |

pue 907 ybnoiyy
diysisumo usijgeisg

pAoy saAs

‘puUnoIc) ucealsay
Aajuieq mapN

“Nied Asjuleq4 maN
‘punolin

Lo1Jea123y aue} Png
‘punoio) uoneaioady
Aajuie4 pio

‘ puod ysi4 Aajuie4
“Nied |jeH Aajuley
‘POOM S Uy ueN

Ul |0Jjuad ssadde pue

‘saimjesy Auepunog Zd/4

‘PAoY s2ANS

‘PUNOIS) uoleaIdDYy

Aajuieq mapN

‘Saed Aajuieq mopN

‘sj0afoud dojoasp ‘punouc)

0} Buipuny enxe | uonesssay sue yng

80IN0S ! prepue)s ‘PUNOIS uojRBIDBY

ybiy o3 says Aajuieg pjo

Buluiejurew pue ‘ puod ysi4 Aajuie4

Bunioyuow anuijuod ‘sued ||eH Aajuie

' sueid uonoe ‘POOAA S UIYMA UBN

2yads alls dojaasp Buipnjoul

‘Juawiolus 0} apIsAuunon ‘sajis pafieuew pue

pue asn agnd pue syied Ag paumo spisAljunon

peseaiaul ‘pauvigjuiew pabeuew sajs Joj pue syled

veyd saoedsusal) pue syied | sueid Juawabeurw Aay Jo asueusjuiew
84 jo uanesng SpISANUN0D pue syieq | o prepue)s Ajijenb ybiy 8IS 3)2|NWwo pue juswabeuep Ld/4d
ONIONNS I OS3INIL ALMMIGISNOASIY FW0JLN0O NOLLOVY 3Nssli| 3a00

saoe|d - away}
abuli4 Aajusey
S INJWLYVJINOD — NV1d NOILOY

Page 97




9d/d

-abeubis
ajeudosdde jeisu

! sjuswaacsdwy
Ayessadau
epapun

Buipuny aoinos

: uoisiaold ssauboud
sdnolb |eso| Aq
payoddns uoisiaoid
pue ybiy s| puewap
Jt lapisAunon

puUE S)IBd pue
shkemybiy ‘'sdnoib
{e20| Yum asien|
yJed Jed 10§ UOIRIO)
|eiusjod pue
puewsap Ajjuap

POOM S, UIYM
uepN jo Ajrunxoad

uj Buppied Jed ooy py &d/d
puod ysi4 Asjuie
ul puod ayj pue
"saonou Buiuiem pAoy 18A)1S pue
piezey weiboyod POOM S UIYM UBN
-ojjqnd [[eIsul pue piezey 0} S9SIN0oJd}EM
‘apisAnunos) pue syeq J03 K1ayes paroidul JOleM SSOSSY | snoueA JO ApWIXO.d vdid
“diysiaumo
jJo aseqelep
‘aslie AeW Uoium sanssi e uiejuiew

430140 dDTM
‘apisAiuUnoy pue syled

Burnoqybiau Buinjosal
'UOI}EOIUNWILIOD
pue uosiel} Yjim sdiay

dOTTM 83Ul Utyim
pug| jo diysiaumo
JUDLIND YsHQe}s]

‘Juswpredwtos ayy
ulyym puej ajeand jo
diysisumo ulenaasy

£d/d

Page 98



pue spisAnunon)
‘BpisAAuUnc pue syieg

lem Jo uonipuod
0} JHOWIBACIdW|

SUNOS UCHIpUOD
$838sk pue Asaing

ueN ybnowyl ptrL oN

Aema|piig Jo uonipuoy bd/did
-abeuleip pue sbey
‘aimes) | o uswubie aaoldu o
[BD0] & seniesaid | xiom syelapun ‘Buipuny
B0 dOTM ‘SSa00Y ! \pediooy pasn 80IN0s {IauMmopug Ajpute maN ul gg|
puE apisAigunon oM O LONIpUDD Upm asiey) luonipuo2 | o pediooy jo ysjans
‘apisAnunod pue syled 0] JusaraidLuy $S28s8 pue AsaIng pabbe); Jjo uonipuoy £d/-14
|euB)eLs saloldlagu
pue Bujiewsem
ydnoay sanos
8sl|euuoy ‘Buipuny
924N0S | sAemaleq
uasIny Ajlunuwiwon
"SAN0L [gABy S8 paysijgejse
glgeuiesns aJow 8q 0] puB| 13y} Ssoune ‘$au0)s Buiddays se
1910 O sdiay ‘eany syjed jo vonesiewsoy | sasedsuasib 1ayjo pue
pPapniox3 au) uiypm 3y} 10} Jussued | syted Buisn ‘sAemalen
SalnoI yshiqelsa o) | wef 0} slsumopue| yym uaaig Aunwwon
sdiaty | dD1A BU) HNsuod *apishiunes | a1eais 0 yied Azunoy
18U 40T 1$5T00Y Ul S pUB sYjlem pue sMied pue sdnoib ay} jo § Juswpedwon
PUE SPISAIUNOD | 30 YIoMjau siqejieae [B20] Uim diysiaunied u punoue pue uj
‘BPISAUNoy pue syrey 3y} spusix3 | senol aygissod Apuap) MOYd Usamlaq syul zd/d/4
FOE] “Aepa
PN Uy uooNpS. Anuno) spaa ayj pue
a} anp ongnd yie] sAemajeB uaalg
Aq asn paseasoul d27 1M DY 321M195 0}
pasiLuuIL ‘Buipuny ya9as ‘asn pasn asol) Bulpnjou
ease Buipunouns | pue uonpuoco ajes Jlayy sjutod Bulbpuq
SWes] esuy | syl Jo Bunduwen pue | eejoe) 0] 010 sabplg | pue ss800e pajeinosse
HB0IHO 4D 'Ssaoay UQIS0U9 ¥lomiau ‘sdays ‘sa|s ‘sayeb pue jiomlau
pue spisAlunan- MOY ajes | 'abeurelp 'saoepns yed i3ed poyd syl Jo
IPISAUNOY pue SHey pUB 2iQISS3098R Uy UIEJUIEW DU JOJLOW | UORIpuOD 3y} ulejuiepy Ld/di4
DNIGNL FIvOSINIL ALIMIASNOISIY JWNODLNO NQLLOV ANSSI 33092

(Aem 30 s1yBry oijand) sanoey — awey
abwag Aajurey

S INIWLYYdNOD — NV 1d NOILOVY

Page 99



a1 sjuawanardi
Alessaooau
ayeyapun
‘Buipuny goinos

: apisAnune)
pue syied pue
dnolgy Bunje
35pa97 1S9
‘SiomlanN Buial

‘pAoy taApg

‘Wled Aajuied maN
‘punoc.io)

uoneaisay aue Ny
‘punoicy

uoilealoay Asjuied pIo
‘puod ysi4 Aajuie 4

"SSSUL AjfEoH spoo "Jied ljeH Asjuae
pue yjjeay sjyauaq 1590 'sdnosb jeoo) ybnoiy}
1010 4O TM ‘saniuawe Jjo yliim asiel} ‘:saynot sa1nos Bunjiepn AujleaH
‘apsAnunog pue syed | abuel sy sasealou; gjassod Ajnuap) 10 sapes B Yys)|geis3y ovidid
"asn
Jay) abeinoous
pue wBiybiy oy
|eiaIBLWw sAnaldiau
pue [ruchowosd ‘punolicy
' sustwaacldll | uonealsay Kajused meN
lessaoau ‘Nied Aajuleq maN
ayeuapun ‘punois
‘Buipuny a%INos uolleasaay Kajuied p|g
L apiSARUNOYD ‘Sied jeH Aajuie
"SUBSN JB000S pue sjy.edq ul 9|doad juaique ssaj
2o | ANigow J teyseaym pug sdnob jeoo) pue sia3009s Ayljigow
dOM 1800 vaa 10} s|geiieae Ujim asiel) | ssjnod i sdeyalaaym Aq
'BPISAUNDD pUB Syieg S0l 94} SpUIX] [enustod Apusp| 8SN loy sajnoJ i2|nallo LYidid
SNIGNNAA FTP2SINILL ALITIISNOdS T FNWOILNO NOILLOV INSSI1 30032

(sapiuawy) seioe — Bway L
abumig Aojurey
§ ANFWIHYAINOD — NV 1d NOILLDYV

Gd/dfd

19250 dD1M '$8800y

“Aema|plig pasn

abeuwelp pue

aoeyins yjed aaorduy o)
Xom ayenspun ‘Buipuny

POOM S.UIUM

Page 100



"Ayofes jo sasbap
Joyeaub | aseymosp
saoedsuaaub

Uf S3SIN00

IO OUn Wolj
ainssaad saonpay

! sjyauag ssauy
PUE Uieay ! siousia
1abunoA oy sjeadde
'SBRLLE JO

abiues ayy soseainy|

asn

Jiay abeinoous
pue jubnubiy o
[eusiew aanaidiaul
pue jeuonowold

| suswanocsdu
Alessaosy
ayepspun

Buipuny ao1nos
‘Ajjgisuodss.
SOUBUSIUIRLL
ysliqelss

‘upIsiaod ssaboid
sdnoub |e0o| Ag
pauloddns uoisiacid
pue ybiy s puswap
1L apisAnunod
pue syied pue
sdnoub [e00| Ypm
8SIRI| | SBSIN0D L0}
uolieso; leyuaiod
pue puewap

Jo 991bap Apusp

e} ajiq wiejunOp

"9sn abeinoous
pue WBiybiy o)
leLsie Ll aans.diaul
pue [euoneLold

' Bupiewfem

pue sINoy

ALEER

Page 101



€ 1/d4/d

“JISIA BU) SeouByUD
uCHeuLOu; ¢

18ljes)

jud pue ubisap
‘Buipuny s2inos
'sdnoib 220y

Yim uonejnsuod ul
paunbai sojydelb

J uonewiojul

‘phoy Jeang

“Yiedq Aajuie4 maN
‘Punous

uonestday Aajuied pio
‘ puogd ysi4 Aajuiey
‘Wied (jeH Asjuiey
‘POOM S, UIYM UBN
Buipn|au

JATILO dOTM | 9sh aigisuodsal liay) yoieasal sjajjes) oyyoads
,9pISANUNOY pue Syied | pue salis $8)0.U0l14 pue Ajyuap) a)is Jo uosNpold Z 43

‘phoy 1aApS

‘puncig

uonyealsay Aajuied maN

‘Waed Aajuiey maN

‘lieisur pue sufiis ‘punoID)

3|gelns 109/9s uoljealsay aue iyng

‘Buipuny a0inos ‘punoin)

‘sdnoJb [eoo) uolealsay Aajuied pio

“JSIA BU3 SadueyUe UMM UoiBINSU0D ‘ puod ysi4 Asjuiey

uonewsoj | ul pannbal soydei “Wied ||eH Aajuae

- Sals ayj / uoljewioju ‘POOM S, UIUM ueN

1SN0 dOTM JO 98N 9)qIsuodss! ysieasal 10} abeubis
OPISAUNOY pue syled Sajowo.ld pue Apuap) | sj1aued aaaidiaju) L1444
ONIGNNI ITVISINIL ALTISISNOASIY JWO2LNO NOILLOY 3anssi 3402

(uonejaudisiul) senipioe4 — away L
abuil4 Aajuie4
S ANJNLAVAWNOD — NV1d NOILOY

Page 102



B0 dDTM | $S800y
pue apsAlunos)
‘apiIsAuno) pue syled

aiendoiddey
ubnoluy; siengey

10 uononJysap

/ uoilepeibap

JO 3Si Ul uooNpay
‘sa)s Aoy Buloyuow
pue Guifeuew

10 suesaul jsaq 8y)
Ajjuspi pue ‘ABojoos
/ siepgey jo abuel
8y} anussuoo sdioy

10 SiBSOW JUsLND
ay; asueyus

pUE 3ADSUOD

o} juawabeusw
|eapoeld 1oy

sueid uonoe |enuue
pue suoitduossald
dn melp

‘shanuns [eoiBojoss
aeudodde
ayepapun

‘PUGY ysi4 Aajurey
II'H pAoY tanjig
‘POOM S, UIYM UeN
Suipnjoul

‘sajis pajeubisap Aay
dg} sued juawabeuew
UoljeAIaSUOD

aunjeu syads

1oy juawasinbay

M/

“ajdoad a0

Ag indu )sBeuew
pue| a|qisuodsal

e se uoijeindad
D07 seouRyUD
fuognoosoud

4O {SU Uym
abewep Huisnes
1NoyIIM sanoe)
pauueid Jayjo

10 UOHEDSO| 9180ip O
sdjay ! wowsbeuew
sjeudoidden
ybnouw stenqey

Jo uononssap

j uonepesbap

1O 4SU sa0Npal
‘way) Bunioyuow
pue Bulfeuew jo
SuEoW }5aq 9L pue
s1ejgey jo sbueyd
ay} sroxdwll sdjapy

"ajqissod
Jaaalaym sdnoub
JED0L DAJOALH oM
Aamins ayeuspun
0} |suuossad

pue Buwpuny 90Inos
pue Abojopotpat
Aaains

Ajuapl ‘uonoes
apisAiunocn pue
SHPIAA Yim asienr

‘puod ysiq Asjuteq

ltH pAoy JaAng

‘POOM S UIYM ueN
Buipnjou ‘sajs
uclieAtasucd ainjeu
pajeuBisap Joj sAaains

JIpIIM pue JejIge

W4

ONIONNS

ATWISINIL

ALITIGISNOdS3Y

ANCILNO

NOLLDY

INSSI

3409

ANPIM — Blday |
abuiig Aattieq
S AINJWILHVYAINOD — NV1d NOLLOVY

Page 103



4300 dDTIAN 'SSa00Y
pue apisAiunon
‘apisAauneqd pue syied

‘uojjes|uabAxo

-ap ©} anp ajl

puod 18yl 0] 51089
[Mjwiey agissod

U} pue paamyonp
J0 abelanno

U1 Hononpay

INC BULST apeys
diay 0y psampuod
pajeal-peaig / A

lajem anym se yons

syueid Jajem panes)
Buneoy anseau)
-uou Burnnponul

Ag pamoj|o}
“esodsip pue
jeaowal |eysiyd
jenu Aq abelaaoo
90oNpal 0] yaas
JIBUWILINS U Ja)EM

30 uonesiuabixo-sp

Buisneo y ¢ wagosd
0 sa1Bap Apitusap)

puod ysi4
Aajuieq ui ("dds euwua)
paamyoanp Jo abesaron

SM/d

20O dDTIM © $S00Y
pue apisAunog
‘apisAiunog pue syied

‘ajendouidde
alaym sielgey
Areyusweadwos
sajealo
'sswiiedwoe?
Ay} ssoloe pealds
pue ssIuc|oo 01
ajljpim sabeinoous
‘siengey Jjo abue)
ay) asueyus pue
aAKasuUOD 0} sdjoH

sjos(oid axeuspun
0} SI93JUN|OA

pue Jjeys Anuap
pue Bupuny aosinos
‘sueid uoloe

pue uswabeuew
9y} ul paynuapl

se juawabeurw
aeuBpun

puod ysid Asjuie

IH pAoy realis

‘POOM S, UIYAA UBN

u1 juawabeurw jegeH

LATE

“1abeueLl

pue} sjgisucdsal

e se uoneindal

077 seouryud

' uoRnoasosd

jo s pue sbewep
Buisneo jnoypm
S8JIS U0 S3|I08)
pauug|d Jay0

0 UCHEDO| 912121D 0}
sdiay * wawabeueil

siejigey

Page 104



£dd/d

‘sdnoib

Ajunuiwos mau

1o} poddns !sanssi
BA|0SBI pUB SSNOSIp
pue seapi piemio}
Ind 0} s1opjoysyels
10} Arunpoddo ‘no7
pue siapjoyaye)s

‘saljiajoe

[eofioesd pue sAeq
und se yons ssaneniul
pa| Aljeooy jo poddns
puUe JUSWIBAOAL

' sBuneaw sdnosb
Jap|oysyels e siaoljjo
0071 J0 8ouepusje

‘dnoig uoneasasuon
ainjeN pAoy JaAIS
‘dnoug

UoISIA Aajuie g map
‘puodysi4

Aejuse 4 jo spuariy
‘Jlonesay Buouejeg
As|uiey jo spuaniy

Usamiaq | siBpjoyeye)s 10) wnioy Buipnjoul

1800 4O ! SSOUSAISAL0D | BANRHNSUOD dOTM 8Y) | ‘sdnoub 1eployayels ypum
apisAljuno) pue syiey J08suag | ueyuew pue e dn jag Bunjiom aaiesogejjon Zdd/4

‘pugj ‘0}3 sjuawnedsp 997

Jjuaoelpe uo sjsaia)ul ‘lounod A1) piojpeag

rersads pue ssipaloe ‘Aousby Juswuoaiaug

i Jo ssauaieme " 0} slebeuew ‘J9JEA DUIYSHIOA

! 'sassaosoud / siapjoypue) Buipniour siabeuew

i Buiajosas anss! o dn Juaoelpe pue pue sisumopuej

I 18O JdDTIM Buipeads ‘enbojeip | 07 usamieq anbojelp Juaselpe y3m
| apIsAiuno) pue syiey Jo sweans 19y8g 10} suomawesy e jog Buijiom aaeloge|on Ldd/d
ORICNNI FTYISIMIL ALTMSISNOJSIY FNOJLNO NOILOYV 3INSSI 3003

a|doad - away |
abuni4 Aoyusey
§ INFWLHVAWOOD ~ NV1d NOILOVY

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 106



Sponsorship, landscape & Recreation Division Agenda Ite
1/02 Temple Quay House

2 The Square, Bristol BS1 6EB

Telephone: 0117 372 8339

E-mail: Geoff.audcent@defra.gsi.gov.uk defra

Mr Ba|f0ur Department for Environment

Food and Rural Affairs
Kent Countryside Access Forum
c/o Kent County Council Our ref:
Environment and Waste
Invicta House Date: 18 May 2007
County Hall
Maidstone
ME14 1XX

Dear Mr Balfour
IMPLEMENTATION OF RIGHTS OF WAY IMPROVEMENT PLANS

Thank you for your letter of 26 April to Barry Gardiner, commenting on the points he made
in his earlier letter to local access forums. | have been asked to reply.

| note your suggestion that local authorities should have a legal duty to publish bi-annual
progress reports concerning implementation of their rights of way improvement plans
(ROWIPs). However, imposing such a duty would have disadvantages as well as benefits:
It could led to unfair criticism of authorities where targets have not been met for reasons
beyond the authority’s control, and could have deterred authorities from being ambitious in
setting their aims and objectives. A duty to produce progress reports would also impose
additional costs on authorities.

| am not suggesting that monitoring and reviewing progress is not important, simply that it
is best dealt with at the local level, so that local authorities (advised by their local access
forum) decide what suits their own area. This is consistent with the Government’s general
approach towards local government (as set out in the Local Government White Paper
published in October 2006), which seeks to provide freedom and space for councils to
respond with flexibility to local needs and demands.

The Minister’s letter recognised that funding is important, and explained why additional
ring-fenced funding was not being made available. | appreciate that there are always
competing demands on local authority budgets, and accessing external funding sources
can pose a challenge. That is why Natural England will be supporting local authorities,
through regional workshops and training events, with a national programme of guidance
based on current practice and shared experience. The initial focus will be on capturing
experience in fundraising, and then to share this through training events, case studies and
signposting guides. Further information, and invitations, will be sent to local authorities -
and local access forums - in the coming months.

Whilst | do not share your negative assessment of the potential funding opportunities
which exist, | agree that not all external funding sources will be suitable in all areas or on
all occasions. In reality, such funding is likely to be targeted to where overlaps exist
between ROWIP objectives and the purposes for which funding is available.

N & Aoy,

o Y N &
- VAL Website: www.defra.gov.uk

—

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE 4"/61\&\%Q
Page 107

(655,



You end by asking “why it was thought practical to statutorily obligate local authorities to
carry out ROWIPs without giving them the funding to carry out the results ?” The value of
ROWIPs comes from the fact that they encourage new ways of thinking about, and
improving, the rights of way network. A well-written ROWIP should help a local authority to
more effectively unlock the various opportunities and funding sources which exist, and to
better integrate management of, and improvements to, the network with overlapping
environmental, social and economic objectives.

Yours sincerely

B (

e ——

Geoff Audcent
Rights of Way Policy and Legislation Team

Page 108



Agenda Item 8

Public consultation on the Right to Apply

Briefing note for local access forums

1. This note is intended to assist secretaries and members in developing their
response to Defra’s public consultation on the Right to Apply.

2. Defra is keen to receive views from all interested individuals and organisations,
but local access forums will be particularly well placed to offer impartial, balanced and
locally-informed views. The consultation paper is relatively long and covers a range of
issues, some of which are fairly technical and detailed (which may be of more interest
to local authority officers who have to administer the application process). It is
appreciated that not every forum member will necessarily have the time to read through
the entire consultation paper. This note therefore highlights areas which might be of
most interest to forums, although forums (or individuals forum members) remain
free to comment on any aspect of the consultation.

3. The proposals are summarised in the Executive Summary, reproduced below:
Executive Summary

4. The consultation paper seeks views on a proposed approach to commencing
new statutory rights of application and appeal in connection with making changes to the
public rights of way network. The new rights were introduced by the Countryside and
Rights of Way Act 2000 (which inserted new provisions into the Highways Act 1980),
and were in recognition of the difficulties that land managers can encounter in
persuading authorities to use their discretionary order-making powers.

5. The right to apply would enable owners, lessees and occupiers of land used for
agriculture, forestry or for the breeding or keeping of horses, and school proprietors, to
apply to a local authority (or National Park authority) for a public path or special order
to permanently extinguish or divert a public right of way.

6. The rights to appeal would enable applicants to appeal to the Secretary of State
at two stages in the decision-making process: firstly, if a local authority refuses to make
the order applied for, and secondly where (after having made an order) the authority
refuses to confirm it or to submit it to the Secretary of State. Making an appeal will
ensure that the applicant’s reasons, and any objections, are considered at a public
inquiry, hearing or through an exchange of written representations.

7. The new provisions contain two other significant features - the level of charges
would be prescribed by the Secretary of State in the regulations, and if authorities are
slow to deal with an application or an order, the Secretary of State could be asked to
direct the authority to deal with it within a specified time.

Page 109



8. The new rights provide no guarantee that applicants would be able to obtain an
order. However, an order should usually be forthcoming provided all the relevant
statutory criteria and requirements are met (including those relating, as appropriate, to
the convenience and enjoyment of the public, payment of charges and agreement to
defray or contribute towards certain costs and expenses).

9. The consultation paper seeks views on the proposed approach to implementing
the new rights through the making of regulations, including the level of prescribed
charges to be paid by applicants.

10.  An assessment of the likely impacts, costs, risks and benefits has been carried
out. The results are set out in the partial Regulatory Impact Assessment (partial RIA)
which accompanies the consultation paper (Annex F). Views are sought on whether the
partial RIA is a realistic assessment upon which decisions can be taken. Since it shows
that there might be only marginal net benefits for applicants and, at the national level,
a significant dis-benefit, the consultation also seeks views on whether the legislation
relating to the new rights should be commenced in present form, repealed or
amended.

Key issues

11.  The new rights will probably result in higher costs for all stakeholder groups.
These are assessed in the partial RIA (Annex F of the consultation document). All
things being equal, the procedures involved in considering a single application and
making an order should not be significantly different or more costly to the existing
procedures. However, the overall cost of administering the new statutory procedures
would be higher.

12.  The charges to be paid by applicants - and the circumstances in which refunds
should be made - will be prescribed in regulations, and the exact cost to applicants
will depend on the circumstances. The consultation paper proposes an application
charge of £1000, plus further charges payable if the application leads to the making
of an order (or to an appeal). It is estimated that the charges for a typical unopposed
application/order could be up to 30-40% higher than what land managers currently pay
(on average) - perhaps £2,500 including newspaper notice costs. Views are sought on
the proposed charges and proposed refunds - Section 6 of the consultation document
provides more detail.

13.  An assessment of the likely impacts, costs, risks and benefits has been carried
out. The results are set out in the partial RIA which forms Annex F of the consultation

document. Views are sought on whether the partial RIA is a realistic assessment upon
which decisions can be taken ?

14.  The partial RIA assumes the following volumes of casework per annum:

Applications for public path orders special orders 2,630
Applications for special orders for schools 50
Public path orders made by authorities on application 900

Page 110



Refusal notices 1,680
Appeals to the Secretary of State (= 25% of refusals) 432
Orders confirmed by authorities 770
Orders made/confirmed by Secretary of State 302

15.  The partial RIA also looks at the costs and benefits for different groups. For
applicants it is estimated that the financial benefits (in terms of convenience, improved
security and increased land) will marginally outweigh the costs. It is assumed that an
individual applicant will - on average - gain financial benefits, spread over ten years, in
the order of £6,000. No financial benefits are identified for other stakeholder groups,
although they may incur additional costs (e.g. in objecting to applications and orders).

16.  The partial RIA estimates that the costs and the benéefits for the different
stakeholder groups, over a 10 year period, would be:

Stakeholder Group Benefits (£Em) Costs (£m)
Applicants 39.3 37.6
Authorities 0.2 16.2
Statutory Undertakers / Highway Authorities 0.0 0.6

Other Stakeholder Groups 0.0 1.2

Central Government 0.0 14.7

Total 39.5 70.4

Issues for forums to bear in mind
17.  Forums should in bear in mind the following points:

(a) whether the proposals are likely to be workable and efficient within the context of
their own local area;

(b) the extent to which the proposals would benefit land mangers in their own local
area;

(c) the impact on other local stakeholders (e.g. ramblers groups, parish councils,
local residents, local authorities etc) in their own area; and

(d) whether the partial RIA is accurate and comprehensive.

18.  Forum secretaries may like to request information form their local authorities
about the current approach, policies and charges which apply to the making of
extinguish and diversion orders in the locality. This might assist help forums to
formulating their views.

19. Defra has written to all local authorities to invite their views, in contrast to
individual land mangers, few of whom can be expected to have the time to comment.
Therefore, whilst forums can comment on the impact which the proposals will have on
local government (and service levels), it would be especially useful if forums could

Page 111



consider the proposals from the view point of land managers and other local
interests which they represent.

Further information

20.  Further information on the public consultation is available on the Defra website
at http://www.defra.gov.uk/corporate/consult/row-rights/index.htm, including:

the full consultation paper and partial RIA;

the consultation letter;

a list of organisations consulted;

answers to some Frequently Asked Questions; and
a link to further background material.

Defra participation in local access forum meetings

21.  With over 80 forums in England, Defra cannot offer to attend all forum meeting
at which these issues are discussed. However, officials would welcome the opportunity
to attend a small number of forums meetings, should any forums wish to extend an
invitation.

22. If you have any questions, would like further information or would like to invite a
Defra representative to a forum meeting, please contact Geoff Audcent on 0117 372
8339 (E-mail: geoff.audcent@defra.gis.gov.uk).

Department for Environment, food and Rural Affairs
May 2007

Page 112



	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
	5 CORRESPONDENCE
	Gating Order Response
	Cumbria LAF
	Natural England Response to Cumbria LAF

	6 WEST LEEDS COUNTRY PARK AND GREEN GATEWAYS MANAGEMENT PLAN
	WLCP1
	WLCP2
	WLCP3
	WLCP4

	7 RIGHTS OF WAY IMPROVEMENT PLAN
	8 CONSULTATION ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE RIGHT TO APPLY FOR ORDERS TO EXTINGUISH AND DIVERT PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY AND ASSOCIATED RIGHTS OF APPEAL

